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City Hall:  431 Prater Way, PO Box 857, Sparks, Nevada 89432�0857, (775) 353�2301, FAX (775) 353�7899 

November 30, 2020

Honorable Mayor, Members of the City Council,
City Manager and Citizens of Sparks, Nevada:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the City of Sparks, Nevada, for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2020, is hereby submitted in accordance with Nevada Revised Statutes 354.624.  This 
UHSRUW�UHSUHVHQWV�WKH�&LW\¶V�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�VWDWH�ODZ��ZKLFK�UHTXLUHV�WKDW�ORFDO�JRYHUQPHQWV�SURYLGH�IRU�
an annual audit by independent certified accountants of its financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and fairness of the presentation, including all note 
disclosures, rests with the City.  To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data is accurate in 
all material respects and are reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and 
results of operations of the various funds and component units of the City of Sparks, in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles.

2XU� DXGLWRUV�� (LGH� %DLOO\� //3�� KDYH� DOVR� LVVXHG� DQ� XQPRGLILHG� �³FOHDQ´�� RSLQLRQ� WKDW� WKH� ILQDQFLDO�
statements enclosed within this CAFR fairly and materially represent the financial position and results of 
operations of the City of Sparks.  Their report is located on page 10 of the financial section of this report.

The CAFR is presented in four sections:

1. Introductory Section - the Introductory Section is unaudited and includes this letter of transmittal, 
WKH�&LW\¶V�RUJDQL]DWLRQDO�FKDUW��OLVW�RI�SULQFLSDO�RIILFLDOV�DQG�WKH�*)2$�&HUWLILFDWH�RI�$FKLHYHPHQW�
for fiscal year 2018-2019.

2. Financial Section - this section includes the ,QGHSHQGHQW� $XGLWRU¶V� 5HSRUW�� 0DQDJHPHQW¶V�
Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), the basic financial statements and related footnotes, combining 
and individual statements for major and nonmajor funds and other schedules that provide detailed 
information relative to the basic financial statements.

The MD&A provides a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic financial 
statements. This letter of transmittal is intended to complement the MD&A and should be read in 
FRQMXQFWLRQ�ZLWK�LW��7KH�&LW\¶V�0'	$�FDQ�EH�IRXQG�EHJLQQLQJ�on page 13, immediately following 
WKH�,QGHSHQGHQW�$XGLWRU¶V�5HSRUW�
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3. Statistical Section - the Statistical Section is also unaudited and includes selected financial and 
demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis.

4. Compliance Section - the Compliance Section includes the annual Single Audit Report by the 
LQGHSHQGHQW�DXGLWRU�RQ�WKH�&LW\¶V�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�SURYLVLRQV�RI�WKH�6LQJOH�$XGLW�$FW�RI������
(as amended in 1996) and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 
(Uniform Guidance). Also included are the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and the 
6FKHGXOH�RI�)LQGLQJV� DQG�4XHVWLRQHG�&RVWV�� �$GGLWLRQDOO\�� WKH� DXGLWRU¶V� UHSRUW�RQ� WKH� LQWHUQal 
control structure and compliance with laws and regulations is included as required by Government 
Auditing Standards.

Profile of the Government

The City of Sparks, incorporated in 1905, with an estimated population of 100,140, is the fifth largest city 
in Nevada and is located in the extreme western part of the state sharing a border with the City of Reno.

Sparks operates under a mayor-council form of government.  The Mayor is elected at-large in the City, 
serving as the non-voting chairman of the City Council.  Five City Council members are elected ward-
only as representatives of specific City Wards and serve as the legislative powers of the City. All 
legislative powers of the City as outlined in the municipal charter, Nevada Revised Statutes and State 
Constitution, are vested in the City Council.

The City provides a full range of municipal services including police services; fire protection and 
paramedic services; the construction and maintenance of streets, traffic engineering and infrastructure; 
recreational activities and cultural events; wastewater treatment; and planning and zoning for new 
development.  The City does not operate hospitals, schools or libraries. Utilities, such as gas and electric 
services, are provided by a privately owned utility. The City, as a member of a joint powers authority 
called the Truckee Meadows Water Authority, acquired an interest in the water service division of Sierra 
Pacific Power Company (now called NV Energy) on June 11, 2001.  Washoe County and the City of Reno 
are the other members of the Authority.  Sewer service and wastewater treatment are provided by the 
Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation Facility, a joint venture between the Cities of Reno and Sparks 
which is not a component unit for financial reporting purposes in either entity in accordance with the 
pronouncements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.

This report includes all funds of the primary government (City of Sparks) as well as its blended component 
unit. A blended component unLW�LV�D�OHJDOO\�VHSDUDWH�HQWLW\�EXW�LQ�VXEVWDQFH��LV�SDUW�RI�WKH�&LW\¶V�RSHUDWLRQV�
and is included as part of the governmental funds of the city. The Redevelopment Agency, Areas No. 1 
DQG�1R�����RI�WKH�&LW\�RI�6SDUNV�LV�FRQVLGHUHG�WKH�&LW\¶V�EOHQGHG�FRPSRQent unit. The Redevelopment 
Agency is an organization for which the primary government is financially accountable, and whose 
governing body is substantially the same as the City's. All five City Council members comprise the 
governing body for the Agency. The Mayor, who cannot vote on City agenda items, is a voting Agency 
member.

The original redevelopment district, Redevelopment Agency Area No. 1, in downtown Sparks, whose 
distinctive main street venue has been developed as Victorian Square, was created January 23, 1978.  The 
VWDWH¶V�ILUVW�UHGHYHORSPHQW�GLVWULFW�ZDV�VHW�WR�H[SLUH�after 30 years under existing statutory limits. However, 
VXEVHTXHQW�/HJLVODWLYH�DFWLRQV�DOORZHG�IRU�WKH�H[WHQVLRQ�RI�WKH�GLVWULFW¶V�WHUP�IRU�ILIWHHQ�DGGLWLRQDO�\HDUV��
an action taken by the Sparks Redevelopment Agency on May 8, 2000, thereby extending the duration of 
Sparks Redevelopment Area No. 1 until fiscal year 2022-2023.
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On June 28, 1999, a second redevelopment district was created, Redevelopment Agency Area No. 2.  The 
newer district is comprised of three noncontiguous areas - the Marina Park area, Oddie Boulevard area 
(an aging commercial/industrial strip along a state-controlled roadway with poor access) and the so-called 
Conductor Heights (south-west industrial) section, one of the oldest in Sparks, where very small 
residential lots have become interspersed with commercial uses. A special assessment district was formed 
in 2002 to construct infrastructure needed for new development to the Sparks Marina area. Redevelopment 
Agency Area No. 2 is set to expire in fiscal year 2028-2029.

The internal accounting controls employed by the City are designed to provide reasonable assurance that 
assets will be safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that financial records 
will be reliable for use in preparing financial statements and determining accountability for assets.  The 
&LW\¶V�DFFRXQWLQJ�V\VWHP�SURYLGHV�FRQWUROV�WR�DVVXUH�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�EXGJHW���%XGJHWDU\�FRQWURO�LV�
maintained at the departmental service level in the General Fund, because the functional level identified 
in state statutes crosses departmental authorities and dilutes the responsibility for adhering to budget 
constraints.  City management may transfer appropriations between functions in the General Fund and 
within individual funds, and must notify the City Council of such transfers. Any other increases in 
appropriations or transfers also require City Council approval. Budgetary control is further enhanced 
through the use of encumbrance accounting.

State statutes require the Chief Financial Officer to submit a tentative budget for the ensuing fiscal year 
to the Nevada Department of Taxation by April 15.  The Department of Taxation notifies the City whether 
or not the budget is in compliance with the law and related regulations.  The City is required to hold a 
public hearing to review public input on the tentative budget no sooner than the third Monday in May and
not later than the last day in May.  The City Council must adopt a final budget no later than June 1, which 
is then filed with the Department of Taxation.  State statutes allow for the local government entities to file 
amended final budgets for a fiscal year which is impacted by actions approved by the Nevada State 
Legislature.

Local Economy

7KH�UHJLRQ¶V�HFRQRP\�KDV�ORQJ�UHOLHG�RQ�FRQVXPSWLRQ-related activities such as construction, tourism, and 
gaming, and the area, known as the Truckee Meadows, offers an extensive array of hotel and casino 
options as well as vast recreational opportunities. 

Since the Great Recession, which was driven by a historic collapse in property values, stabilization of the 
local economy has been fueled by a strong rebound in property values which have certainly resulted in 
improved City revenues. However, revenues from the collection of Consolidated Taxes, which is 
comprised mostly of sales taxes, have shown even greater strength due to greater economic diversity in 
post-recession years. 

The Reno-Sparks Metropolitan Statistical Area is attracting technology-driven companies and is now 
home to several large and influential companies including Apple, Google, Amazon, Tesla, Switch, Clear 
Capital, Flirtey, and others. Prior to 2020, As a result of this greater economic diversity, the Northern 
Nevada region has experienced high employment growth since the Great Recession. The COVID-19 
SDQGHPLF�WKDW�EHJDQ�LQ������KDV�FHUWDLQO\�FDXVHG�JUHDW�KDUP�WR�1RUWKHUQ�1HYDGD¶V�SXEOLF�DQG�HFRQRPLF�
health; however, we believe the revitalized and diversified regional economy has created an economic 
infrastructure that will allow the regional economy to rebound in relatively short order once the COVID-
19 pandemic has run its course.
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The growth in companies locating to the area has improved the local economy and created a demand for 
housing which will have to be met in order to prevent the shifting of jobs to other more affordable areas.
The population of Sparks has grown an additional 3.3% in the last year.  To meet the growing population 
needs, housing permit activity within Sparks has generally shifted from single family homes to multi-
family homes.

However, the resulting expected growth in existing property assessed value is expected to outpace the 
property tax growth that is allowed under Nevada property depreciation and tax cap laws.

The property tax cap laws that were implemented by the Nevada Legislature in 2005 (AB 489) resulted in 
XQLQWHQGHG�DQG�XQDQWLFLSDWHG�FRQVHTXHQFHV���6SHFLILFDOO\��WKH�ODZV�FXUUHQWO\�SURYLGH�IRU�D�³FHLOLQJ´�WKDW�
limits property tax revenue growth to 8% for general property (essentially defined as all non-owner 
occupied property) and 3% for residential (owner occupied) property, yet does not provide for a similar 
³IORRU´�limiting property tax revenue declines should property valuations dramatically decline (as they did 
during the Great Recession).  Furthermore, the property tax cap formulas put limitations on tax revenue 
by way of a secondary calculation that is based on the greater of the 10-year rolling average of assessed 
value growth in the county or two times the Consumer Price Index (CPI).

Fiscal year 2019-2020 was the first year that assessed values have exceeded the pre-recession values of 
fiscal year 2008-2009. However, due to extremely low growth and inflation in the last 10 years, the
secondary property tax cap calculation will result in property tax revenue growth of only 5.0% on general 
property rather than the 8% cap in fiscal year 2020-2021. Any assessed value increases for existing 
property that is above the cap of 3% for residential and 5.0% for general property will be abated.  
Additionally, depreciation is applied to land improvements at 1.5% each year up to 50 years, resulting in 
a maximum cumulative depreciation rate of 75%.   

Thus, the combination of property tax caps and depreciation of land improvements, has led Nevada local 
governments to rely upon property tax revenue generated from new development (which is exempt from 
property tax cap laws and depreciation during the first year on the tax rolls) to help keep pace with the 
rising cost to provide services.  The property tax laws in their current form have resulted in a situation 
whereby property tax revenues are not keeping pace with the overall economic recovery and are hindering 
the ability of local governments throughout Nevada to meet the growing service needs within their 
communities.

,Q�ILVFDO�\HDU�������WKH�6SDUNV�&LW\�&RXQFLO�DSSURYHG�DQ�LQFUHDVH�RI�WKH�&LW\¶V�RSHUDWLQJ�SURSHUW\�WD[�UDWH�
from $.9161 to .9598 per $100 of assessed value.  Coupled with the rates in effect for jurisdictions which 
overlap with Sparks, the overall tax rate is at the statutory cap of $3.66. This includes two cents that were 
added to the state tax rate for Capital projects and conservation of natural resources that are outside of the 
property tax rate cap of $3.64.  

On July 1, 2017 the State of Nevada legalized the purchase of recreational marijuana.  The City of Sparks 
currently has three licensed distributors whose quarterly renewal of business license fees are based on 
gross receipts.  Due to this industry being relatively new, the unpredictable nature of the resulting licensing 
revenues and a generally conservative approach to budgeting, the licensing revenue was allocated to 
provide funding for non-recurring capital expenses.  In addition to licensing revenue, the City receives a 
modest distribution from the State to help mitigate expenses expected to be incurred related to the 
legalization of recreational marijuana.
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Long-Term Financial Planning

The City uses a multi-year financial forecasting model to assist with budget and capital planning.  The 
City has also completed a comprehensive facilities plan, which will guide City capital spending priorities 
and help to formulate the five-year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP).  The CIP is updated annually in 
FRQMXQFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�EXGJHW�SURFHVV��DQG�LV�LQWHJUDWHG�ZLWK�WKH�&LW\¶V�EXGJHW�XSRQ�DGRSWLRQ�RI�WKH�SODQ�

Relevant Financial Policies

Cash Management
The City is authorized by statute to invest in bonds or other obligations of the United States Treasury, its 
agencies and instrumentalities; bonds of the State of Nevada; obligations of other local governments of 
the State of Nevada; certificates of deposit and bankers acceptances; notes, bonds and other unconditional 
obligations by corporations organized and operating in the United States; and obligations of other state 
and local governments if they are rated "A" or better by one of the nationally recognized credit rating 
agencies. The City may also invest in repurchase agreements for securities if, in lieu of possession of the 
securities, it obtains sole, fully perfected, first-priority security interest in those securities. State law also 
allows investment in money market mutual funds invested solely in treasury/agency securities.

The City, in effect, pools its cash for investment purposes and has invested primarily in certificates of 
deposit, money market instruments and agency securities. Due to the federal fiscal policies intended to 
keep interest rates low for an extended period of time, investment earnings have remained low.  For fiscal 
year 2019-2020, the average interest rate earned on investments maturing during the year was 2.41 percent.  

Risk Management
The City has three funds related to the administration of its self-funded insurance programs: general 
liability, group health, and workers' compensation.  The Municipal Self-Insurance Fund covers general 
liability claims, and the City carries excess insurance coverage as well.  In addition, the City has property 
insurance for buildings and contents, and a blanket bond policy for all City employees. 

The Group Insurance Self-Insurance Fund provides all of the health benefits for City employees, retirees, 
and dependents. Employee premiums are paid by the City via interfund charges through the payroll 
system, and dependent premiums are paid by the City and the Employee via interfund charges and payroll 
deductions. Retiree and their dependent premiums are paid either from converted sick leave balances or 
from the retiree directly.  The City carries a specific stop loss policy for individual claims.

7KH�&LW\¶V�:RUNHUV¶�&RPSHQVDWLRQ�,QVXUDQFH�)XQG�KDV�H[FHVV�LQVXUDQFH�FRYHUDJH�IRU�HDFK�RFFXUUHQFH���
The City has experienced several disability claims for public safety retirees related to heart, lung and 
cancer (HLC) benefits, all of which were presumed to be job-related under state law. The impact of 
legislation passed by the 2015 Nevada Legislature significantly decreased the projected HLC liability in 
2014-2015.  However, legislation passed in June 2019 increased the projected HLC liability, as well as
including new benefits for post-traumatic stress disorders. We expect any significant changes to this 
liability in the future will continue to be primarily driven by legislation enacted by the Nevada Legislature.

Pension Information
Full-time and eligible part-time employees of the City are covered by the State of Nevada Public 
(PSOR\HHV¶�5HWLUHPHQW�6\VWHP��3(56��� The cost-sharing, multiple-employer, defined benefit plan is 
administered by a seven member board appointed by the Governor, who has sole discretion over plan 
investments. The City reports a portion of the PERS net pension liability prorated by participating entity 
contributions.
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Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)
The City provides a variety of post-retirement health care benefits to certain retirees and their dependents. 
The benefits are financed on a pay-as-you-go basis and are reported DV�D�OLDELOLW\�LQ�WKH�&LW\¶V�ILQDQFLDO�
statements.

Additional informDWLRQ�RQ�WKH�&LW\¶V�SHQVLRQ�DQG�23(%�EHQHILWV can be found in the notes to the financial 
statements.

Awards and Acknowledgments

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) has awarded a 
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Sparks, Nevada, for its 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for each fiscal year ended June 30, 1981 through 2019.  
Fiscal year 2018-2019 was the thirty-ninth consecutive year in which the City of Sparks has received this 
prestigious award.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting, a government 
must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized CAFR. This report must satisfy both generally 
accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. This award is valid for a period of one 
fiscal year only. We believe that fiscal year 2019-2020 CAFR continues to meet the Certificate of 
$FKLHYHPHQW�3URJUDP¶V�UHTXLUHPHQWV�DQG�ZH�DUH�VXEPLWWLQJ�LW�WR�WKH�*)2$�WR�GHWHUPLQH�LWV�HOLJLELOLW\�
for another award.

This report could not have been prepared without the diligent year-round efforts of the entire staff of the 
Financial Services Department and of the certified public accounting firm Eide Bailly LLP.  We would 
like to acknowledge their expert support and guidance throughout the year not only to make this report 
possible, but also to help improve our overall financial reporting capabilities.  

Finally, I would like to thank the Mayor, City Council members, and City Manager for their support and 
leadership regarding the fiscal affairs of the City of Sparks.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Cronk, CPA
Chief Financial Officer
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City of Sparks
Principal Officials of the City of Sparks, Nevada

June 30, 2020

Office Name Term of Office Term Expires

Mayor Ronald E. Smith 4 years November 2022
Council Member Ward 1 Donald Abbott 4 years November 2020
Council Member Ward 2 Ed Lawson 4 years November 2022
Council Member Ward 3 Paul Anderson 4 years November 2020
Council Member Ward 4 Charlene Bybee 4 years November 2022
Council Member Ward 5 Kristopher Dahir 4 years November 2020
City Attorney Chet Adams 4 years November 2020
Municipal Judge, District 1 Barbara McCarthy 6 years November 2020
Municipal Judge, District 2 Jim Spoo 6 years November 2024

City Manager Neil C. Krutz Appointed
Assistant City Manager John Martini Appointed
Assistant City Manager Doug Thornley Appointed
City Clerk Lisa Hunderman Appointed
Chief Financial Officer Jeff Cronk Appointed
Acting Parks & Recreation Director Tony Pehle Appointed
Police Chief Pete Krall Appointed
Fire Chief Jim Reid Appointed

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Eide Bailly LLP
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/ŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶƚ��ƵĚŝƚŽƌ͛Ɛ�ZĞƉŽƌƚ�

dŽ�ƚŚĞ�,ŽŶŽƌĂďůĞ�DĂǇŽƌ�ĂŶĚ��ŝƚǇ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�
�ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ͕�EĞǀĂĚĂ�
^ƉĂƌŬƐ͕�EĞǀĂĚĂ��

ZĞƉŽƌƚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�
tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂƵĚŝƚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŐŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚĂů�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ͕�ƚŚĞ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐͲ
ƚǇƉĞ�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ͕�ĞĂĐŚ�ŵĂũŽƌ�ĨƵŶĚ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŐŐƌĞŐĂƚĞ�ƌĞŵĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ĨƵŶĚ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ͕�
EĞǀĂĚĂ͕�ĂƐ�ŽĨ�ĂŶĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĞŶĚĞĚ�:ƵŶĞ�ϯϬ͕�ϮϬϮϬ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�ŶŽƚĞƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͕�
ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĐŽůůĞĐƚŝǀĞůǇ�ĐŽŵƉƌŝƐĞ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ͕�EĞǀĂĚĂ͛Ɛ�ďĂƐŝĐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂƐ�ůŝƐƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĂďůĞ�
ŽĨ�ĐŽŶƚĞŶƚƐ͘��

DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ͛Ɛ�ZĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�
DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŝƐ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďůĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞƉĂƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĨĂŝƌ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŝŶ�
ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ƉƌŝŶĐŝƉůĞƐ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇ�ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�^ƚĂƚĞƐ�ŽĨ��ŵĞƌŝĐĂ͖�ƚŚŝƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�
ƚŚĞ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶ͕�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ƌĞůĞǀĂŶƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞƉĂƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĨĂŝƌ�
ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂƌĞ�ĨƌĞĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ŵŝƐƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ͕�ǁŚĞƚŚĞƌ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ�ĨƌĂƵĚ�Žƌ�
ĞƌƌŽƌ͘�

�ƵĚŝƚŽƌ͛Ɛ�ZĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�
KƵƌ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ŝƐ�ƚŽ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶƐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ŽƵƌ�ĂƵĚŝƚ͘�tĞ�
ĐŽŶĚƵĐƚĞĚ�ŽƵƌ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂƵĚŝƚŝŶŐ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇ�ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�^ƚĂƚĞƐ�ŽĨ�
�ŵĞƌŝĐĂ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ĂƵĚŝƚƐ�ĐŽŶƚĂŝŶĞĚ�ŝŶ�'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ��ƵĚŝƚŝŶŐ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ͕�
ŝƐƐƵĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵƉƚƌŽůůĞƌ�'ĞŶĞƌĂů�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�^ƚĂƚĞƐ͘�dŚŽƐĞ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ƉůĂŶ�ĂŶĚ�
ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ƚŽ�ŽďƚĂŝŶ�ƌĞĂƐŽŶĂďůĞ�ĂƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ǁŚĞƚŚĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĨƌĞĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�
ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ŵŝƐƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ͘�

�Ŷ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ŝŶǀŽůǀĞƐ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŽďƚĂŝŶ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ĞǀŝĚĞŶĐĞ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŵŽƵŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĚŝƐĐůŽƐƵƌĞƐ�ŝŶ�
ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘�dŚĞ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƐĞůĞĐƚĞĚ�ĚĞƉĞŶĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵĚŝƚŽƌ͛Ɛ�ũƵĚŐŵĞŶƚ͕�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�
ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƌŝƐŬƐ�ŽĨ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ŵŝƐƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͕�ǁŚĞƚŚĞƌ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ�ĨƌĂƵĚ�Žƌ�
ĞƌƌŽƌ͘�/Ŷ�ŵĂŬŝŶŐ�ƚŚŽƐĞ�ƌŝƐŬ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ͕�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵĚŝƚŽƌ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌƐ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ƌĞůĞǀĂŶƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶƚŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�
ƉƌĞƉĂƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĨĂŝƌ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŝŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�
ĂƌĞ�ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŝƌĐƵŵƐƚĂŶĐĞƐ͕�ďƵƚ�ŶŽƚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞ�ŽĨ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ĂŶ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�
ĞĨĨĞĐƚŝǀĞŶĞƐƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶƚŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů͘��ĐĐŽƌĚŝŶŐůǇ͕�ǁĞ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐ�ŶŽ�ƐƵĐŚ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ͘��Ŷ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ĂůƐŽ�
ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�ĞǀĂůƵĂƚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞŶĞƐƐ�ŽĨ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ƉŽůŝĐŝĞƐ�ƵƐĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞĂƐŽŶĂďůĞŶĞƐƐ�ŽĨ�
ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ĞƐƚŝŵĂƚĞƐ�ŵĂĚĞ�ďǇ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ͕�ĂƐ�ǁĞůů�ĂƐ�ĞǀĂůƵĂƚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ŽǀĞƌĂůů�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�
ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘
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tĞ�ďĞůŝĞǀĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ĞǀŝĚĞŶĐĞ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŽďƚĂŝŶĞĚ�ŝƐ�ƐƵĨĨŝĐŝĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�Ă�ďĂƐŝƐ�ĨŽƌ�
ŽƵƌ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶƐ͘�
�
KƉŝŶŝŽŶƐ�
/Ŷ�ŽƵƌ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ͕�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ƌĞĨĞƌƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĂďŽǀĞ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚ�ĨĂŝƌůǇ͕�ŝŶ�Ăůů�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ƌĞƐƉĞĐƚƐ͕�ƚŚĞ�
ƌĞƐƉĞĐƚŝǀĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƉŽƐŝƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŐŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚĂů�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ͕�ƚŚĞ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐͲƚǇƉĞ�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ͕�ĞĂĐŚ�ŵĂũŽƌ�
ĨƵŶĚ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŐŐƌĞŐĂƚĞ�ƌĞŵĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ĨƵŶĚ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ͕�EĞǀĂĚĂ͕�ĂƐ�ŽĨ�:ƵŶĞ�ϯϬ͕�ϮϬϮϬ͕�
ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƐƉĞĐƚŝǀĞ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ�ŝŶ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƉŽƐŝƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ͕�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂďůĞ͕�ĐĂƐŚ�ĨůŽǁƐ�ƚŚĞƌĞŽĨ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�
ƌĞƐƉĞĐƚŝǀĞ�ďƵĚŐĞƚĂƌǇ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌŝƐŽŶ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�'ĞŶĞƌĂů�&ƵŶĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ƚŚĞŶ�ĞŶĚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�
ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ƉƌŝŶĐŝƉůĞƐ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇ�ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�^ƚĂƚĞƐ�ŽĨ��ŵĞƌŝĐĂ͘�
�
KƚŚĞƌ�DĂƚƚĞƌƐ�
�
ZĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�^ƵƉƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƌǇ�/ŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�
�ĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ƉƌŝŶĐŝƉůĞƐ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇ�ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�^ƚĂƚĞƐ�ŽĨ��ŵĞƌŝĐĂ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ͛Ɛ�
ĚŝƐĐƵƐƐŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĂŶĂůǇƐŝƐ�ŽŶ�ƉĂŐĞƐ�ϭϯͲϮϱ͕�ƚŚĞ�ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞ�ŽĨ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƚŽƚĂů�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƉŽƐƚͲĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�
ďĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ�ůŝĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�ƌĂƚŝŽƐ�ŽŶ�ƉĂŐĞƐ�ϳϴͲϳϵ͕�ƚŚĞ�ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ƐŚĂƌĞ�ŽĨ�ŶĞƚ�ƉĞŶƐŝŽŶ�
ůŝĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ŽŶ�ƉĂŐĞƐ�ϴϬͲϴϭ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ĐŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶƐ�ŽŶ�ƉĂŐĞƐ�ϴϮͲϴϯ�ďĞ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�
ƐƵƉƉůĞŵĞŶƚ�ƚŚĞ�ďĂƐŝĐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘�^ƵĐŚ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ͕�ĂůƚŚŽƵŐŚ�ŶŽƚ�Ă�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ďĂƐŝĐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�
ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͕�ŝƐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚĂů��ĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ��ŽĂƌĚ͕�ǁŚŽ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌƐ�ŝƚ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ĂŶ�
ĞƐƐĞŶƚŝĂů�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƌĞƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�ƉůĂĐŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ďĂƐŝĐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŝŶ�ĂŶ�ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ�
ŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶĂů͕�ĞĐŽŶŽŵŝĐ͕�Žƌ�ŚŝƐƚŽƌŝĐĂů�ĐŽŶƚĞǆƚ͘�tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂƉƉůŝĞĚ�ĐĞƌƚĂŝŶ�ůŝŵŝƚĞĚ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�
ƐƵƉƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƌǇ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂƵĚŝƚŝŶŐ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇ�ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�
^ƚĂƚĞƐ�ŽĨ��ŵĞƌŝĐĂ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĐŽŶƐŝƐƚĞĚ�ŽĨ�ŝŶƋƵŝƌŝĞƐ�ŽĨ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ŵĞƚŚŽĚƐ�ŽĨ�ƉƌĞƉĂƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�
ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ĨŽƌ�ĐŽŶƐŝƐƚĞŶĐǇ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ͛Ɛ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŽƵƌ�
ŝŶƋƵŝƌŝĞƐ͕�ƚŚĞ�ďĂƐŝĐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ŬŶŽǁůĞĚŐĞ�ǁĞ�ŽďƚĂŝŶĞĚ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ďĂƐŝĐ�
ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘�tĞ�ĚŽ�ŶŽƚ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐ�ĂŶ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�Žƌ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ĂŶǇ�ĂƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�
ďĞĐĂƵƐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ůŝŵŝƚĞĚ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ĚŽ�ŶŽƚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ƵƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƐƵĨĨŝĐŝĞŶƚ�ĞǀŝĚĞŶĐĞ�ƚŽ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐ�ĂŶ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�Žƌ�
ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ĂŶǇ�ĂƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ͘�
�
KƚŚĞƌ�/ŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�
KƵƌ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ǁĂƐ�ĐŽŶĚƵĐƚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞ�ŽĨ�ĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶƐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�
ĐŽůůĞĐƚŝǀĞůǇ�ĐŽŵƉƌŝƐĞ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ͕�EĞǀĂĚĂ͛Ɛ�ďĂƐŝĐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘�dŚĞ�ŝŶƚƌŽĚƵĐƚŽƌǇ�ƐĞĐƚŝŽŶ͕�
ŶŽŶŵĂũŽƌ�ĐŽŵďŝŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂů�ĨƵŶĚ�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ďƵĚŐĞƚĂƌǇ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌŝƐŽŶƐ͕�
ƐƚĂƚŝƐƚŝĐĂů�ƐĞĐƚŝŽŶ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞ�ŽĨ�ĨĞĞƐ�ŝŵƉŽƐĞĚ�ƐƵďũĞĐƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶƐ�ŽĨ�EZ^�ϯϱϰ͘ϱϵϴϵ�ʹ�
>ŝŵŝƚĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�&ĞĞƐ�ĨŽƌ��ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�>ŝĐĞŶƐĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�ĂŶĂůǇƐŝƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�Ă�
ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ďĂƐŝĐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘�dŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞ�ŽĨ�ĞǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĨĞĚĞƌĂů�
ĂǁĂƌĚƐ�ŝƐ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�ĂŶĂůǇƐŝƐ�ĂƐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ďǇ�dŝƚůĞ�Ϯ�h͘^͘��ŽĚĞ�ŽĨ�&ĞĚĞƌĂů�
ZĞŐƵůĂƚŝŽŶƐ�;�&ZͿ�WĂƌƚ�ϮϬϬ͕�hŶŝĨŽƌŵ��ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝǀĞ�ZĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ͕��ŽƐƚ�WƌŝŶĐŝƉůĞƐ͕�ĂŶĚ��ƵĚŝƚ�
ZĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�&ĞĚĞƌĂů��ǁĂƌĚƐ�;hŶŝĨŽƌŵ�'ƵŝĚĂŶĐĞͿ�ĂŶĚ�ŝƐ�ĂůƐŽ�ŶŽƚ�Ă�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ďĂƐŝĐ�
ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘��
�
dŚĞ�ŶŽŶŵĂũŽƌ�ĐŽŵďŝŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂů�ĨƵŶĚ�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ďƵĚŐĞƚĂƌǇ�
ĐŽŵƉĂƌŝƐŽŶƐ͕�ƚŚĞ�ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞ�ŽĨ�ĞǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĨĞĚĞƌĂů�ĂǁĂƌĚƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞ�ŽĨ�ĨĞĞƐ�ŝŵƉŽƐĞĚ�ƐƵďũĞĐƚ�
ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶƐ�ŽĨ�EZ^�ϯϱϰ͘ϱϵϴϵ�ʹ�>ŝŵŝƚĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�&ĞĞƐ�ĨŽƌ��ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�>ŝĐĞŶƐĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�
ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĚĞƌŝǀĞĚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞůĂƚĞ�ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƵŶĚĞƌůǇŝŶŐ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƌĞĐŽƌĚƐ�
ƵƐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƉƌĞƉĂƌĞ�ƚŚĞ�ďĂƐŝĐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘�^ƵĐŚ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ƐƵďũĞĐƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵĚŝƚŝŶŐ�
ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ĂƉƉůŝĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ďĂƐŝĐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐĞƌƚĂŝŶ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ͕�
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ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞĐŽŶĐŝůŝŶŐ�ƐƵĐŚ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƵŶĚĞƌůǇŝŶŐ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�
ƌĞĐŽƌĚƐ�ƵƐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƉƌĞƉĂƌĞ�ƚŚĞ�ďĂƐŝĐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�Žƌ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ďĂƐŝĐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ƚŚĞŵƐĞůǀĞƐ͕�
ĂŶĚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂƵĚŝƚŝŶŐ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇ�ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�
^ƚĂƚĞƐ�ŽĨ��ŵĞƌŝĐĂ͘�/Ŷ�ŽƵƌ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ͕�ƚŚĞ�ŶŽŶŵĂũŽƌ�ĐŽŵďŝŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂů�ĨƵŶĚ�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ďƵĚŐĞƚĂƌǇ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌŝƐŽŶƐ͕�ƚŚĞ�ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞ�ŽĨ�ĞǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĨĞĚĞƌĂů�ĂǁĂƌĚƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�
ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞ�ŽĨ�ĨĞĞƐ�ŝŵƉŽƐĞĚ�ƐƵďũĞĐƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶƐ�ŽĨ�EZ^�ϯϱϰ͘ϱϵϴϵ�ʹ�>ŝŵŝƚĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�&ĞĞƐ�ĨŽƌ��ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�
>ŝĐĞŶƐĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĨĂŝƌůǇ�ƐƚĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�Ăůů�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ƌĞƐƉĞĐƚƐ�ŝŶ�ƌĞůĂƚŝŽŶ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ďĂƐŝĐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂƐ�Ă�ǁŚŽůĞ͘��
�
dŚĞ�ŝŶƚƌŽĚƵĐƚŽƌǇ�ƐĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƚĂƚŝƐƚŝĐĂů�ƐĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŶŽƚ�ďĞĞŶ�ƐƵďũĞĐƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵĚŝƚŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�
ĂƉƉůŝĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ďĂƐŝĐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ͕�ĂĐĐŽƌĚŝŶŐůǇ͕�ǁĞ�ĚŽ�ŶŽƚ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐ�ĂŶ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�Žƌ�
ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ĂŶǇ�ĂƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞŵ͘�
�
WƌŝŽƌ�zĞĂƌ��ŽŵƉĂƌĂƚŝǀĞ�/ŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�
tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐůǇ�ĂƵĚŝƚĞĚ͕�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇ�ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�
^ƚĂƚĞƐ�ŽĨ��ŵĞƌŝĐĂ͕�ƚŚĞ�ďĂƐŝĐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ͕�EĞǀĂĚĂ͕�ĂƐ�ŽĨ�ĂŶĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�
ĞŶĚĞĚ�:ƵŶĞ�ϯϬ͕�ϮϬϭϵ�ĂŶĚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŝƐƐƵĞĚ�ŽƵƌ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ƚŚĞƌĞŽŶ�ĚĂƚĞĚ�EŽǀĞŵďĞƌ�Ϯϳ͕�ϮϬϭϵ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐĞĚ�ĂŶ�
ƵŶŵŽĚŝĨŝĞĚ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƐƉĞĐƚŝǀĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŐŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚĂů�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ͕�ƚŚĞ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐͲ
ƚǇƉĞ�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ͕�ĞĂĐŚ�ŵĂũŽƌ�ĨƵŶĚ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŐŐƌĞŐĂƚĞ�ƌĞŵĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ĨƵŶĚ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ͘�dŚĞ�ƐƵŵŵĂƌŝǌĞĚ�
ĐŽŵƉĂƌĂƚŝǀĞ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ďĂƐŝĐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂƐ�ŽĨ�ĂŶĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĞŶĚĞĚ�:ƵŶĞ�
ϯϬ͕�ϮϬϭϵ͕�ŝƐ�ĐŽŶƐŝƐƚĞŶƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵĚŝƚĞĚ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŝƚ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚĞƌŝǀĞĚ͘�
�
dŚĞ�ŶŽŶŵĂũŽƌ�ĐŽŵďŝŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂů�ĨƵŶĚ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞƐ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ϮϬϭϵ�
ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�ĂŶĂůǇƐŝƐ�ĂŶĚ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĚĞƌŝǀĞĚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞůĂƚĞ�
ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƵŶĚĞƌůǇŝŶŐ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƌĞĐŽƌĚƐ�ƵƐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƉƌĞƉĂƌĞ�ƚŚĞ�ϮϬϭϵ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘�
dŚĞ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ƐƵďũĞĐƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵĚŝƚŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ĂƉƉůŝĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ϮϬϭϵ�ďĂƐŝĐ�
ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐĞƌƚĂŝŶ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ͕�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞĐŽŶĐŝůŝŶŐ�ƐƵĐŚ�
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City of Sparks
Management's Discussion and Analysis

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Introduction

The management of the City of Sparks offers readers of the City’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of
the financial activities of the entity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020.  This narrative should be read in conjunction with
the transmittal letter at the beginning of the report and the financial statements following this section.

Financial Highlights

 The assets and deferred outflows of resources of the City of Sparks (government-wide) exceeded its liabilities and

deferred inflows of resources at June 30, 2020 by $492,436,005 (net position), an increase of 5.2 percent from the

prior year net position. The net position is primarily represented by the City’s net investment in capital assets.

 Net Pension liability of the City is $89,439,220, an increase of $746,786 from the prior year liability of $88,692,434.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions,

requires the City to report a proportionate share of the total Net Pension Liability reported by the Public Employee’s

Retirement System of Nevada (PERS). As a result of recording the increase in the City’s portion of net pension

liability ($746,786), an increase in deferred pension inflows ($1,785,584), and an increase in deferred pension

outflows ($701,433), net position was decreased by $1,830,937.

 Governmental activity revenues were $120,694,245 as compared to $139,113,023 for the year ended June 30, 2019.

The decrease of $18,418,778 is primarily driven by; a decrease in contributed capital of $20,321,726, mostly due to a

decrease in roadway donations from the Regional Transportation Commission, an increase in Ad valorem taxes of

$2,613,470, and an increase in Consolidated tax revenues of $1,184,319.  Business-type activity revenues were

$43,928,408 in fiscal year 2019-2020.  A decrease of $5,811,493 from the prior year revenues of $49,739,901. The

decrease is primarily driven by a decrease in sewer infrastructure contributions from developers.  Expenses of the

business-type activities increased by $2,294,394, 7.7 percent, and were primarily related to increases in maintenance

costs related to the City’s share of the Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation Facility. The Truckee Meadows Water

Reclamation Facility is a jointly owned venture of the Cities of Reno and Sparks which the City of Sparks funds from

the Sewer Operations Enterprise Fund. More information about the Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation Facility can

be found in the Note 6 of the Financial Statements.

 Sparks’ governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $55,608,094 as of June 30, 2020 which is a

decrease of $1,323,090 from fiscal year 2018-2019 ending fund balance total of $56,931,184. The decrease was

primarily due to an increase in current expenditures within the community support function.

 Governmental Accounting Standards Boards Statement No. 54 provides fund balance classifications for governmental

funds. As of June 30, 2020, the unrestricted fund balance (which includes committed, assigned and unassigned

balances) in the General Fund was $6,860,784, which represents approximately 9.6 percent of General Fund

expenditures (excluding capital). Of that amount, $510,439 is assigned for open purchase orders and the remaining

$6,350,345 is an unassigned fund balance.

 The City’s primary General Fund resources are consolidated taxes and property taxes. Combined, these resources

accounted for 70.7 percent of total General Fund revenues and have increased by 5.3 percent from last year’s results.

Consolidated tax revenues increased 4.3 percent, and property taxes increased by 6.6 percent compared to the previous

fiscal year.

 Unrestricted cash and investments of $128,100,566 can cover current liabilities 3.3 times on a government-wide basis.

 The City’s long-term liabilities outstanding increased by $2,188,141 in fiscal year 2019-2020. The increase was

primarily attributable to the City's OPEB liability.
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City of Sparks
Management's Discussion and Analysis

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Overview: Understanding the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City of Sparks’ basic financial statements. The basic
financial statements comprise three components: government-wide financial statements, fund financial statements and notes to
the financial statements.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide the reader with a general overview of the City of Sparks’
finances, not unlike financial statements issued by private sector businesses.

The Statement of Net Position presents all of Sparks’ assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources. Deferred outflows of resources are a use of assets that is applicable to a future reporting period, such as prepaid
items.  Deferred inflows of resources are an acquisition of assets that is applicable to a future reporting period, such as advance
collections.  The difference between assets and deferred outflows less liabilities and deferred inflows is reported as “net
position”, which over time can provide an indication of improvement or decline in the City’s financial position.

The purpose of the Statement of Activities is to present how the City’s net position has changed during the fiscal year of the
report. Changes in net position are reported as soon as the event that caused the change occurs, regardless of the timing of cash
flows.

Both financial statements provided on a government-wide basis distinguish between functions that are governmental activities
versus those that are business-type activities. The distinction is straightforward: governmental activities are typically supported
by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, whereas business-type activities are those that depend on cost recovery through user
fees or other charges that are generated by those who use or benefit from the service being provided.

Within the City of Sparks, governmental activities include general government, public safety, public works, sanitation, culture
and recreation, and judicial. Governmental activities that occur within the Redevelopment Agency in its two distinct
redevelopment areas are often reported in the community support function. Business-type activities in Sparks include sanitary
sewer, storm drain and effluent services, and development and building services.

Fund Financial Statements

Funds are used in governmental accounting to rationally link and control resources that have been segregated to support certain
functions or objectives. Fund accounting also helps local governments to demonstrate compliance with legal requirements. The
City of Sparks’ funds are categorized as governmental funds, proprietary funds or fiduciary funds.
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City of Sparks
Management's Discussion and Analysis

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Governmental Funds

The City uses governmental funds to account for essentially all the governmental activities that are reported in the government-
wide financial statements. Unlike the government-wide statements, governmental fund statements focus on current or near-term
spendable resources, including spendable resources available at fiscal year-end, which more closely coincides with Nevada
statutory requirements related to annual city budgets. This information is useful in evaluating the City of Sparks’ near-term
financial position.

Long-term implications can be detected by comparing the information presented for the governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. Both the governmental funds
balance sheet and the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances are reconciled to
the governmental activities statement of net position and statement of activities to facilitate the comparison between
governmental funds and governmental activities.

Financial statements are provided separately for the major funds including the General Fund and the General Obligation Debt
Service Fund.  Financial results for the other non-major governmental funds are combined into a single segregated presentation
and are also provided in the form of combining statements and individual fund schedules deeper into the report.

In accordance with state statutes, the City of Sparks adopts an annual budget for all of its governmental funds and makes
amendments to that budget periodically.  For the General Fund, a comparison of the original and final budget to actual results is
provided, along with similar comparisons of final budget to actual results for the other governmental funds elsewhere in the
report.

Proprietary Funds

Under current generally accepted accounting principles, the City of Sparks maintains two types of proprietary funds: enterprise
funds and internal service funds.  The business-type activities presented in the governmental-wide financial statements are those
that are accounted for in enterprise funds. The major enterprise fund reported in this manner is the Sewer Operations Fund, and
the non-major enterprise fund is the Development Services Fund.

Internal service funds are commonly used as an accounting structure to accumulate and allocate costs of services provided
internally between and amongst various City of Sparks funds and functions. The City uses such funds to account for its self-
insurance activities and its central motor vehicle services.  Since these services predominantly benefit governmental rather than
business-type functions (although there is an element in these funds that provides services to enterprise/business-type activities)
their financial data have been included in the governmental activities section of the government-wide financial statements.
Financial information for the internal service funds is provided in the aggregate in the proprietary fund financial statements.
Individual fund data for the internal service funds is provided in the form of combining statements and individual funds
elsewhere in the report.

Fiduciary Funds

Resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government are accounted for in fiduciary funds, which are not reflected in
the government-wide financial statements because resources of those funds are not available to support the City of Sparks’ own
programs.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide
and fund financial statements.
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City of Sparks
Management's Discussion and Analysis

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Other Information

The combining non-major fund statements and individual fund schedules are presented immediately following the notes to the
financial statements.

Government-Wide Analysis

Over time, values reported as “net position” can provide an indication of a government’s financial position.  As noted
previously, the City’s net position increased by 5.2 percent during fiscal year 2019-2020.  This is partially due to an increase in
deferred outflows related to pensions and other post-employment benefits (OPEB).

City of Sparks' Statement of Net Position
Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

Current and other assets $ 89,512,846 $ 86,345,854 $ 116,735,664 $ 107,671,920 $ 206,248,510 $ 194,017,774
Capital assets 419,876,432 415,254,519 178,275,674 180,724,441 598,152,106 595,978,960

Total assets 509,389,278 501,600,373 295,011,338 288,396,361 804,400,616 789,996,734

Deferred outflow bond refundings 1,368,711 - - - 1,368,711 -
Deferred outflows related to

pensions 12,813,763 12,242,187 1,393,228 1,263,371 14,206,991 13,505,558
Deferred outflows related to OPEB 9,835,639 4,343,192 687,195 474,232 10,522,834 4,817,424

Total deferred outflow of
resources 24,018,113 16,585,379 2,080,423 1,737,603 26,098,536 18,322,982

Total assets and deferred outflows 533,407,391 518,185,752 297,091,761 290,133,964 830,499,152 808,319,716

Long term liabilities outstanding 249,552,812 241,974,071 36,472,003 41,862,603 286,024,815 283,836,674
Other liabilities 30,262,623 37,205,717 8,947,400 8,242,842 39,210,023 45,448,559

Total liabilities 279,815,435 279,179,788 45,419,403 50,105,445 325,234,838 329,285,233

Deferred inflows related to pensions 7,851,577 6,237,227 671,073 499,839 8,522,650 6,737,066
Deferred inflows related to OPEB 4,064,365 3,825,211 241,294 248,090 4,305,659 4,073,301

Total deferred inflows of
resources 11,915,942 10,062,438 912,367 747,929 12,828,309 10,810,367

Total liabilities and deferred inflows 291,731,377 289,242,226 46,331,770 50,853,374 338,063,147 340,095,600

Net investment in capital assets 401,168,954 392,011,088 151,475,847 147,778,186 552,644,801 539,789,274
Restricted 44,717,383 40,809,634 - - 44,717,383 40,809,634
Unrestricted (204,210,323) (203,877,196) 99,284,144 91,502,404 (104,926,179) (112,374,792)

Total net position $ 241,676,014 $ 228,943,526 $ 250,759,991 $ 239,280,590 $ 492,436,005 $ 468,224,116

The largest portion of the City of Sparks’ net position reflects its investment in capital assets, including land, construction in
progress, buildings, improvements, machinery and equipment, infrastructure, intangible assets, storm drains and sewer lines.
The value, $552,644,801, is reported net of any related debt still outstanding which was used to acquire those assets.  Capital
assets are used by the City of Sparks to provide services to citizens and customers, and thus are not available for future
spending, and cannot be liquidated to pay off related debt.

A portion of net position, in the amount of $44,717,383, is restricted to specific uses.  These restrictions are established by
laws, regulations, creditors, grantors, or any external entity that can enforce spending compliance.  For example, transient
occupancy taxes collected in Sparks, which are recorded in the Victorian Square Room Tax Capital Projects Fund, are
restricted to uses which benefit the City’s downtown core.  The increase in restricted net position of $3,907,749 is comprised of
increases related to amounts restricted for capital projects and self-insurance claims.
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Unrestricted net position is the amount of funds available to meet the City’s ongoing obligations.  The negative unrestricted net
position value of $104,926,179 in fiscal year 2019-2020 is comprised primarily of a deficit of $204,210,323 related to
governmental activities.  This deficit is largely comprised of three factors.  Firstly, it is the result of the existing long-term debt
issued for expenses related to the Legends at Sparks Marina development.  The debt issued for expenses related to the Legends
project did not increase assets of the City, but instead was issued to stimulate the economic development of the area.  More
information related to debt issued by the City and the City's Redevelopment Agency can be found in Note 9 of the financial
statements.  A second large component of the unrestricted deficit is related to the Public Employee's Retirement System (PERS)
pension liability that is required to be reported by the City.  More information related to the pension liability can be found in
Note 11 of the financial statements.  The third large component of the unrestricted deficit is related to the post-employment
benefits other than pension (OPEB) liability that is required to be reported by the City.  More information related to the OPEB
liability can be found in Note 15 of the financial statements.

City of Sparks' Changes in Net Position
Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

Program revenues:
Charges for services $ 27,736,626 $ 28,762,184 $ 33,622,672 $ 31,556,246 $ 61,359,298 $ 60,318,430
Operating grants, interest and

contributions 1,493,963 1,773,945 - - 1,493,963 1,773,945
Capital grants and contributions 7,793,920 28,115,646 8,713,716 16,120,587 16,507,636 44,236,233

37,024,509 58,651,775 42,336,388 47,676,833 79,360,897 106,328,608

General revenues:
Ad valorem taxes 32,559,240 29,945,770 - - 32,559,240 29,945,770
Special assessments - taxes 324,269 361,665 - - 324,269 361,665
Unrestricted intergovernmental -

consolidated taxes 29,030,989 27,846,670 - - 29,030,989 27,846,670
Dedicated sales tax - improvement

districts 13,019,211 13,192,358 - - 13,019,211 13,192,358
Other taxes 6,517,222 6,737,983 - - 6,517,222 6,737,983

Unrestricted investment income 1,350,566 1,868,169 1,510,252 1,983,132 2,860,818 3,851,301
Miscellaneous revenue 868,239 508,633 81,768 79,936 950,007 588,569

83,669,736 80,461,248 1,592,020 2,063,068 85,261,756 82,524,316

Total revenues 120,694,245 139,113,023 43,928,408 49,739,901 164,622,653 188,852,924

Expenses:
General government 15,441,627 13,973,087 - - 15,441,627 13,973,087
Judicial 2,795,918 2,675,432 - - 2,795,918 2,675,432
Public safety

Police 32,772,357 29,649,467 - - 32,772,357 29,649,467
Fire 20,937,959 19,037,851 - - 20,937,959 19,037,851
Management Services 106,688 - - - 106,688 -
Community services 1,623,829 1,449,694 - - 1,623,829 1,449,694

Public works 11,950,915 10,831,434 - - 11,950,915 10,831,434
Culture and recreation 10,422,820 10,712,073 - - 10,422,820 10,712,073
Community support 5,645,107 3,152,349 - - 5,645,107 3,152,349
Interest and fiscal charges 6,545,310 7,987,116 - - 6,545,310 7,987,116
Sewer - - 26,977,731 24,957,376 26,977,731 24,957,376
Development services - - 5,190,503 4,916,464 5,190,503 4,916,464

Total expenses 108,242,530 99,468,503 32,168,234 29,873,840 140,410,764 129,342,343

Increase (Decrease) in net position
before transfers & special items 12,451,715 39,644,520 11,760,174 19,866,061 24,211,889 59,510,581

Transfers 280,773 21,281 (280,773) (21,281) - -

Increase (Decrease) in net position 12,732,488 39,665,801 11,479,401 19,844,780 24,211,889 59,510,581
Net position, July 1 228,943,526 189,277,725 239,280,590 219,435,810 468,224,116 408,713,535

Net position, June 30 $ 241,676,014 $ 228,943,526 $ 250,759,991 $ 239,280,590 $ 492,436,005 $ 468,224,116
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Governmental Activities

Governmental activities in fiscal year 2019-2020, increased the City’s net position by $12,732,488.  Of the more significant
results for governmental activities that contributed to this change the following was observed: 

 Ad valorem tax revenues increased by 8.7 percent, or $2,613,470, from fiscal year 2018-2019.  Fiscal year 2019-

2020 is the first fiscal year that the City's assessed values exceeded the level that they were at in 2008-2009,

when property values began to decline.  The City's assessed values are 7.1 percent above the level that they were

in 2008-2009 and 11.1 percent above the 2018-2019 level.  Two bills passed during the 2005 Legislative Session

– AB 489 and SB 509 – collectively known as the “property tax relief measure”, have significantly limited future

property tax receipts, by placing caps on property tax bills of up to 3 percent for owner-occupied residential

properties and up to 8 percent for all other properties, based on the greater of the 10-year rolling average of

assessed value growth in the county or two times the consumer price index.  Thus, the increases in assessed

values that the City is seeing related to growth in the area will not result in comparable increases in revenues;

 Consolidated taxes increased by 4.3 percent, or $1,184,319, from fiscal year 2018-2019.  Sales taxes consistently

comprise over 80 percent of the consolidated tax, and the increase is representative of a variety of economic

growth occurring in the area;

 In fiscal year 2019-2020, governmental program revenues decreased by 36.9 percent, or $21,627,266, from the

prior year.  The decline is attributed to a decrease in contributed assets from the Regional Transportation

Commission (RTC).  Although revenues decreased, they were in excess of expenses.
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Business-type Activities

Business-type activities, in fiscal year 2019-2020 increased the City's net position by $11,479,401.  Significant results include:

 Total revenues decreased by 11.7 percent, or $5,811,493, which was driven primarily by a decrease in revenues from

developer contributions such as sewer and storm drain connections.  Although revenues decreased, they were in excess

of total expenses;

 Expenses of business-type activities increased from $29,873,840 to $32,168,234, an increase of $2,294,394, or 7.7

percent, and were related to increases in maintenance costs related to the City’s share of the Truckee Meadows Water

Reclamation Facility.  The Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation Facility is a jointly owned venture of the Cities of

Reno and Sparks to which the City of Sparks makes contributions from the Sewer Operations Enterprise Fund.  More

information about the Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation Facility can be found in Note 6 of the Financial

Statements.
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Financial Analysis of the City’s Funds

Governmental Funds

The focus of the City of Sparks’ governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows and balances of
spendable resources. This information may be useful in assessing the City’s financing requirements. Governmental Accounting
Standards Boards Statement 54 provides fund balance classifications for governmental funds.  Unassigned fund balance, in
particular, may be used as a measure of a government’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.
Additional information on the City’s fund balances can be found in Note 1 of the basic financial statements.

 As of June 30, 2020, Sparks’ governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $55,608,094,

which is a decrease of $1,323,090 from fiscal year 2018-2019 ending fund balance of $56,931,184.  The

decrease was primarily due to an increase in current expenditures within the Community Support function.

 The combined ending fund balance of $55,608,094 is comprised of: $36,488,361 which is restricted to specific

purposes such as, but not limited to, capital projects, debt, and grants, and $19,119,733 which is unrestricted

(includes committed, assigned and unassigned balances).

 Approximately 34.4 percent of the combined ending fund balances, or $19,119,733, is unrestricted.  Of the

unrestricted balance, $1,707,029 has been committed by Council action for items such as road repairs and

economic stabilization, and $11,062,359 has been assigned by the Chief Financial Officer (a designee of

Council) for budget deficits, encumbered purchase orders, or capital projects.  The remaining $6,350,345 is

unassigned and is available for various purposes.
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General Fund

The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the City of Sparks.  As of June 30, 2020, the unrestricted fund balance
(includes committed, assigned and unassigned balances) was $6,860,784, which is 17.9 percent lower than the prior year’s
unrestricted balance of $8,356,501.  The decline is largely due to increased salaries and employee benefit expenditures that
were negotiated by the City for public safety. For fiscal year 2019-2020 expenditures and transfers out exceeded revenues and
transfers in which resulted in a decrease of the City's unrestricted fund balance to 9.6 percent of departmental expenditures
(excluding capital outlay), which remains above the established policy goal of 8.3 percent.  The unrestricted fund balance is 9.0
percent of General Fund revenues, which is down from 11.5 percent of General Fund revenues from fiscal year 2018-2019.

Although the City’s General Fund balance was $6,860,784 at June 30, 2020.  It should be noted that $510,439 is considered
assigned for open purchase orders.  This leaves $6,350,345 as an unassigned ending fund balance available for various
purposes.

The primary impacts upon the General Fund include a $4,329,337 (5.9 percent) increase in revenues and transfers in and a
$7,366,342 (10.3 percent) increase in expenditures and transfers out.  The two largest areas of revenue changes were
intergovernmental revenues increased $1,280,032 (4.1 percent) most of which is related to increased Consolidated Tax revenue
collected by the state, and property taxes increased $1,531,011 (6.6 percent) mostly related to real property tax revenues.  The
increase in expenditures and transfers out was primarily related to a $3,431,448 (7.4 percent) increase in public safety
expenditures, most of which were related to increased salaries and employee benefits.  The result is that the ending fund balance
within the General Fund decreased by $1,495,717, or 17.9 percent, from the prior year.

General Obligation Debt Service Fund

The existing debt in this fund is either backed by sales tax revenues (STAR bonds), local improvement district assessments, or
consolidated tax revenues.  Total fund balance within the General Obligation Debt Service Fund was $15,393,246 compared to
$15,609,278 for the prior year, a decrease of 1.4 percent.  All revenue collected within this fund is pledged for debt service.

Proprietary Funds

The City of Sparks’ proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the government-wide statements, but
contain more detail.

The net position of the Sewer Operations Enterprise Fund was $246,314,490 as of June 30, 2020, an increase of $10,091,973 or
4.3 percent, over the prior year’s balance of $236,222,517.  The major changes were; a $1,751,197 (6.7 percent) increase in
sewer service charges, and a $2,178,467 (8.8 percent) increase in operating expenses, largely related to the City's share of
maintenance costs related to the Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation Facility, a jointly owned venture of the Cities of Reno
and Sparks which the City of Sparks funds from the Sewer Operations Enterprise Fund. More information about the Truckee
Meadows Water Reclamation Facility can be found in the Note 6 of the Financial Statements.

Net position of the Development Services Enterprise Fund increased to $4,374,954 from $3,682,846, or 18.8 percent.
Operating revenues increased by $344,659, or 6.3 percent, and exceeded operating expenses which increased by $311,823, or
6.3 percent.  Increased operating expenses were primarily related to an increase in salaries and employee benefits.
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General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Under state statutes, budgetary control is maintained at the function level.  Although shifting between functions occurred, the
original budget remained essentially the same as the final.

Actual revenues were $762,616 less than budgeted, primarily due to a decrease in business license revenue and Consolidated
Tax receipts below budgeted  expectations.  The unexpected declines in these particular revenues were the direct result of the
effects to the regional economy from the COVID-19 global pandemic.  Local businesses were required to temporarily close in
mid-March of 2020 to reduce the spread of the contagion, the results of which led to a decrease in Consolidated Tax and
business license revenues during the last quarter of the fiscal year.

Actual expenditures were 4.5 percent below final amended budget, which was primarily due to underspends related to position
vacancies within the public safety area.

The following functions are highlighted:

 The General Government function achieved $645,054, or 4.6 percent, in budgetary savings primarily from an

underspend in professional services within the Management Services and Community Services departments;

 The Judicial function, comprised solely of the Municipal Court, achieved $85,843, or 3.5 percent, in budgetary

savings primarily from an underspend in  employer paid deferred compensation and retirement benefits;

 Spending within the Public Safety function was $2,010,382, or 3.9 percent, less than budgeted primarily related

to reduced salaries related to position vacancies;

 The Community Services Department achieved; $201,218, or 9.7 percent, in budgetary savings within the Public

Works function primarily from savings in budgeted professional services, and $343,254, or 9.5 percent, in

budgetary savings within the Culture and Recreation function primarily from reduced salaries related to position

vacancies.

 Spending within the Community Support function was $56,584, or 14.8 percent, more than budgeted mostly due

to excess spending for the Community Assistance Center (CAC).

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

The City of Sparks’ investment in capital assets, net of depreciation, for its governmental and business-type activities as of June
30, 2020 amounted to $598,152,106, an increase of $2,173,145 compared to $595,978,961 from the prior year.  Capital assets
include tangible items such as land, construction in progress, buildings, improvements, machinery and equipment,
infrastructure, storm drains and sewer lines.  Additionally, the City has intangible assets in the form of right of way easements,
water rights, and software development.  The total increase from fiscal year 2019-2020 operations for governmental activities
was $4,621,913, (from $415,254,519 to $419,876,432), while business-type activities decreased by $2,448,768 (from
$180,724,442 to $178,275,674).

Significant capital asset activities that occurred during fiscal year 2019-2020 included:

 Assets under construction, Construction in Progress, decreased by $18,063,622.  New projects were started in the

amount of $4,485,244, a project in the amount of $82,923 was abandoned and $22,465,943 in projects were

completed.  A significant portion was related to the 4th and Prater Corridor Improvement project donated by the

Regional Transportation Commission.
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 Assets classified as infrastructure increased by $20,297,834, which was primarily due to the addition of Sparks'

portion of the 4th and Prater project mentioned above.

 Land holdings increased by $2,625,636 related to contributions from developers, primarily associated with rights

of way.

City of Sparks' Capital Assets
Net of Depreciation

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

Land $ 39,291,072 $ 36,665,436 $ 1,873,105 $ 1,873,105 $ 41,164,177 $ 38,538,541
Intangibles 3,407,498 3,464,021 2,648 2,648 3,410,146 3,466,669
Buildings 15,414,564 16,182,192 537,015 565,305 15,951,579 16,747,497
Improvements other than

buildings 32,297,733 33,653,577 646,289 726,857 32,944,022 34,380,434
Equipment, furnishings &

vehicles 11,231,145 11,670,454 440,032 398,573 11,671,177 12,069,027
Infrastructure 313,477,554 292,193,350 166,883,604 167,869,974 480,361,158 460,063,324
Construction in progress 4,667,985 21,336,608 866,479 2,261,478 5,534,464 23,598,086
Water rights 88,881 88,881 7,026,502 7,026,502 7,115,383 7,115,383

Total $ 419,876,432 $ 415,254,519 $ 178,275,674 $ 180,724,442 $ 598,152,106 $ 595,978,961

Additional information on the City of Sparks’ capital assets can be found in Note 7 to the financial statements.

Debt Administration

As of June 30, 2020, the City of Sparks had a total of $286,024,815 of long-term liabilities outstanding.  Of this amount,
$89,439,220 is related to pension benefits, $43,493,794 is related to Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB), $50,000 is
related to refundable deposits, and $153,041,801 is outstanding for all other long-term liabilities.

Other noncurrent liabilities not related to pension, OPEB, and deposits, amounting to $179,585,345 are comprised of
$145,904,760 of governmental activities and $33,680,585 of business-type activities.  Governmental activity includes: revenue
bonds of $92,793,284; private placement tax allocation bonds of $22,188,460; a financial incentive agreement payable to Syufy
Enterprises of $400,000; a financial assistance agreement payable to Marnell Gaming of $284,160; and accrued compensated
absences, sick leave conversion, and insurance claim liabilities totaling $30,238,856.  Business-type activity includes: Sewer
Utility general obligation bonds totaling $11,775,856; private placement bonds and notes payable totaling $19,783,514; and
accrued compensated absences, and sick leave conversion liabilities of $2,121,215.  The City of Sparks’ outstanding liabilities,
including debt of the Redevelopment Agency, decreased by $14,878,146, or 7.7 percent, during the fiscal year ended June 30,
2020.

Additional information on the City of Sparks’ outstanding long-term debt can be found in Note 9 to the financial statements.

Other Factors

 The unemployment rate in the Reno-Sparks area was 8.7 percent in June 30, 2020 compared to 3.2 percent as of

June 30, 2019.  An extremely sharp increase in unemployment occurred during the final quarter of the fiscal year

due to the economic conditions created by the COVID-19 global pandemic.  The unemployment rate spiked as

high as 20.4% in April of 2020 only to rapidly decline once businesses began to open.  Unemployment continues

to improve reflected in a rate of 6.7% in September 2020.  As businesses continue to re-open and the general

economy improves, we expect the unemployment rate will continue to decline in the coming months.
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 Fiscal year 2015-2016 was the first post-recession year that Washoe County taxable sales surpassed the former

peak of $7.3 billion set in fiscal year 2005-2006.  The amount of taxable sales within Washoe County was $5.2

billion during fiscal year 2009-2010 during the nadir of the recession; however, since then, taxable sales within

Washoe County have increased to $8.8 billion in fiscal year 2019-2020, an increase of 69.2 percent during the

past ten fiscal years.  Although the recovery is into the 10th year, we expect taxable sales to continue to improve

as regional growth continues assuming the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic also continue to improve.

 During the years subsequent to the Great Recession, the median home values within Sparks have seen a

significant rise.  After peaking at approximately $332,000 prior to the recession, the median home value

plummeted to about $140,000 during the recession.  In September 2020, median home values in Sparks were

$380,612.

 As mentioned previously, the City’s Ad Valorem tax revenues increased by 8.7 percent in fiscal year 2019-2020.

This was due to an increase of 11.1 percent in the assessed valuation and additional new revenue from housing

and other development that is exempt from property tax caps, between fiscal year 2019-2020 and fiscal year

2018-2019.  We anticipate ad valorem revenues to increase over the next several years due to growth in the area.

However, this increase in revenue will not necessarily match the more rapid growth in assessed valuation due to

the limits on revenue growth resulting from the property tax caps put in place during the 2005 Legislative

session.

 The City of Sparks’ estimated population increased during fiscal year 2019-2020 by 3.3 percent and the Nevada

State Demographer’s office projects a population increase of 1.6 percent for fiscal year 2020-2021.  In December

2018, the US Census Bureau data showed Nevada was the nation's fastest growing state and the Northern Nevada

Regional Growth Forecast reported that Washoe County, which includes the city of Sparks, had seen a 13.5

percent increase in jobs and an 8 percent increase in the number of occupied households.  The growth from

several major companies moving their operations to the Tahoe Regional Industrial Center located east of Sparks

on Interstate 80 is expected to continue to attract thousands of new residents to the City of Sparks over the next

decade.

 In December of 2018, the City Council voted to increase sewer and storm drain user rates by 5% annually from

July 1, 2019 through July 1, 2022, to set multi-family residential and mobile home user rates equal to single

family rates on July 1, 2019 and to annually adjust sewer and storm drain connection fees per the Engineering

New Record Construction Cost Index beginning on January 1.

All of these factors and others were considered in preparing the City’s budget for the upcoming 2020-2021 fiscal year.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City of Sparks’ finances. Questions concerning any of the
information contained herein should be addressed to the City of Sparks, Financial Services Department, 431 Prater Way,
Sparks, Nevada, 89431.
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City of Sparks
Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2020
(with Comparative Totals for June 30, 2019)

Governmental
Activities

Business-Type
Activities Total 2019

Assets
Cash and investments $ 57,090,116 $ 71,010,450 $ 128,100,566 $ 113,224,478
Accounts receivable, net 9,323,563 2,358,485 11,682,048 13,082,702
Internal balances (70,547) 70,547 - -
Due from other governments 10,240,241 273,980 10,514,221 10,324,144
Inventories 199,814 - 199,814 175,825
Deposits 19,072 - 19,072 19,072
Notes receivable, net 1,322,268 3,483,492 4,805,760 5,738,474
Restricted assets

Cash and investments 11,388,319 - 11,388,319 11,396,872
Investment in the Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation Facility - 39,538,710 39,538,710 40,056,206
Capital assets

Land, construction in progress, intangible assets, and water rights 47,277,303 9,768,734 57,046,037 72,484,023
Other capital assets, net of depreciation 372,599,129 168,506,940 541,106,069 523,494,938

Total assets 509,389,278 295,011,338 804,400,616 789,996,734

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred outflow bond refundings 1,368,711 - 1,368,711 -
Deferred outflows related to pensions 12,813,763 1,393,228 14,206,991 13,505,558
Deferred outflows related to OPEB 9,835,639 687,195 10,522,834 4,817,424

Total deferred outflows of resources 24,018,113 2,080,423 26,098,536 18,322,982

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources 533,407,391 297,091,761 830,499,152 808,319,716

Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 4,273,096 691,875 4,964,971 4,163,751
Accrued interest payable 331,162 231,977 563,139 875,728
Contracts and retentions payable 2,447,777 471,439 2,919,216 613,046
Deposits 21,975 90,820 112,795 74,129
Due to other governments 2,450,807 883,395 3,334,202 3,494,029
Unearned revenue 537,635 234,521 772,156 1,023,411
Noncurrent liabilities, due within one year

Bonds and notes payable 11,889,798 5,612,304 17,502,102 26,248,084
Compensated absences payable 4,483,292 560,049 5,043,341 4,025,280
Sick leave conversion payable 865,372 171,020 1,036,392 978,930
Claims liabilities 2,719,629 - 2,719,629 2,998,411
Financial agreements payable 242,080 - 242,080 953,760

Noncurrent liabilities, due in more than one year
Bonds and notes payable 103,091,946 25,947,066 129,039,012 135,578,619
Compensated absences payable 9,695,103 1,123,319 10,818,422 11,240,055
Sick leave conversion payable 3,972,498 266,827 4,239,325 4,300,978
Claims liabilities 8,502,962 - 8,502,962 7,313,134
Financial agreements payable 442,080 - 442,080 826,240
Refundable deposits - 50,000 50,000 50,000
Net pension liability 82,467,316 6,971,904 89,439,220 88,692,434
Total OPEB liability 41,380,907 2,112,887 43,493,794 35,835,214

Total liabilities 279,815,435 45,419,403 325,234,838 329,285,233

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred inflows related to pensions 7,851,577 671,073 8,522,650 6,737,066
Deferred inflows related to OPEB 4,064,365 241,294 4,305,659 4,073,301

Total deferred inflows of resources 11,915,942 912,367 12,828,309 10,810,367

Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources 291,731,377 46,331,770 338,063,147 340,095,600

Net position
Net investment in capital assets 401,168,954 151,475,847 552,644,801 539,789,274
Restricted for

Court improvements 1,120,131 - 1,120,131 1,142,915
Road and street projects 1,361,011 - 1,361,011 917,413
Grants 1,862,719 - 1,862,719 1,506,810
Claims 7,994,928 - 7,994,928 4,981,869
Debt service 18,215,706 - 18,215,706 18,776,147
Capital projects 13,599,169 - 13,599,169 12,927,982
Promotion of special events 136,867 - 136,867 123,103
Public safety 426,852 - 426,852 433,395

Unrestricted (204,210,323) 99,284,144 (104,926,179) (112,374,792)

Total net position $ 241,676,014 $ 250,759,991 $ 492,436,005 $ 468,224,116
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Program Revenues

Operating Capital 

Function/Programs Expenses
Charges for

Services
Grants and

Contributions
Grants and

Contributions

Governmental activities
General government $ 15,441,627 $ 18,789,975 $ - $ 1,528,469
Judicial 2,795,918 724,787 - -
Public safety

Police 32,772,357 431,641 427,419 73,584
Fire 20,937,959 258,819 122,165 -
Management Services 106,688 - - -
Community services 1,623,829 105,799 - -

Public works 11,950,915 3,203,990 - 5,470,492
Sanitation - 94,195 - -
Culture and recreation 10,422,820 4,099,920 40,458 721,375
Community support 5,645,107 27,500 903,921 -
Debt service

Interest and fiscal charges 6,545,310 - - -

Total governmental activities 108,242,530 27,736,626 1,493,963 7,793,920

Business-type activities
Sewer 26,977,731 27,840,612 - 8,713,716
Development services 5,190,503 5,782,060 - -

Total business-type activities 32,168,234 33,622,672 - 8,713,716

Total primary government $ 140,410,764 $ 61,359,298 $ 1,493,963 $ 16,507,636

General revenues:
Ad valorem taxes
Special assessments - taxes
Unrestricted intergovernmental - consolidated taxes
Dedicated sales tax - improvement districts
Unrestricted fair share distribution, state shared
Motor vehicle fuel taxes
Unrestricted gaming licenses, state shared
Marijuana revenue, state shared
Room taxes
Governmental services tax
Unrestricted investment income
Miscellaneous revenue

Transfers

Total general revenues and transfers

Change in Net Position

Net position - Beginning of Year

Net position - End of Year
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City of Sparks
Statement of Activities

Year Ended June 30, 2020
(with Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

Net (Expenses) Revenues and
Changes in Net Position

Governmental
Activities

Business-type
Activities Total 2019

$ 4,876,817 $ - $ 4,876,817 $ 5,878,278
(2,071,131) - (2,071,131) (1,825,928)

(31,839,713) - (31,839,713) (28,182,166)
(20,556,975) - (20,556,975) (18,943,057)

(106,688) - (106,688) -
(1,518,030) - (1,518,030) (1,013,314)
(3,276,433) - (3,276,433) 17,077,607

94,195 - 94,195 117,145
(5,561,067) - (5,561,067) (3,631,521)
(4,713,686) - (4,713,686) (2,306,656)

(6,545,310) - (6,545,310) (7,987,116)

(71,218,021) - (71,218,021) (40,816,728)

- 9,576,597 9,576,597 17,292,894
- 591,557 591,557 510,099

- 10,168,154 10,168,154 17,802,993

(71,218,021) 10,168,154 (61,049,867) (23,013,735)

32,559,240 - 32,559,240 29,945,770
324,269 - 324,269 361,665

29,030,989 - 29,030,989 27,846,670
13,019,211 - 13,019,211 13,192,358

2,179,912 - 2,179,912 2,066,717
2,526,092 - 2,526,092 2,641,830

281,505 - 281,505 360,150
122,991 - 122,991 123,068

1,229,150 - 1,229,150 1,368,646
177,572 - 177,572 177,572

1,350,566 1,510,252 2,860,818 3,851,301
868,239 81,768 950,007 588,569
280,773 (280,773) - -

83,950,509 1,311,247 85,261,756 82,524,316

12,732,488 11,479,401 24,211,889 59,510,581

228,943,526 239,280,590 468,224,116 408,713,535

$ 241,676,014 $ 250,759,991 $ 492,436,005 $ 468,224,116
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City of Sparks
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Totals for June 30, 2019)

General Fund

General
Obligation Debt

Service

NonMajor
Governmental

Funds

Total
Governmental

Funds 2019

Assets
Cash and investments $ 4,213,473 $ 4,371,056 $ 31,975,054 $ 40,559,583 $ 40,619,223
Accounts receivable, net 1,920,741 6,167,957 845,008 8,933,706 9,516,383
Due from other funds 21,450 - - 21,450 18,778
Due from other governments 6,406,983 2,541,123 1,237,709 10,185,815 9,924,095
Notes receivable, net - - 1,322,268 1,322,268 1,341,055
Restricted cash and investments - 8,481,069 2,907,250 11,388,319 11,396,872

Total assets $ 12,562,647 $ 21,561,205 $ 38,287,289 $ 72,411,141 $ 72,816,406

Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 759,581 $ - $ 249,674 $ 1,009,255 $ 1,294,400
Accrued liabilities 2,148,572 - 252,618 2,401,190 2,176,852
Contracts payable 33,026 - 2,125,098 2,158,124 338,722
Contract retentions payable - - 251,553 251,553 40,209
Refundable deposits 20,975 - 1,000 21,975 24,129
Unearned revenues 155,668 - 381,967 537,635 788,883
Due to other funds - - 21,450 21,450 168,778
Due to other governments 2,238,773 - 182,641 2,421,414 2,550,095

Total liabilities 5,356,595 - 3,466,001 8,822,596 7,382,068

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenue - grants - - 1,381,332 1,381,332 1,447,500
Unavailable revenue - property taxes and other 214,727 - 85,892 300,619 162,994
Unavailable revenue - special assessments - 6,167,959 - 6,167,959 6,892,660
Unavailable revenue - other 130,541 - - 130,541 -

Total deferred inflows of resources 345,268 6,167,959 1,467,224 7,980,451 8,503,154

Fund Balances
Restricted for

Grants and donations - - 224,380 224,380 53,884
Law enforcement - - 426,852 426,852 455,170
Promotion of special events - - 136,867 136,867 123,103
Various judicial uses - - 274,185 274,185 251,717
Municipal facilities construction - - 180,576 180,576 151,264
Court fee collection programs - - 665,371 665,371 695,561
Developer agreements - - 2,978,716 2,978,716 2,522,018
Bond proceeds defined projects - - - - 19,288
Debt service reserve - 15,393,246 5,288,083 20,681,329 21,178,013
Parks and recreation - - 5,146,860 5,146,860 4,653,765
Street improvements & rehabilitation - - 355,507 355,507 829,216
Capital projects - - 579,701 579,701 523,372
Improvements to Victorian Square - - 4,838,017 4,838,017 5,103,856

Committed for
Economic development - - 64,000 64,000 77,581
Parks and recreation - - 57,236 57,236 503,151
Road surface repairs - - 773,692 773,692 759,967
Economic Stabilization - - 812,101 812,101 601,750

Assigned for
Purchases on order 510,439 - - 510,439 119,484
Specific capital projects - - 2,447,903 2,447,903 2,104,890
Other capital projects - - 8,104,017 8,104,017 7,967,117

Unassigned 6,350,345 - - 6,350,345 8,237,017

Total fund balances 6,860,784 15,393,246 33,354,064 55,608,094 56,931,184

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and fund balances $ 12,562,647 $ 21,561,205 $ 38,287,289 $ 72,411,141 $ 72,816,406
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City of Sparks
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds to the Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2020

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

Total fund balances - total governmental funds $ 55,608,094

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore,
are not reported in the governmental funds.

Governmental capital assets 597,356,664
Less accumulated depreciation (187,725,501)

409,631,163

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable are not due and payable in the current
period and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds.

Revenue bonds payable (92,793,284)
Tax allocation bonds payable (22,188,460)
Compensated absences payable (13,935,574)
Net pension liability (81,422,872)
Total OPEB liability (41,221,624)
Sick leave conversion payable (4,810,920)
Financial incentive agreement payable (684,160)

(257,056,894)

Interest payable (331,162)

Unavailable revenue represents amounts that are not available to fund current
expenditures and , therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds. 7,980,451

Deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions and other post
employment benefits (OPEB), are applicable to future periods and, therefore, are not
reports in the governmental funds.

Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions 12,618,675
Deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB 9,786,409
Deferred outflows of resources related to bond refundings 1,368,711
Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions (7,744,817)
Deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB (4,023,798)

12,005,180

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities of
individual funds.  Net position of the internal service funds are reported with
governmental activities. 13,909,729

Internal balances is a receivable from/(payable to) business-type activities (70,547)

Net position of governmental activities $ 241,676,014
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City of Sparks
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 2019)

General Fund

General
Obligation

Debt Service

NonMajor
Governmental

Funds

Total
Governmental

Funds 2019

Revenues
Taxes $ 24,766,389 $ 1,048,969 $ 9,360,730 $ 35,176,088 $ 33,018,266
Licenses and permits 14,896,343 - 5,014,450 19,910,793 20,025,849
Intergovernmental revenues 32,336,933 13,019,211 4,832,310 50,188,454 50,827,309
Charges for services 3,013,150 - 1,956,570 4,969,720 6,050,050
Fines and forfeits 574,214 - 12,000 586,214 584,391
Miscellaneous 483,502 191,263 1,132,879 1,807,644 1,752,147

Total revenues 76,070,531 14,259,443 22,308,939 112,638,913 112,258,012

Expenditures
Current

General government 13,475,055 - 1,002,276 14,477,331 12,839,338
Judicial 2,333,523 - 214,147 2,547,670 2,538,257
Public safety 49,892,079 - 935,378 50,827,457 47,535,551
Public works 1,882,897 - 3,904,258 5,787,155 4,872,701
Culture and recreation 3,255,140 - 4,310,688 7,565,828 7,781,638
Community support 439,446 - 5,751,386 6,190,832 2,289,008

Total current expenditures 71,278,140 - 16,118,133 87,396,273 77,856,493

Capital outlay
General government - - 1,174,337 1,174,337 517,213
Judicial - - - - 66,200
Public safety 158,774 - 132,683 291,457 546,135
Public works - - 2,544,525 2,544,525 2,904,378
Culture and recreation 25,073 - 1,630,854 1,655,927 2,352,132
Community support - - 1,774,996 1,774,996 1,231,041

Total capital outlay 183,847 - 7,257,395 7,441,242 7,617,099

Debt service
Principal - 8,879,988 5,245,000 14,124,988 11,476,169
Interest - 4,792,511 765,544 5,558,055 7,673,052
Fiscal charges and other - - 3,200 3,200 6,238
Refunding bond issuance costs - 1,066,498 - 1,066,498 -

Total debt service - 14,738,997 6,013,744 20,752,741 19,155,459

Total expenditures 71,461,987 14,738,997 29,389,272 115,590,256 104,629,051

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 4,608,544 (479,554) (7,080,333) (2,951,343) 7,628,961

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Refunding bonds issued - 92,725,392 3,883,955 96,609,347 -
Payments to refunded bond escrow agent - (93,513,935) - (93,513,935) -
Transfers

Transfers in 1,111,580 1,054,829 6,615,138 8,781,547 5,255,809
Transfers out (7,215,841) (2,764) (3,030,101) (10,248,706) (5,496,173)

Total other financing sources (uses) (6,104,261) 263,522 7,468,992 1,628,253 (240,364)

Net Change in Fund Balances (1,495,717) (216,032) 388,659 (1,323,090) 7,388,597

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 8,356,501 15,609,278 32,965,405 56,931,184 49,542,587

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 6,860,784 $ 15,393,246 $ 33,354,064 $ 55,608,094 $ 56,931,184
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City of Sparks
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-Governmental Funds

to the Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ (1,323,090)

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures and the proceeds from the sale of assets as other
financing sources. However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is depreciated over their
estimated useful lives and only the gain or loss is recorded when the assets are sold.

Expenditures for capital assets 7,441,242
Sale/disposition of assets (309,913)
Less current year depreciation (10,470,768) (3,339,439)

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources are not reported as revenues
in the governmental funds.

Change in unavailable revenue-grants (66,168)
Change in unavailable revenue-property & other taxes 137,625
Change in unavailable revenue-special assessments (724,701)
Change in unavailable revenue-other 130,541
Donated capital assets 7,357,985 6,835,282

Bond and lease proceeds provide current financial resources to the governmental funds, but issuing debt increases
long-term liabilities in the statement of net position. Repayment of bond and lease principal is an expenditure in
the governmental funds but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position.  In
addition, governmental funds report the effect of premiums, discounts, and similar items when debt is first issued,
whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of
these differences in the treatment of long-term debt and related items.

Refunding revenue bonds issued (96,609,348)
Revenue bonds refunded 93,513,935
Principal payments 14,124,988 11,029,575

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

Amortization of current year bond discounts (855)
Amortization of bond refundings (174,828)
Change in financial incentive/assistance agreements 1,095,840
Change in accrued interest 258,126
Change in long-term compensated absences payable (429,630)
Change in OPEB liability related amounts (2,069,756)
Change in sick leave conversion payable (49,356) (1,370,459)

Governmental funds report City pension contributions as expenditures. However in the statement of activities, the
cost of pension benefits earned is reported as pension expense.

City pension contributions 5,927,647
City pension expense (7,618,077) (1,690,430)

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities of individual funds.  The
change in net position of the internal service funds is reported with governmental activities. 2,591,049

Change in net position of governmental activities $ 12,732,488
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City of Sparks
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual - General Fund

Year Ended June 30, 2020
(with Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 2019)

Budgeted Amounts Variance with 

Original Final Actual Final Budget 2019

Revenues
Taxes

Real property $ 23,200,000 $ 23,200,000 $ 23,187,925 $ (12,075) $ 21,686,605
Personal property 1,675,000 1,675,000 1,578,464 (96,536) 1,548,773

24,875,000 24,875,000 24,766,389 (108,611) 23,235,378

Licenses and permits
Business licenses and permits

Business licenses 7,872,000 7,872,000 7,466,727 (405,273) 7,613,103
Business license penalties 107,700 107,700 124,068 16,368 196,442
Liquor licenses 290,000 290,000 307,129 17,129 284,776
City gaming licenses 538,000 538,000 459,580 (78,420) 504,371
Telecommunication licenses 955,000 955,000 995,392 40,392 953,825
Franchise fees

Gas 463,335 463,335 597,665 134,330 460,536
Electric 1,627,143 1,627,143 1,431,145 (195,998) 1,538,770
Water 488,969 488,969 474,735 (14,234) 474,059
Sanitation 1,757,300 1,757,300 1,763,509 6,209 1,639,206
Other 910,300 910,300 916,202 5,902 869,580

Other licenses and permits 266,800 266,800 360,191 93,391 324,821

15,276,547 15,276,547 14,896,343 (380,204) 14,859,489

Intergovernmental revenues
Federal and state grants - - - - 96,138
State shared revenue

Consolidated taxes payment 29,350,000 29,350,000 29,030,989 (319,011) 27,846,670
Fair share distribution 2,250,000 2,250,000 2,179,912 (70,088) 2,066,717
Marijuana shared revenue 118,000 118,000 122,991 4,991 123,068

Other local government shared revenues
County gaming licenses (City's share) 400,000 400,000 281,505 (118,495) 360,150
Other 599,376 599,376 721,536 122,160 564,158

32,717,376 32,717,376 32,336,933 (380,443) 31,056,901

Charges for services
General government

Building and zoning fees 5,300 5,250 60 (5,190) 2,960
Other 3,071,894 3,071,944 3,013,090 (58,854) 2,805,743

3,077,194 3,077,194 3,013,150 (64,044) 2,808,703

Fines and forfeits
Fines - Court 607,000 607,000 542,215 (64,785) 598,894
Forfeits - Bail 3,000 3,000 - (3,000) 5,000
Forfeits - Other 100,000 100,000 31,999 (68,001) (23,553)

710,000 710,000 574,214 (135,786) 580,341

Miscellaneous
Investment income 100,000 100,000 111,921 11,921 224,550
Rents and royalties 40,330 40,330 60,228 19,898 57,421
Other 36,700 36,700 311,353 274,653 29,991

177,030 177,030 483,502 306,472 311,962

Total revenues $ 76,833,147 $ 76,833,147 $ 76,070,531 $ (762,616) $ 72,852,774
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City of Sparks
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual - General Fund

Year Ended June 30, 2020
(with Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 2019)

Budgeted Amounts Variance with 

Original Final Actual Final Budget 2019

Expenditures
General government

Executive (Mayor)
Salaries and wages $ 68,025 $ 68,025 $ 66,552 $ 1,473 $ 66,333
Employee benefits 45,609 45,609 45,539 70 46,439
Services and supplies 7,960 7,960 5,019 2,941 3,809

121,594 121,594 117,110 4,484 116,581

Legislative (City Council)
Salaries and wages 287,540 287,540 283,120 4,420 275,037
Employee benefits 183,816 183,816 200,306 (16,490) 175,335
Services and supplies 37,374 37,374 20,498 16,876 28,200

508,730 508,730 503,924 4,806 478,572

Management services
Salaries and wages 1,831,500 1,621,351 1,783,670 (162,319) 1,760,620
Employee benefits 2,219,631 2,109,720 1,991,626 118,094 1,998,127
Services and supplies 2,634,693 2,594,332 2,326,931 267,401 2,173,700
Capital outlay - - - - 8,490

6,685,824 6,325,403 6,102,227 223,176 5,940,937

Legal (City Attorney)
Salaries and wages 1,171,749 1,171,749 1,184,823 (13,074) 1,074,697
Employee benefits 580,631 580,631 601,267 (20,636) 527,790
Services and supplies 120,283 120,283 90,718 29,565 98,158

1,872,663 1,872,663 1,876,808 (4,145) 1,700,645

Finance
Salaries and wages 2,080,672 2,199,704 2,199,625 79 1,830,006
Employee benefits 1,066,160 1,129,580 1,086,984 42,596 905,336
Services and supplies 894,684 935,045 803,010 132,035 802,708
Capital outlay - - - - 2,000

4,041,516 4,264,329 4,089,619 174,710 3,540,050

Community services
Salaries and wages 439,567 439,567 451,444 (11,877) 427,513
Employee benefits 234,724 234,724 234,099 625 219,563
Services and supplies 353,099 353,099 99,824 253,275 55,837

1,027,390 1,027,390 785,367 242,023 702,913

Total general government 14,257,717 14,120,109 13,475,055 645,054 12,479,698

Judicial
Municipal Court

Salaries and wages 1,373,742 1,373,742 1,352,762 20,980 1,302,579
Employee benefits 814,069 814,069 769,779 44,290 713,928
Services and supplies 231,555 231,555 210,982 20,573 220,678

Total judicial 2,419,366 2,419,366 2,333,523 85,843 2,237,185

Public safety
Police department

Salaries and wages 17,607,976 17,607,976 17,063,672 544,304 15,857,436
Employee benefits 10,376,759 10,376,759 9,631,557 745,202 8,678,932
Services and supplies 3,491,722 3,491,722 3,340,533 151,189 3,385,404
Capital outlay 36,000 36,000 122,064 (86,064) 35,935

31,512,457 31,512,457 30,157,826 1,354,631 27,957,707
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City of Sparks
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual - General Fund

Year Ended June 30, 2020
(with Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 2019)

Budgeted Amounts Variance with 

Original Final Actual Final Budget 2019

Fire department
Salaries and wages $ 10,092,288 $ 10,183,405 $ 10,175,910 $ 7,495 $ 9,675,418
Employee benefits 6,556,800 6,603,291 6,195,636 407,655 5,700,276
Services and supplies 2,307,069 2,307,069 2,166,751 140,318 1,971,823
Capital outlay - - 36,710 (36,710) 15,717

18,956,157 19,093,765 18,575,007 518,758 17,363,234

Community services
Salaries and wages 78,539 78,539 73,129 5,410 72,974
Employee benefits 50,896 50,896 50,496 400 48,802
Services and supplies 1,325,578 1,325,578 1,194,395 131,183 1,176,688

1,455,013 1,455,013 1,318,020 136,993 1,298,464

Total public safety 51,923,627 52,061,235 50,050,853 2,010,382 46,619,405

Public works
Community services

Salaries and wages 530,163 530,163 528,429 1,734 476,486
Employee benefits 312,296 312,296 310,935 1,361 277,932
Services and supplies 1,241,656 1,241,656 1,043,533 198,123 956,701

Total public works 2,084,115 2,084,115 1,882,897 201,218 1,711,119

Culture and recreation
Community services

Salaries and wages 829,995 829,995 678,675 151,320 575,337
Employee benefits 608,371 608,371 458,610 149,761 401,639
Services and supplies 2,125,101 2,125,101 2,117,855 7,246 1,895,578
Capital outlay 60,000 60,000 25,073 34,927 -

Total culture and recreation 3,623,467 3,623,467 3,280,213 343,254 2,872,554

Community support
Management services

Services and supplies 382,862 382,862 439,446 (56,584) 310,721

Total expenditures 74,691,154 74,691,154 71,461,987 3,229,167 66,230,682

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 2,141,993 2,141,993 4,608,544 2,603,544 6,622,092

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Contingency (1,000,000) (1,000,000) - 1,000,000 -
Transfers

Transfers in 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,111,580 111,580 -
Transfers out (5,815,841) (5,815,841) (7,215,841) (1,400,000) (5,080,804)

Total other financing sources (uses) (5,815,841) (5,815,841) (6,104,261) (288,420) (5,080,804)

Net Change in Fund Balances (3,673,848) (3,673,848) (1,495,717) 2,315,124 1,541,288

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 8,145,075 8,145,075 8,356,501 211,426 6,815,213

Fund balances, End of Year $ 4,471,227 $ 4,471,227 $ 6,860,784 $ 2,526,550 $ 8,356,501
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City of Sparks
Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Funds

June 30, 2020

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds
Governmental

Activities

Sewer
Operations

Nonmajor
Development

Services

Total
Enterprise

Funds
Internal Service

Funds

Assets

Current assets
Cash and investments $ 63,131,784 $ 7,878,666 $ 71,010,450 $ 16,530,533
Accounts receivable, net 2,342,686 15,799 2,358,485 389,857
Notes receivable 488,224 - 488,224 -
Due from other governments 273,980 - 273,980 54,426
Deposits - - - 19,072
Inventory of supplies - - - 199,814

Total current assets 66,236,674 7,894,465 74,131,139 17,193,702

Noncurrent assets
Capital assets

Land 1,873,105 - 1,873,105 -
Construction in progress 848,029 18,450 866,479 2,079,657
Intangible assets 2,648 - 2,648 -
Buildings 982,424 - 982,424 475,005
Site improvements 3,657,382 70,045 3,727,427 245,445
Machinery and equipment 852,504 122,439 974,943 29,152,398
Water rights 7,026,502 - 7,026,502 -
Roads and streets 10,448,547 - 10,448,547 -
Storm drains 130,568,415 - 130,568,415 -
Sewer lines 149,668,628 - 149,668,628 -

305,928,184 210,934 306,139,118 31,952,505

Less accumulated depreciation (127,772,056) (91,388) (127,863,444) (21,707,229)

Capital assets, net 178,156,128 119,546 178,275,674 10,245,276

Other noncurrent assets
Investment - Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation

Facility 39,538,710 - 39,538,710 -
Notes receivable 2,995,268 - 2,995,268 -

Total other noncurrent assets 42,533,978 - 42,533,978 -

Total noncurrent assets 220,690,106 119,546 220,809,652 10,245,276

Total assets 286,926,780 8,014,011 294,940,791 27,438,978

Deferred outflows of resources
Deferred outflows related to pension 927,892 465,336 1,393,228 195,088
Deferred outflows related to OPEB 434,182 253,013 687,195 49,230

Total deferred outflows of resources 1,362,074 718,349 2,080,423 244,318

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 288,288,854 8,732,360 297,021,214 27,683,296
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City of Sparks
Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Funds

June 30, 2020

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds
Governmental

Activities

Sewer
Operations

Nonmajor
Development

Services

Total
Enterprise

Funds
Internal Service

Funds

Liabilities

Current liabilities
Accounts payable $ 341,278 $ 40,900 $ 382,178 $ 823,070
Accrued liabilities 187,167 122,530 309,697 39,588
Contracts payable 377,247 30,158 407,405 38,100
Contract retentions payable 64,034 - 64,034 -
Refundable deposits - 90,820 90,820 -
Unearned revenues 234,521 - 234,521 -
Due to other governments 773,020 110,375 883,395 29,393
Interest payable 231,977 - 231,977 -
Compensated absences payable (current maturities) 308,563 251,486 560,049 77,707
Sick leave conversion payable (current maturities) 103,824 67,196 171,020 -
Claims liabilities (current maturities) - - - 2,719,629
Matured principal payable 5,612,304 - 5,612,304 -

Total current liabilities 8,233,935 713,465 8,947,400 3,727,487

Noncurrent liabilities
Refundable deposits (net of current maturities) - 50,000 50,000 -
Compensated absences payable (net of current maturities) 596,945 526,374 1,123,319 165,114
Total OPEB liability 1,207,867 905,020 2,112,887 159,283
Net pension liability 5,138,542 1,833,362 6,971,904 1,044,444
Sick leave conversion payable (net of current maturities) 192,463 74,364 266,827 26,950
Claims liabilities (net of current maturities) - - - 8,502,962
General obligation bonds & notes (net of current) 25,947,066 - 25,947,066 -

Total noncurrent liabilities 33,082,883 3,389,120 36,472,003 9,898,753

Total liabilities 41,316,818 4,102,585 45,419,403 13,626,240

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred inflows related to pensions 526,506 144,567 671,073 106,760
Deferred inflows related to OPEB 131,040 110,254 241,294 40,567

Total deferred inflows of resources 657,546 254,821 912,367 147,327

Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources 41,974,364 4,357,406 46,331,770 13,773,567

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 151,363,052 112,795 151,475,847 10,245,274
Restricted for claims - - - 7,994,929
Unrestricted 94,951,438 4,262,159 99,213,597 (4,330,474)

Total net position $ 246,314,490 $ 4,374,954 250,689,444 $ 13,909,729

Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal
service fund activities related to enterprise funds 70,547

Net Position of Business-Type Activities $ 250,759,991

See Notes to the Financial Statements                                                                                                                                37



City of Sparks
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - Proprietary Funds

Year Ended June 30, 2020

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds
Governmental

Activities

Sewer
Operations

Nonmajor
Development

Services

Total
Enterprise

Funds
Internal Service

Funds

Operating revenues
Licenses and permits $ 127,264 $ 2,826,038 $ 2,953,302 $ -
Charges for services 27,713,348 2,956,019 30,669,367 20,159,273
Miscellaneous 61,861 - 61,861 428,115

Total operating revenues 27,902,473 5,782,057 33,684,530 20,587,388

Operating Expenses
Salaries and wages 3,414,174 2,091,377 5,505,551 603,289
Employee benefits 2,015,332 1,124,534 3,139,866 403,305
Services and supplies 12,135,960 2,031,233 14,167,193 16,565,598
Depreciation 6,965,843 12,125 6,977,968 2,014,041
Net loss from Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation

Facility 2,500,089 - 2,500,089 -

Total operating expenses 27,031,398 5,259,269 32,290,667 19,586,233

Operating Income (Loss) 871,075 522,788 1,393,863 1,001,155

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses)
Investment income 1,283,599 226,653 1,510,252 327,377
Interest expense (488,816) - (488,816) -
Miscellaneous/Other 16,827 3,081 19,908 -
Gain (loss) on disposition of assets (83,447) (622) (84,069) 112,477

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 728,163 229,112 957,275 439,854

Income (Loss) Before Capital Contributions and Transfers 1,599,238 751,900 2,351,138 1,441,009

Capital Contributions
Vehicles - - - 97,428
Sewer connection fees 6,720,318 - 6,720,318 -
Sewer lines and storm drains 1,993,398 - 1,993,398 -

Total capital contributions 8,713,716 - 8,713,716 97,428

Transfers
Transfers in 95,136 - 95,136 1,747,932
Transfers out (316,117) (59,792) (375,909) -

Total transfers (220,981) (59,792) (280,773) 1,747,932

Change in Net Position 10,091,973 692,108 10,784,081 3,286,369

Net Position, Beginning of Year 236,222,517 3,682,846 10,623,360

Net Position, End of Year $ 246,314,490 $ 4,374,954 $ 13,909,729

Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service
fund activities related to enterprise funds 695,320

Change in net position of business-type activities $ 11,479,401
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City of Sparks
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds - Proprietary Funds

Year Ended June 30, 2020

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Sewer
Operations

Other
Nonmajor

Funds

Total
Enterprise

Funds

Governmental
Activities -

Internal
Service Funds

Operating activities
Cash received from customers and users $ 28,198,563 $ 5,814,766 $ 34,013,329 $ 4,664,977
Cash received from interfund services provided - - - 16,404,318
Cash received from reimbursements of insurance claims - - - 285,373
Cash paid to employees (5,145,317) (3,060,522) (8,205,839) (1,002,837)
Cash paid to suppliers (11,568,862) (2,082,220) (13,651,082) (15,156,091)
Cash paid to Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation

Facility (1,982,593) - (1,982,593) -
Miscellaneous cash receipts (expenses) (1,793) - (1,793) -

Net cash from operating activities 9,499,998 672,024 10,172,022 5,195,740

Noncapital financing activities
Transfers in 95,136 - 95,136 1,400,000
Transfers out (3,997) (23,980) (27,977) -

Net cash from (used for) noncapital financing activities 91,139 (23,980) 67,159 1,400,000

Capital and related financing activities
Bond and capital lease obligation principal payments (5,800,408) - (5,800,408) -
Bond and capital lease interest expense paid (543,279) - (543,279) -
Proceeds from sale of capital assets - - - 153,612
Acquisition of capital assets (2,913,541) (54,262) (2,967,803) (2,213,189)
Cash contributions - sewer connection fees 6,720,318 - 6,720,318 -

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities (2,536,910) (54,262) (2,591,172) (2,059,577)

Investing activities
Investment income (loss) 1,283,599 226,653 1,510,252 327,377
Principal received on notes receivable 913,927 - 913,927 -

Net cash from investing activities 2,197,526 226,653 2,424,179 327,377

Net change in cash and cash equivalents 9,251,753 820,435 10,072,188 4,863,540

Cash and cash equivalents, Beginning of Year 53,880,031 7,058,231 60,938,262 11,666,993

Cash and cash equivalents, End of Year $ 63,131,784 $ 7,878,666 $ 71,010,450 $ 16,530,533
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City of Sparks
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds

Year Ended June 30, 2020

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Sewer
Operations

Other
Nonmajor

Funds

Total
Enterprise

Funds

Governmental
Activities -

Internal
Service Funds

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash from
operating activities:

Operating income (loss) $ 871,075 $ 522,788 $ 1,393,863 $ 1,001,155

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net
cash provided by (used for) operating activities:
Depreciation 6,965,843 12,125 6,977,968 2,014,041
Miscellaneous cash receipts/payments 16,827 3,081 19,908 -

Changes in
Accounts receivable 211,512 (8,551) 202,961 615,016
Due from other funds - - - 150,000
Due from other governments 69,379 - 69,379 2,264
Inventory of supplies - - - (23,990)
Investment in Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation

Facility 517,496 - 517,496 -
Pension related amounts 77,680 35,312 112,992 27,515
OPEB related amounts 72,482 42,555 115,037 735
Accounts payable 262,945 (30,989) 231,956 556,273
Accrued liabilities 44,551 22,845 67,396 6,411
Contracts payable 343,171 (32,440) 310,731 (35,307)
Unearned revenue (7) - (7) -
Due to other governments (42,432) 9,801 (32,631) 1,485
Refundable deposits - 40,820 40,820 -
Compensated absences 119,711 77,990 197,701 (30,904)
Sick leave conversion payable (30,235) (23,313) (53,548) -
Claims liabilities - - - 911,046

Total adjustments 8,628,923 149,236 8,778,159 4,194,585

Net cash from operating activities $ 9,499,998 $ 672,024 $ 10,172,022 $ 5,195,740

Noncash investing and capital and related financing
activities:

Contributions of capital assets from (to) other funds $ (312,120) $ (35,812) $ (347,932) $ 445,360

Contributions of capital assets from developers $ 1,993,398 $ - $ 1,993,398 $ -
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City of Sparks
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

Agency Funds
June 30, 2020

Agency Funds

Assets
Cash and investments $ 4,015,931

Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 186,224
Group insurance premiums payable 237,698
Due to other governments 3,592,009

Total liabilities $ 4,015,931
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City of Sparks
Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2020

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity

The City of Sparks, Nevada was incorporated March 15, 1905. The City operates under a city council/manager form of
government and provides the following services as authorized by its charter: public safety (police and fire), streets and alleys,
sanitary sewer, recreation, public improvements, planning and zoning, and general administrative services.

The accounting policies of the City of Sparks, including the Redevelopment Agency Areas of the City of Sparks, conform to
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applicable to governments.

The financial statements present the reporting entity, which consists of the City and its blended component units, entities for
which the City is considered to be financially accountable. The blended component units are, in substance, part of the City’s
operations, even though they are legally separate entities. Thus, the following blended component units are appropriately
presented as funds of the primary government.

Redevelopment Agency (Areas No. 1 and No. 2) of the City of Sparks
Although legally separate from the City, the Redevelopment Agency Areas are governed by a Board comprised of City
Council Members and Mayor, the Areas are dependent upon the City’s taxing authority, and the City has operational
responsibility for the Areas. Separate financial statements for the Redevelopment Agency Areas are not available.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government
and its component units. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are
reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Eliminations
have been made to minimize the double counting of internal activities.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or business-type activity are
offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a function or business-type activity.
Program revenues include; 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or
privileges provided by a given function or business-type activity and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting
the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or business-type activity. Taxes, and other items properly not
included among program revenues, are reported as general revenues.

The fund financial statements provide information about the City's funds, including its fiduciary funds and blended component
units. Separate statements for each fund category–governmental, proprietary and fiduciary–are presented, even though the
latter is excluded from the government-wide financial statements. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major
governmental and enterprise funds, each of which are displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental and
enterprise funds are aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses
generally result from an exchange transaction such as providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with
a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. Nonoperating revenues and nonoperating expenses result from nonexchange
transactions or ancillary services.
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City of Sparks
Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2020

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements and the proprietary fund financial statements are reported using the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are
recorded when liabilities are incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues
in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenues as soon as all eligibility requirements
imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are
considered to be measurable when the amount of the transaction can be determined and available when they are collectible
within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the City considers
revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. When revenues are due, but
will not be collected within this 60 day period, the receivable is recorded and an offsetting deferred inflow of resources account
is established. Thus in subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, the deferred inflow of resources is
removed and revenue is recognized. Expenditures generally are recorded when liabilities are incurred, as under accrual
accounting. However, expenditures related to debt service, compensated absences, postemployment benefits, and claims and
judgments are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, consolidated tax revenue [comprised of six tax components: sales taxes (which are comprised of Supplemental
City/County Relief Tax - SCCRT and the Basic City/County Relief Tax - BCCRT), cigarette taxes, government services taxes,
real property transfer taxes, and liquor taxes], room taxes, gaming taxes, gasoline taxes, grants and interest associated with the
current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal
period. Only the portion of special assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to
accrual as revenue of the current period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when the
City receives cash.

The fiduciary fund financial statements are reported using the economic resource measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting and are custodial in nature. Additions are recorded when earned and deductions are recorded when liabilities are
incurred regardless of the timing of related cash flows.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements.
Exceptions to this general rule are interfund services provided and used and other charges between the City’s business-type
activities and various other functions of the City. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program
revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the City's general operating fund and is used to account for all financial resources except those required to
be accounted for in other funds.

The General Obligation Debt Service Fund accumulates monies for the payment of the City’s general obligation bonds and
notes, revenue bonds and tax allocation bonds and notes, excluding those bonds and notes of the Redevelopment Agencies.

The City reports the following major enterprise fund:

The Sewer Operations Fund accounts for the City’s sewer services to its residents and some residents of Washoe County.
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Additionally, the City reports the following fund types:

Internal service funds account for motor vehicle maintenance, group insurance, workers’ compensation insurance and
municipal insurance services to other departments or agencies of the City, or to other governments, on a cost reimbursement
basis.

Agency funds account for cash held by the City of Sparks for others in a custodial capacity prior to allocation to various special
districts and other governmental agencies.

Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Outflows of Resources, and Net Position or Equity

Cash and Investments

Cash resources of the individual funds are combined to form a pool of cash and investments, which is managed by the City's
Chief Financial Officer. Investments consist primarily of money market mutual funds, negotiable certificates of deposits,
corporate notes and obligations of agencies of the United States. Investments are recorded at fair value in accordance with
GASB Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurements and Application. Accordingly, the change in fair value of investments is
recognized as an increase or decrease to investment assets and investment income. Investment income earned is distributed to
the appropriate funds based on each fund's equity in the investment. Pursuant to Section 1 of NRS 355 and NRS 355.170, the
City of Sparks may only invest in the following types of securities:

 Certain “A” rated notes and bonds purchased by a registered broker-dealer that are issued by corporations organized

and operating in the United States (U.S.) and that mature within five (5) years from the date of purchase; asset-backed

securities and collateralized mortgage obligations rated “AAA” or higher by a nationally recognized rating service.

These investments must not, in the aggregate, exceed 20 percent of the total portfolio at the time of purchase, nor

include notes and bonds issued by any one corporation in excess of 25 percent of such investments.

 U.S. bonds and debentures maturing within ten (10) years from the date of purchase.

 Certain farm loan bonds and debentures.

 Bills and notes of the U.S. Treasury maturing within ten (10) years from the date of purchase.

 Obligations of an agency of the U.S., or a corporation sponsored by the government, maturing within ten (10) years

from the date of purchase.

 Obligations of state and local governments if, (1) the interest is exempt for federal income tax purposes, and (2) the

obligation has been rated "A" or higher by a nationally recognized bond credit rating agency.

 Negotiable and nonnegotiable certificates of deposit from commercial banks and insured savings and loan

associations.

 State of Nevada Local Government Pooled Investment Fund.

 Certain securities issued by local governments of the State of Nevada.

 Certain bankers' acceptances.
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 Certain short-term paper issued by a corporation organized and operating in the U.S.

 Other securities expressly provided by other statutes, including repurchase agreements.

 Certain "AAA" rated mutual funds that invest in; (1) securities issued by the Federal Government or agencies of the

Federal Government, (2) Master, bank notes or other short-term commercial paper rated as “A-1” or “P-1” issued by a

corporation or depository institution organized, licensed and operating in the United States and/or (3) Repurchase

agreements that are fully collateralized by (1) and (2) above.

Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents include short-term highly liquid investments (with maturities of 3 months or less when purchased) that are
both readily convertible to known amounts of cash, and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk in changes of
value. Based on the nature of the investment policies, all amounts are available on demand and are, therefore, classified as cash
equivalents on the Statements of Cash Flows.

Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are
referred to as “due to/from other funds.” Any residual balances outstanding between governmental activities and business-type
activities are reported in the government-wide financial statements as “internal balances.”

Real property taxes result in a lien on the property and attach on July 1 (the levy date) of the year for which the taxes are levied.
Taxes may be paid in four installments payable on the third Monday in August, and the first Mondays in October, January and
March to the Treasurer of Washoe County in which the City of Sparks is located. Penalties are assessed if a taxpayer fails to
pay an installment within ten days of the installment due date. After a two year waiting period, if taxes remain unpaid, a tax
deed is issued conveying the property to the County with a lien for back taxes and accumulated charges. Redemption may be
made by the owner and such persons as described by statute by paying all back taxes and accumulated penalties, interest and
costs before sale. As such, real property taxes receivable reflect only those taxes receivable from the delinquent roll years, and
current taxes collected within 60 days of year end. No provision for uncollectible accounts has been established, as management
does not anticipate any material collection losses with respect to the remaining balances.

Personal property taxes are billed and collected by the County Treasurer and are considered delinquent 30 days after billing.
Amounts allocated to the City of Sparks that have been billed but not remitted to the City are reported as a current receivable.
The County performs seizure and sales of property when there is an ongoing delinquency.

Receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts, if applicable.

Inventories and Prepaids

All inventories are valued at cost using the first-in/first-out (FIFO) method. Inventories of governmental funds in the fund
financial statements are considered consumable supplies and as such are recorded as expenditures at the time of purchase.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both
government-wide and fund financial statements.  The cost of prepaid items is recorded as expenditures/expenses when
consumed rather than when purchased.
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Restricted Assets

Bond covenants and other third party restrictions require a portion of the debt proceeds, as well as other resources, to be set
aside for various purposes in the General Obligation Debt Service Fund, Redevelopment Agency Area No. 1 Tax Revenue Debt
Service Fund, and Redevelopment Agency Area No. 2 Debt Service Fund. These amounts are reported as restricted assets.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land, construction in progress, intangible assets, water rights, property, plant, equipment and
infrastructure, are capitalized and reported in the applicable governmental activities and business-type activities columns of the
government-wide financial statements. For governmental fund types, outlays for capital assets are expensed during the current
period. The City defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life
in excess of two years.

Capital assets are recorded at cost for purchased or constructed assets. Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital
assets of business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed. Donated capital assets are
recorded at acquisition value at the date of donation, with the exception of road infrastructure donations constructed by the
Regional Transportation Commission which are recorded at the start of the year of notification as either construction in progress
for uncompleted projects or in their respective categories for completed projects.

Depreciation and amortization is computed using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings 10-40 years
Improvements other than buildings   5-50 years
Machinery and equipment   3-20 years
Sewer lines 10-50 years
Storm drains 40-50 years
Infrastructure, including roads and streets 15-40 years
Intangibles      10 years

Long-Term Liabilities

Government-wide and proprietary fund type financial statements:

Long-term debt and other long-term liabilities are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type
activities, or proprietary fund type Statement of Net Position.

It is the City’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick pay benefits. The liability for
compensated absences is calculated under the provisions of GASB Statement No. 16, Accounting for Compensated Absences.
In the government-wide and proprietary fund statements, all vacation and sick pay is accrued as earned by employees to the
extent it is likely that those benefits will be paid.  Sick leave payment and conversion benefits vary by bargaining unit or
resolution and range from ten percent to one hundred percent depending on years of service, which ranges from five to twenty-
five years.

Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds
payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are recognized during the current
period. For current refundings resulting in a defeasance of debt, the difference between the reacquisition price and the net
carrying amount of the old debt is reported as either a deferred outflow or inflow of resources and amortized as a component of
interest expense using the straight-line method.
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Governmental fund type financial statements:

A liability for compensated absences is reported in the governmental funds, primarily the General Fund, only if they have
matured, as a result of employee resignations, terminations and retirements. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance
costs, are recognized during the current period. The face amount of bonds is reported as other financing sources, as are bond
premiums. Bond discounts are recorded as other financing uses. Issuance costs, even if withheld from the actual net proceeds
received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the
Public Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Nevada (PERS) Base Plan (Base Plan) and additions to/deductions from
Base Plan’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the Base Plan. For this
purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance
with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Deferred Inflows and Outflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position/Governmental Funds Balance Sheet may report a separate section for
deferred outflows of resources. This financial statement element represents the consumption of net position/fund balance that
applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. The City
reflects deferred outflow of resources in the Statement of Net Position for items related to pensions and other postemployment
benefits, and the deferred amount on bond refundings under the accrual basis of accounting.

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position/Governmental Funds Balance Sheet may report a separate section for
deferred inflows of resources. This financial statement element represents an acquisition of net position/fund balance that
applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The City reflects
deferred inflows of resources which are unavailable revenue in the governmental funds balance sheet for revenues not received
within 60 days of year end, delinquent property and other taxes, grants, and special assessments that arise under the modified
accrual basis of accounting. The City recognizes deferred inflows of resources related to pensions and other postemployment
benefits in the Statement of Net Position under the accrual basis of accounting.

Equity Classifications

In the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, equity is classified as net position and displayed in three
components:

 Net Investment in Capital Assets – Consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by

outstanding balances of any bonds, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or

improvement of those assets.

 Restricted Net Position – Consists of equity with constraints placed on their use either by (1) external groups such as

creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws and regulations of other governments; (2) law through constitutional

provisions or enabling legislation.

 Unrestricted Net Position – All other equity that does not meet the definition of "net investment in capital assets" or

“restricted.”
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In the fund financial statements, governmental fund equity is reported as fund balances and is classified into a hierarchy that is
based primarily on the extent to which the City is bound to honor constraints on specific purposes for which amounts in the
respective governmental funds can be spent. The classifications used in fund financial statements are as follows:

 Nonspendable Fund Balance – Amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not in spendable form or are

legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

 Restricted Fund Balance – This classification includes amounts for which constraints have been placed on the use of

the resources either (a) externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or

laws or regulations of other governments, or (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling

legislation.

 Committed Fund Balance – This classification includes amounts that can be used only for specific purposes pursuant

to constraints imposed by formal action of the City Council. These amounts cannot be used for any other purpose

unless the City Council removes or changes the specified use by taking the same type of action (ordinance or

resolution, in which either are equally binding) that was employed when the funds were initially committed. This

classification also includes contractual obligations to the extent that existing resources have been specifically

committed for use in satisfying those contractual requirements.

 Assigned Fund Balance – This classification includes amounts that are constrained by the City’s intent to be used for

a specific purpose but are neither restricted nor committed. Amounts may be assigned by the City Council; or the City

Council through resolution, has authorized the Chief Financial Officer to assign fund balance.

 Unassigned Fund Balance – This classification includes the residual fund balance for the General Fund. The

Unassigned classification also includes negative residual fund balance of any other governmental fund that cannot be

eliminated by offsetting of Assigned fund balance amounts.

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted amounts are available, the City
considers restricted funds to have been spent first. When an expenditure is incurred for which committed, assigned, or
unassigned amounts are available, the City considers amounts to have been spent first out of committed funds, then assigned
funds, and finally, unassigned funds, as needed, but reserves the right to selectively spend unassigned balances first to defer the
use of these other classified funds.

The City Council adopted a minimum fund balance policy for the General Fund. The policy requires the unrestricted fund
balance (the sum of the committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance categories) at fiscal year-end to be at least equal to
8.3 percent of total General Fund expenditures.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.  Accordingly, actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Comparative Data

Comparative data shown for the prior year has been extracted from the 2018-2019 financial statements and reclassified where
necessary and practical to afford better comparability between the years. It has been provided to add comparability, but is not
considered full disclosure of transactions for 2018-2019. Such information can only be obtained by referring to the audited
financial statements for that year.
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Implementation of GASB Statement No. 95

As of May 8, 2020, the City adopted GASB Statement No. 95, Postponement of the Effective Dates of Certain Authoritative
Guidance. The implementation of this standard is to provide temporary relief in light of the COVID-19 pandemic.  The City has
elected to delay implementation of GASB Statement No. 84. Fiduciary Activities.

Note 2 - Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability

Budgetary Information

The City of Sparks adheres to the Local Government Budget and Finance Act (Act) incorporated within the Statutes of the State
of Nevada, in which annual budgets are legally adopted for all funds except Fiduciary funds. The Act and City policy include
the following procedures to establish the budgetary data, which is reflected in these financial statements:

 On or before April 15, the Chief Financial Officer files with the Nevada Department of Taxation a tentative budget for

the fiscal year commencing the following July 1.

 A public hearing to obtain taxpayer comments on the tentative budget must be held not sooner than the third Monday

in May and not later than the last day in May.

 Prior to June 1, the Council indicates changes, if any, to be made to the tentative budget and adopts a final budget by

the favorable vote of a majority of the members of the Council. The final budget is then submitted to the Nevada

Department of Taxation.

 All budget amounts presented in these financial statements and schedules reflect the budget as amended by legally

authorized revisions during the year. Original budgets are provided for the General Fund in compliance with reporting

requirements. The Chief Financial Officer or designee may approve budget adjustments within a function. Budget

adjustments between functions may be approved by the Chief Financial Officer with City Council notification.

Adjustments that increase the original budget and therefore affect fund balance, or affect the contingency account,

require City Council approval.

 Budgets for all fund types are adopted on a basis consistent with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).

Appropriations lapse at year-end. Encumbered appropriations are re-appropriated in the ensuing year.

 In accordance with State statute, actual expenditures may not exceed budgeted appropriations of the various

governmental functions (excluding the debt service function) of the General, Special Revenue, and Capital Projects

Funds. Per NRS 354.626, expenditures over budgeted appropriations are allowed for bond repayments, medium term

obligation repayments, and other long-term contracts expressly authorized by law. The sum of operating and non-

operating expenses in Proprietary Funds also may not exceed total appropriations.

 Budgets are adopted for all governmental fund types and for all proprietary fund types. Additional control over

spending activities of these funds is achieved through required approval of all purchases over $50,000 by the City

Council and certain expenditures are restricted by bond indenture provisions.
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The budget reflected in the financial statements has been amended from the original budget amounts in accordance with State
statute. Such amendments included augmentations for prior obligations, as well as supplemental appropriations needed for
grants, contingencies, and other uses.

Compliance with Nevada Revised Statutes and Administrative Code

The City conformed to all significant statutory constraints in its financial administration during the year, with the following
exception for an apparent violation of NRS 354.626:

Actual expenditures exceeded those budgeted for the year in the community support function of the General Fund by $56,584.

Deficit Fund Equity

The Workers’ Compensation Insurance Internal Service Fund has a deficit net position of $8,238,313 at June 30, 2020.

Note 3 - Cash and Investments

Deposits

At June 30, 2020, the City's carrying amount of deposits was $4,200,023 and the bank balance was $4,304,845. The difference
between the carrying amount and bank balance results from outstanding checks and deposits not yet reflected in the banks'
records. Bank balances were greater than  the City's carrying amount by $104,822.

Investments

At June 30, 2020, the City had the following investments and maturities

Investment Maturities in Years

Fair Value Less Than 1 1-5 6-10

Investments
U.S. agencies $ 12,148,140 $ 3,030,200 $ 4,031,420 $ 5,086,520
Negotiable certificates of deposit 13,603,260 2,971,390 10,378,724 253,146
Money market mutual funds 113,553,393 113,553,393 - -

$ 139,304,793 $ 119,554,983 $ 14,410,144 $ 5,339,666

Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS 355.170) set forth acceptable investments for Nevada governments (see Note 1). The City does
not have a formal investment policy that would further limit its investment choices nor further limit its exposure to certain risks
as set forth below.
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Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits - All deposits are subject to custodial credit risk, which is the risk that the City's deposits may
not be returned to it in the event of a bank failure.  The City's bank balances were covered by the Federal Depository Insurance
Corporation and by collateral held by depositories in the Nevada Collateral Pool, and were not exposed to custodial credit risk.

Interest rate risk – Interest rate risk is the risk of possible reduction in the value of a security, especially a bond, resulting from a
rise in interest rates. This risk can be mitigated by diversification of durations of fixed rate investments held in the investment
portfolio. State statute limits investment in bills and notes of the U.S. Treasury, along with obligations of an agency of the U.S.
or a corporation sponsored by the U.S. government to those maturating within ten years from the date of purchase.  The
weighted average maturity of the city's investments is less than three years.

Credit risk – Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations and is a
function of the credit quality ratings of investments. The City follows State statute for reducing exposure to investment credit
risk by investing in U.S. Treasury and U.S. Agency securities, AAA rated money market mutual funds that invest in securities
issued by the U.S. Government, agencies of the U.S. Government or agencies of the U.S. Government, and corporate notes if
they are A rated notes issued by corporations organized and operating in the United States that mature within five years and do
not exceed 20 percent of the total portfolio or exceed any one corporation by 25 percent of such investments. The City's
investments in U.S. Agency securities are rated no lower than A- by Standard and Poor's and A1 by Moody's Investor Services.
The City's investments in corporate notes are rated no lower than A- by Standard and Poor's and A1 by Moody's Investor
Services.

Concentration of credit risk – Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of a government’s
investment in a single issuer. Securities held by the City or by the City’s custodians are diversified to eliminate risk of loss from
over-concentration of assets in a specific maturity, a specific issuer, or a specific class of securities. At June 30, 2020, the
following investments in a single issuer exceeded 5% of the City’s total investments:

U.S. Agency security - Federal Home Loan Bank %5.09

External Investment Pool – In addition to the cash and investments of the City of Sparks, the City administers the cash deposits
and investments of the Redevelopment Agency Areas and the Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation Facility (TMWRF). The
deposits and investments of these entities are pooled with those of the City. As the Redevelopment Agency Areas are blended
component units, and the investment activity by the City on behalf of TMWRF is de minimus, the cash and investments pooled
by the City for these agency areas do not constitute an external investment pool.
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Fair Value Measurements – The City categorizes the fair value measurements of its investments based on the hierarchy
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value hierarchy, which has three levels, is based on the
valuation inputs used to measure an asset’s fair value: Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets;
Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs. The City does not
have any investments that are measured using Level 3 inputs.

As of June 30, 2020, the City had the following recurring fair value measurements:

Fair Value Measurements Using

June 30, 2020

Quoted Prices
in Active

Markets    
(Level 1)

Other
Observable
Inputs       
(Level 2)

Unobservable
Inputs     
(Level 3)

Instruments by fair value level
U.S. agencies $ 12,148,140 $ - $ 12,148,140 $ -
Negotiable certificates of deposit 13,603,260 - 13,603,260 -
Money market mutual funds 113,553,393 113,553,393 - -

Total investment measured at fair value $ 139,304,793 $ 113,553,393 $ 25,751,400 $ -

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used by the City for its Level 2 assets:

U.S. agencies – Valued using matrix pricing and market corroborated pricing models.

Negotiable certificates of deposit – Valued using pricing models based on credit quality, time to maturity, stated interest rates
and market-rate assumptions.

Summary of Deposit and Investment Balances

A reconciliation of the City’s deposits and investment balances as of June 30, 2020 follows:

Deposits $ 4,200,023
Investments 139,304,793

$ 143,504,816

Governmental activities
Cash and investments $ 57,090,116
Cash and investments - restricted 11,388,319

Business-type activities
Cash and investments 71,010,450

Fiduciary Funds 4,015,931

$ 143,504,816
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Note 4 - Accounts Receivable and Notes Receivable

Governmental Activities

General Fund

General
Obligation

Debt Service

NonMajor
Governmental

Funds

Total
Governmental

Funds
Internal

Service Funds

Total
Governmental

Activities

Accounts receivable, net
Miscellaneous $ 1,920,741 $ - $ 845,008 $ 2,765,749 $ 389,857 $ 3,155,606

Special Assessments - 6,167,957 - 6,167,957 - 6,167,957

Total accounts receivable $ 1,920,741 $ 6,167,957 $ 845,008 $ 8,933,706 $ 389,857 $ 9,323,563

Accounts receivable not expected to be collected within one year are $5,407,834 of special assessments reported in the General
Obligation Debt Service Fund.

NonMajor
Governmental Funds

Notes receivable, net
Housing Rehab Notes $ 1,391,524

Housing Rehab Notes - allowance for doubtful (69,256)

Total notes receivable $ 1,322,268

Notes receivable related to housing rehabilitation loans of $1,391,524 less the allowance of $69,256 are reported in the
Community Development Block Grant Special Revenue Fund (Nonmajor Governmental Fund).

Business-type Activities

Sewer Operations

Nonmajor
Development

Services

Total
Business-Type

Activities

Accounts receivable, net
Sewer services $ 2,342,686 $ - $ 2,342,686

Miscellaneous - 15,799 15,799

     Total accounts receivable $ 2,342,686 $ 15,799 $ 2,358,485

Notes receivable
Effluent connection fees $ 642,252 $ - $ 642,252

Sun Valley GID 2,841,240 - 2,841,240

     Total notes receivable $ 3,483,492 $ - $ 3,483,492

The current portion of notes receivable was $488,224 as of June 30, 2020. These notes receivable include Sun Valley GID
notes with interest rates ranging from 1.25% to 1.61%, principal and interest payable semi-annually through January 2024 and
January 2027. Also included are effluent connection fees, which generally include a 4.5% interest rate and various maturity
dates depending on the customer.
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Note 5 - Interfund Balances and Activity

Due To/From Other Funds

The composition of amounts due to/from other funds reported on the fund financial statements at June 30, 2020 is as follows:

Due To

Due From General Fund
Internal Service

Funds Total

Nonmajor Governmental Funds $ 21,450 $ - $ 21,450

Total $ 21,450 $ - $ 21,450

Balance results from the time lag between the dates that (1) interfund goods and services are provided or reimbursable
expenditures occur, (2) transactions are recorded in the accounting system, and (3) payments between funds are made.

Transfers

Transfers reported on the fund financial statements at June 30, 2020 are as follows :

Transfers In

Transfers Out General Fund

General
Obligation

Debt Service
Nonmajor

Governmental
Total

Governmental Sewer
Internal
Service Total

General Fund $ - $ 710,841 $ 5,105,000 $ 5,815,841 $ - $ 1,400,000 $ 7,215,841
General Obligation Debt Service - - 2,764 2,764 - - 2,764
Nonmajor Governmental 1,111,580 316,011 1,507,374 2,934,965 95,136 - 3,030,101

Total governmental 1,111,580 1,026,852 6,615,138 8,753,570 95,136 1,400,000 10,248,706

Sewer - 3,997 - 3,997 - 312,120 316,117
Nonmajor Enterprise - 23,980 - 23,980 - 35,812 59,792

Total business-type - 27,977 - 27,977 - 347,932 375,909

Total $ 1,111,580 $ 1,054,829 $ 6,615,138 $ 8,781,547 $ 95,136 $ 1,747,932 $ 10,624,615

Transfers are used to move (1) revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect them to the fund that statute or
budget requires to expend them, and (2) unrestricted revenues collected in the General Fund to finance various programs
accounted for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations.
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Note 6 - Joint Ventures

Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation Facility

Pursuant to an agreement dated March 24, 1980, the cities of Reno and Sparks jointly own and operate the wastewater
treatment facility commonly known as the Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation Facility (TMWRF).

The City of Sparks is responsible for administration and daily operation of TMWRF, and TMWRF’s budget is included in the
City of Sparks budget document. The costs of operating and maintaining TMWRF are divided in proportion to the volume of
sewage entering TMWRF from each city. During the year ended June 30, 2020, the City of Sparks' share of TMWRF’s net loss,
recorded in the Sewer Operations Enterprise Fund, was $2,500,089.

The City of Sparks uses the equity method to account for its investment in TMWRF in the Sewer Operations Enterprise Fund,
which, as of  June 30, 2020, is $39,538,710.

Summary June 30, 2020 financial information for TMWRF is as follows:

Assets
Current assets $ 6,810,705
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 133,707,203

Total assets 140,517,908

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred outflows related to pension 1,320,254
Deferred outflows related to OPEB 939,291

Total deferred outflows of resources 2,259,545

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources 142,777,453

Liabilities
Current liabilities 2,323,536
Noncurrent liabilities 10,252,207

Total liabilities 12,575,743

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred inflows related to pensions 618,773
Deferred inflows related to OPEB 127,785

Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources 13,322,301

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 133,707,203
Unrestricted (4,252,051)

Total net position $ 129,455,152

Operating revenues $ 23,055,551
Operating expenses before depreciation (23,238,802)
Depreciation (7,744,042)
Non-operating revenues (expenses) (269,783)
Capital contributions 6,320,028

Change in net position $ (1,877,048)
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Commitments outstanding for construction projects at TMWRF at June 30, 2020 totaled approximately $6.55 million. These
commitments will be shared by the City of Reno and the City of Sparks at approximately 69% and 31%, respectively.

The City of Reno obtained a loan from the State of Nevada Revolving Loan Fund to finance an expansion project at TMWRF.
At June 30, 2020, the City of Sparks has recorded $3,470,629 as a long-term liability to the City of Reno (see Note 9) for the
City of Sparks’ share of the amount drawn on the loan. The City of Sparks’ payments on the liability to the City of Reno,
including interest coincide with the City of Reno’s payment to the State of Nevada on the loan.

Separate financial statements and information for TMWRF are available by contacting TMWRF or the Chief Financial Officer
of the City of Sparks at 431 Prater Way, P.O. Box 857, Sparks, NV 89432-0857.

Local Government Oversight Committee Joint Venture (Truckee River Water Quality Settlement Agreement)

On October 10, 1996, the City of Sparks entered into a joint venture with Washoe County and the City of Reno to purchase
water rights pursuant to the Truckee River Water Quality Settlement Agreement. The entities have agreed to expend $12
million to purchase Truckee River water rights, with each entity owning an undivided and equal interest in water rights. The
purchase of the water rights will be financed under the State of Nevada Water Pollution Control Revolving Fund and Washoe
County will finance the purchase on behalf of all the entities. As of June 30, 2020, all amounts owed by the City of Sparks have
been contributed and the cumulative amount of water rights purchased and attributable to the City of Sparks of $3,951,604 is
recorded in the Sewer Operations Enterprise Fund. Separate financial statements and information for this joint venture are
available by contacting the Washoe County Department of Water Resources, 4930 Energy Way, Reno, NV 89502.

Truckee Meadows Water Authority

In November 2000, the City of Sparks, in a joint venture with the City of Reno and Washoe County, formed the Truckee
Meadows Water Authority (Authority). The Authority was formed to purchase the water assets, to undertake the water utility
operations of NV Energy, Inc. (formerly Sierra Pacific Power Company), a Nevada corporation, and to develop, manage and
maintain supplies of water for the benefit of the Truckee Meadows community. The Authority has issued bonds that do not
constitute an obligation of the Cities of Sparks, Reno or Washoe County. There is no equity interest recorded on the City of
Sparks’ balance sheet as of June 30, 2020, because no explicit and measurable equity interest is deemed to exist. Separate
financial statements and information for this joint venture are available by contacting the Authority at P.O. Box 30013, Reno,
NV 89520-3013.

Truckee River Flood Management Authority

The Truckee River Flood Management Authority (TRFMA) is a joint powers authority formed in March 2011, pursuant to a
Cooperative Agreement among the Cities of Reno and Sparks and Washoe County (members). The governing body of each
Member appoints two directors who must be elected officials of the Member’s governing body. The TRFMA was formed in
order to regulate and control waters of the Truckee River that flow through their territories to reduce or mitigate flooding for
the ongoing benefit of the Truckee Meadows community and is authorized to issue bonds that do not constitute an obligation of
the City of Reno, City of Sparks, Washoe County, or State of Nevada.

Under the terms of the Cooperative Agreement, the TRFMA Board of Directors has the power to periodically impose, assess,
levy, collect, and enforce fees, rates, and charges in an amount sufficient for services or facilities, or both services or facilities
and also to discharge any debt instruments or financial agreements. No such assessments have been made since the TRFMA’s
formation. The arrangement is considered a joint venture with no equity interest recorded on the City of Sparks’ balance sheet
as of June 30, 2020, because no explicit and measurable equity interest is deemed to exist. Separate financial statements and
information for this joint venture are available by contacting the Truckee River Flood Management Authority’s Finance
Department at 9390 Gateway Drive, Suite 230, Reno, NV 89521.
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Note 7 - Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2020, was as follows:

Governmental Activities

Balance 
June 30, 2019

Additions or
Transfers In

Deletions or
Transfers Out

Completed
Construction

Balance 
June 30, 2020

Capital assets, not being depreciated

Land $ 36,665,436 $ 1,735,378 $ - $ 890,258 $ 39,291,072

Construction in progress 21,336,608 3,827,827 - (20,496,450) 4,667,985

Intangible assets 3,229,365 - - - 3,229,365

Water rights 88,881 - - - 88,881

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 61,320,290 5,563,205 - (19,606,192) 47,277,303

Capital assets, being depreciated

Intangible assets 712,984 16,380 - - 729,364

Buildings 39,120,386 223,678 (37,251) 32,987 39,339,800

Improvements other than buildings 99,448,674 2,174,937 (124,187) 53,000 101,552,424

Machinery and equipment 36,665,934 1,720,195 (999,697) 777,695 38,164,127

Infrastructure 375,982,429 7,661,947 (140,742) 18,742,510 402,246,144

Total capital assets, being depreciated 551,930,407 11,797,137 (1,301,877) 19,606,192 582,031,859

Less accumulated depreciation for

Intangible assets (478,328) (72,903) - - (551,231)

Buildings (22,938,194) (1,024,286) 37,244 - (23,925,236)

Improvements other than buildings (65,795,097) (3,579,133) 119,539 - (69,254,691)

Machinery and equipment (24,995,480) (2,785,971) 848,469 - (26,932,982)

Infrastructure (83,789,079) (5,022,516) 43,005 - (88,768,590)

Total accumulated depreciation (197,996,178) (12,484,809) 1,048,257 - (209,432,730)

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 353,934,229 (687,672) (253,620) 19,606,192 372,599,129

Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 415,254,519 $ 4,875,533 $ (253,620) $ - $ 419,876,432
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Business-type Activities

Balance 
June 30, 2019

Additions or
Transfers In

Deletions or
Transfers Out

Completed
Construction

Balance 
June 30, 2020

Capital assets, not being depreciated

Construction in progress $ 2,261,478 $ 657,417 $ (82,923) $ (1,969,493) $ 866,479

Water rights 7,026,502 - - - 7,026,502

Land 1,873,105 - - - 1,873,105

Intangible assets 2,648 - - - 2,648

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 11,163,733 657,417 (82,923) (1,969,493) 9,768,734

Capital assets, being depreciated

Buildings 982,424 - - - 982,424

Improvements other than buildings 3,727,427 - - - 3,727,427

Machinery and equipment 882,942 81,357 (1,812) 12,456 974,943

Roads and streets 9,441,454 1,007,093 - - 10,448,547

Storm drains 128,913,570 1,628,999 - 25,846 130,568,415

Sewer lines 146,499,034 1,238,403 - 1,931,191 149,668,628

Total capital assets, being depreciated 290,446,851 3,955,852 (1,812) 1,969,493 296,370,384

Less accumulated depreciation for

Buildings (417,119) (28,290) - - (445,409)

Improvements other than buildings (3,000,570) (80,568) - - (3,081,138)

Machinery and equipment (484,369) (51,208) 666 - (534,911)

Roads and streets (1,886,741) (623,463) - - (2,510,204)

Storm drains (43,784,730) (3,123,506) - - (46,908,236)

Sewer lines (71,312,613) (3,070,933) - - (74,383,546)

Total accumulated depreciation (120,886,142) (6,977,968) 666 - (127,863,444)

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 169,560,709 (3,022,116) (1,146) 1,969,493 168,506,940

Business-type activities capital assets, net $ 180,724,442 $ (2,364,699) $ (84,069) $ - $ 178,275,674

Depreciation and amortization expense was charged to functions/programs of the City as follows: 

Governmental Activities
General Government $ 362,331
Judicial 95,235
Public Safety 908,384
Public works 5,711,656
Culture and recreation 2,851,714
Community support 541,448
Capital assets held by the City's internal service funds are charged to the various functions based on their

usage of the assets 2,014,041

Total depreciation expenses - governmental activities $ 12,484,809

Business-type Activities
Sewer $ 6,965,843
Development Services 12,125

Total depreciation expenses - business-type activities $ 6,977,968
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Note 8 - Leases

Operating Lease

The City has a non-cancelable operating lease for an office building with total costs for this lease of $49,247 for the year ended
June 30, 2020. The future minimum lease payments for the operating lease expiring June 30, 2023 are as follows based upon
the amended lease agreement:

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,

2021 $ 50,724
2022 52,246
2023 44,620

$ 147,590
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Note 9 - Long-Term Liabilities

Changes to Long-Term Liabilities as of June 30, 2020, are as follows:

Issue Date Interest Rate
Final Maturity

Date

Governmental Activities
Governmental Long-Term Debt
Revenue Bonds Payable

Supported by Tourism Improvement District 1 sales tax revenue
Senior Sales Tax Anticipation Revenue Bonds, Series A 6/19/2008 6.95-7.20% 6/15/2028
Senior Sales Tax Anticipation Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2019A 12/19/2019 2.50-2.75% 6/15/2028

Supported by Tourism Improvement District 1 sales tax revenue
Subordinate Sales Tax Anticipation Revenue Bonds, Series A 5/1/2008 5.75% 6/15/2028
Subordinate Sales Tax Anticipation Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series

2019B (Tax-Exempt) 12/19/2019 3.5% 6/15/2028
Subordinate Sales Tax Anticipation Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series

2019C (Taxable) 12/19/2019 5.25% 6/15/2028
Supported by consolidated tax revenues

Consolidated Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2014 5/29/2014 3.09% 5/1/2026

Less deferred amounts for issuance discounts

Direct Placement Tax Allocation Bonds
Supported by Special Assessments within the LID 3

2016 Limited Obligation Improvement Refunding Bonds 12/22/2016 3.83% 9/1/2027
Supported by incremental property tax revenues within R/A2

2016 Tax Increment Obligation Refunding Bonds (Redevelopment
Agency) 10/1/2016 2.33% 6/1/2028

Supported by incremental property tax revenues within R/A1:
2010 Tax Increment Refunding Revenue Bonds (Redevelopment Agency) 5/11/2010 4.0-5.13% 1/15/2023

Supported by incremental property tax revenues within R/A2:
2014 Subordinate Lien Tax Increment Revenue Refunding Bonds 8/14/2014 3.25% 6/1/2029

Less deferred amounts for issuance discounts

Total governmental long-term debt

Other Long-Term Liabilities
Financial Incentive Agreement - Syufy
Financial Assistance Agreement - Nugget Event Center
Compensated Absences Payable
Sick Leave Conversion Payable
Claims Liabilities

Total other governmental long-term liabilities

Total governmental debt and long-term liabilities

For governmental activities, compensated absences and sick leave conversion payables are liquidated by those funds with
salaries and related benefits; resulting in the majority of these obligations being liquidated by the General Fund. Claims
liabilities are liquidated by the respective Internal Service Fund to which the claim relates (see Note 13).
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Authorized
Balance

July 1, 2019 Additions Deletions
Balance

June 30, 2020
Due in

2020-2021

$ 83,290,000 $ 63,425,000 $ - $ 63,425,000 $ - $ -
79,905,000 - 79,905,000 3,465,000 76,440,000 7,090,000

36,600,000 28,009,979 3,883,955 31,893,934 - -

8,926,847 - 8,926,847 - 8,926,847 -

3,886,437 - 3,886,437 2,055,000 1,831,437 -

7,330,000 6,433,000 - 838,000 5,595,000 865,000

219,938,284 97,867,979 96,602,239 101,676,934 92,793,284 7,955,000
- 1,547,955 - 1,547,955 - -

219,938,284 96,320,024 96,602,239 100,128,979 92,793,284 7,955,000

13,498,290 7,091,667 - 716,988 6,374,679 735,798

9,660,000 7,682,000 - 775,000 6,907,000 794,000

22,165,000 8,105,000 - 4,055,000 4,050,000 1,975,000

7,285,000 5,280,000 - 415,000 4,865,000 430,000

52,608,290 28,158,667 - 5,961,988 22,196,679 3,934,798
- 11,766 - 3,547 8,219 -

52,608,290 28,146,901 - 5,958,441 22,188,460 3,934,798

272,546,574 124,466,925 96,602,239 106,087,420 114,981,744 11,889,798

1,500,000 500,000 - 100,000 400,000 100,000
1,280,000 1,280,000 - 995,840 284,160 142,080

- 13,779,668 3,215,629 2,816,902 14,178,395 4,483,292
- 4,788,513 1,018,351 968,994 4,837,870 865,372
- 10,311,545 12,760,294 11,849,248 11,222,591 2,719,629

2,780,000 30,659,726 16,994,274 16,730,984 30,923,016 8,310,373

$ 275,326,574 $ 155,126,651 $ 113,596,513 $ 122,818,404 $ 145,904,760 $ 20,200,171
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Issue Date Interest Rate
Final Maturity

Date

Business-type Activities:
Business-type Long-Term Debt

Sewer Utility General Obligation Bond Payable
Supported by Sewer Fund revenues

2016 Riverflood Bonds 02/18/2016 2.0-5.0% 3/1/2026

Plus deferred amounts for issuance premiums

Private Placement Bond and Note from Direct Borrowing
2016 Sewer Refunding Bond 9/1/2016 1.25% 7/1/2029
Note Payable to City of Reno - TMWRF Expansion Refunding 12/1/2016 1.61% 7/1/2025

Total business-type long-term debt

Other Long-Term Liabilities
Compensated Absences Payable
Sick Leave Conversion Payable

Total business-type other long-term liabilities

Total business-type long-term liabilities

Total long-term liabilities
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Authorized
Balance

July 1, 2019 Additions Deletions
Balance

June 30, 2020
Due in 

2020-2021

$ 18,010,000 $ 13,330,000 $ - $ 1,710,000 $ 11,620,000 $ 1,795,000

- 303,168 - 147,312 155,856 -

18,010,000 13,633,168 - 1,857,312 11,775,856 1,795,000

27,099,691 19,508,338 - 3,195,453 16,312,885 3,048,015
5,998,790 4,218,271 - 747,642 3,470,629 769,289

33,098,481 23,726,609 - 3,943,095 19,783,514 3,817,304

51,108,481 37,359,777 - 5,800,407 31,559,370 5,612,304

- 1,485,668 633,622 435,922 1,683,368 560,049
- 491,395 97,425 150,973 437,847 171,020

- 1,977,063 731,047 586,895 2,121,215 731,069

51,108,481 39,336,840 731,047 6,387,302 33,680,585 6,343,373

$ 326,435,055 $ 194,463,491 $ 114,327,560 $ 129,205,706 $ 179,585,345 $ 26,543,544
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Payment Requirements for Debt Service

The annual requirements to pay principal and interest on all bonds, notes and financial incentive agreements outstanding at
June 30, 2020 are as follows:

Governmental Activities

Revenue Bonds Direct Placement Tax Allocation Bonds Financial Incentive Agreements

Year Ending
June 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest

2021 $ 7,955,000 $ 2,610,542 $ 3,934,798 $ 751,557 $ 242,080 $ -
2022 8,487,000 2,406,563 4,094,842 591,675 242,080 -
2023 8,918,000 2,189,125 2,072,063 424,973 100,000 -
2024 9,304,000 1,960,759 2,126,961 360,332 100,000 -
2025 9,703,000 1,722,590 2,196,302 293,867 - -

2026-2030 48,426,284 3,530,174 7,771,713 498,321 - -

Total $ 92,793,284 $ 14,419,753 $ 22,196,679 $ 2,920,725 $ 684,160 $ -

Business-Type Activities*

General Obligation Bonds Private Placement Bond and Note from Direct Borrowing

Year Ending
June 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest

2021 $ 1,795,000 $ 276,333 $ 3,817,304 $ 222,014
2022 1,885,000 203,933 3,659,252 172,114
2023 1,920,000 166,000 3,288,466 127,763
2024 1,960,000 127,333 3,069,151 84,747
2025 2,000,000 81,200 2,194,809 53,630

2026-2030 2,060,000 27,467 3,754,532 63,259

Total $ 11,620,000 $ 882,266 $ 19,783,514 $ 723,527

*Full accrual basis of accounting.

Compliance

For the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020, the City's outstanding debt obligations were within the limitations established by the
Nevada Revised Statutes, and the City was in compliance with all covenants, limitations and restrictions as outlined within
existing bond indentures and agreements.  The statutory debt limit is 20% of assessed value of all taxable property in the City of
Sparks, as set forth in City Charter Article VII, Section 7.010.  For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, the legal debt margin is
$656,197,503.

Financial Agreements

In February 2017, the City of Sparks entered into a Financial Incentive Agreement with Syufy Enterprise to provide $1,500,000
of room tax revenues held in the Victorian Square Room Tax Capital Projects Fund for the renovation and re-opening of the
Victorian Square cinema property.  The agreement was extended in October 2017 to provide for performance by September
2018.  Per the agreement, the City of Sparks will provide $1,000,000 upon opening the cinema to the public and $100,000 per
year for five years.  During fiscal year 2020, a payment of $100,000 was made and $400,000 of the $1,500,000 commitment
remains outstanding.

In January 2019, the City of Sparks entered into a Financial Assistance Agreement with Marnell Gaming to provide $1,280,000
of room tax revenues held in the Victorian Square Room Tax Capital Projects Fund for the demolition of the former Bourbon
Square Casino and the construction of an outdoor amphitheater, the Nugget Events Arena.  Per the agreement, the City of
Sparks will provide $853,760 once Marnell Gaming has met their financial obligation and opened the amphitheater to the
public, and $142,080 per year for three years.  During fiscal year 2020, a payment of $995,840 was made and $284,160 of the
$1,280,000 commitment remains outstanding.
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Current Refunding

During fiscal year 2020, the City issued Senior Sales Tax Anticipation Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2019A, Subordinate
Sales Tax Anticipation Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series B (Tax-Exempt), and Subordinate Sales Tax Anticipation Revenue
Refunding Bonds, Series C (Taxable), (2019AB&C Bonds) to refund the existing Senior Sales Tax Anticipation Revenue
Bonds, Series A, and Subordinate Sales Tax Anticipation Revenue Bonds, Series A that were issued in 2008 (2008 Bonds). The
proceeds of the 2019AB&C Bonds were used to extinguish the outstanding principal amount of the 2008 Bonds and to pay
closing costs of the 2019AB&C Bonds. The 2019AB&C Bonds were issued at a reduced interest rate and will reduce total debt
service over the next eight years by $18,568,940 resulting in an economic gain of $17,130,983.

Redemption Options, Default Impacts, and Pledged Revenues

There may be a financial impact if the City redeems debt early or fails to perform agreed upon obligations.  Information
regarding these financial impacts and the availability of pledged revenues to repay bonds in governmental and business-type
activities is as follows:

Governmental activities    

The City issued the Consolidated Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2014 during fiscal year 2013-2014.  Proceeds from the
bonds were used to extinguish the principal owed on the Consolidated Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2007.  On or after May 21,
2021, the City may prepay the bonds at a redemption price equal to the principal and accrued interest without paying a
premium.  There are no acceleration clauses upon default, however, the Trustee, on behalf of the bond holders, may pursue
legal remedies to enforce payment.  The City has pledged up to 15% of the Consolidated Tax revenues for the repayment of the
bonds.  The total principal and interest remaining to be paid on the bonds is $6,214,916 payable through fiscal year 2026.
During fiscal year 2020 principal and interest paid for the bonds totaled $1,036,780 and pledged revenues totaled $4,354,648.

In fiscal year 2020, the City issued Senior Sales Tax Anticipation Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2019A, Subordinate Sales
Tax Anticipation Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series B (Tax-Exempt), and Subordinate Sales Tax Anticipation Revenue
Refunding Bonds, Series C (Taxable), (2019AB&C Bonds) to refund the existing Senior Sales Tax Anticipation Revenue
Bonds, Series A, and Subordinate Sales Tax Anticipation Revenue Bonds, Series A that were issued in 2008 (2008 Bonds). The
proceeds of the 2008 Bonds were used to acquire, improve, and equip certain real and personal properties at the Legends at
Sparks Marina. A final draw authorized on the 2008 Bonds in the amount of $3,883,995 was made in November 2019, before
the refunding occurred.  The City may prepay the bonds prior to their maturity date at a redemption price equal to the principal
and accrued interest without paying a premium.  The City has pledged 75% of the State Sales & Use Taxes (less a State
collection fee), the Local School Support Sales & Use Taxes, and the City-County Relief Taxes, that are collected in the
Tourism Improvement District, for the repayment of the bonds.  Sales tax revenues collected after the Sales Tax Pledge
Termination Date of June 30, 2028 will not be available to pay debt service on the 2019AB&C Bonds, even if debt service on
the 2019AB&C Bonds are delinquent at that time. The bonds are secured and payable solely from pledged revenues and the
City has no obligation to pay the debt from any other source. Nonpayment of principal and interest due to insufficient pledged
Net Sales Tax Revenues is not considered a default under the indenture. There are no acceleration clauses upon default,
however, the Trustee may pursue legal remedies to enforce payment from pledged revenues. The total principal and interest
remaining to be paid on the bonds is $100,998,121 payable through fiscal year 2028. During fiscal year 2020, principal and
interest due on the bonds totaled $11,660,851, which included a $2,055,000 turbo payment on the 2019 Series C bonds, and
pledged revenues totaled $13,019,211 at June 30, 2020.

On May 11, 2010, the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Sparks issued the Tax Increment Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series
2010.  Proceeds from the bonds were used to refund all of the Redevelopment Agency’s Tax Allocation Refunding Revenue
Bonds, Series 2000A.  On or after January 15, 2021, the City may prepay the bonds at a redemption price equal to the principal
and accrued interest without paying a premium.  There are no acceleration clauses upon default, however, the Trustee, on behalf
of the bond holders, may pursue legal remedies to enforce payment.  The City has  pledged revenues comprised of the
incremental property tax revenues, governmental services tax revenues, and all income from the investment and reinvestment of
any debt service and reserve accounts collected within the Redevelopment Area No. 1.  The pledged property taxes are derived
by applying applicable ad valorem tax rates to the portion of the assessed value of all taxable property that is in excess of a base
value established in the year the area was created.  The bond is a limited obligation of the Redevelopment Agency and the
Redevelopment Agency is not obligated to pay for them except from pledged revenues. The total principal and interest
remaining to be paid on the bonds is $4,356,250, payable through fiscal year 2022. During fiscal year 2020, principal and
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interest paid for the bonds totaled $4,470,006 which included an early bond call payment of $2,180,000 paid from accumulated
pledged revenues received in prior years.  Current year pledged revenues totaled $3,514,553.

The Redevelopment Agency of the City of Sparks issued the Tax Increment Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 (2016
Bonds) during fiscal year 2016-2017, and the Subordinate Lien Tax Increment Refunding Bonds, Series 2014 (2014 Bonds)
during fiscal year 2014-2015.  Proceeds from the bonds were used for certain redevelopment projects within the Marina District
of Redevelopment Area No. 2.  The City may prepay the 2016 Bonds prior to their maturity by paying a redemption price equal
to the principal and accrued interest plus the following premiums: 3% through May 31, 2020, 2% through May 31, 2022, and
1% through May 31, 2023, with no premium after May 31, 2023.  After June 1, 2024, the City may prepay the 2014 Bonds by
paying the redemption price equal to the principal and accrued interest without paying a premium.  If the City defaults on the
2016 Bonds interest will accrue at the default rate of 5.33% and the Trustee, on behalf of the bond holders, may pursue legal
remedies to enforce payment.  If the City defaults on the 2014 Bonds, interest will accrue at the default rate of 6.249%.  There
are no payment acceleration clauses should the City default on either of the bond agreements.  The bonds are a special, limited
obligation of the Redevelopment Agency and are payable solely from incremental property tax revenues and all income from
the investment and reinvestment of any debt service and reserve accounts collected within the Redevelopment Area No. 2.  The
pledged property taxes are derived by applying applicable ad valorem tax rates to the portion of the assessed value of all taxable
property that is in excess of a base value established in the year the area was created. The total principal and interest remaining
to be paid on the bonds is $13,394,776, payable through fiscal year 2029. During fiscal year 2020, principal and interest paid
for the two bonds totaled $1,540,538 and pledged revenues totaled $4,086,610.

Special Assessment Debt

Special assessment bonds are issued to finance improvements that benefit property owners in the defined area. Bonds are repaid
from assessments levied against these property owners, and are secured by their real property and are also secured by moneys
and securities from time to time held in certain funds and accounts by the trustee.  The bonds constitute limited obligations of
the City and the City will not be liable thereon except from the trust estate which includes (a) the proceeds of the special
assessments, prepayments thereof, interest and penalties therefore, and proceeds of the sale of property sold, (b) all moneys
held by the trustee for the bond reserves and assessments, and (c) any pledged real or personal property or security. In case of
deficiencies, the City may use the reserve moneys held by the trustee (to the extent funds are available therein) to make
payments.

During fiscal year 2016-2017, the City issued Local Improvement District No. 3 Limited Obligation, Series 2016 bonds (2016
LID Bonds).  Proceeds from the 2016 LID Bonds were used to extinguish the principal owed on the Local Improvement
District No. 3, Series 2008 (2008 Bonds) in an amount of $13,440,000.  Proceeds from the 2008 Bonds were used to provide
financing for acquisition, construction and improvements benefiting the Legends at Sparks Marina.  On or after September 1,
2026, at the option of the City, the bonds may be prepaid at a redemption price equal to the principal and accrued interest
without paying a premium.  If property owners prepay their assessment at least 61 days prior to payment due date, the City is
mandated to redeem bonds of equal value on the upcoming payment date.  If the City defaults on the bond agreement the
Trustee may start a foreclosure action, begin litigation, and appoint receivers to represent the best interest of the bond holders.
There are no payment acceleration clauses should the City default on the bonds.  The City has pledged future assessment
revenues levied on the Local Improvement District No. 3 (Legends at Sparks Marina) to repay the bonds.  The bonds are
intended to be paid solely from assessment revenues and are payable through fiscal year 2028. The total principal and interest
remaining to be paid on the bonds is $7,366,377.  During fiscal year 2020, principal and interest paid for the bonds totaled
$974,869 and pledged revenues totaled $1,048,969.
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Business-type activities

On February 18, 2016, the City issued the Medium-Term Flood Control Bonds, Series 2016.  On or after March 1, 2021, the
City may prepay the bonds at a redemption price equal to the principal and accrued interest without paying a premium.  The
City has pledged its full faith and credit for the repayment of the bonds.

Through the Nevada State Revolving Fund, the City issued the General Obligation Sewer Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 during
fiscal year 2016-2017.  Proceeds from the bonds provided financing for expansion of, and improvements to, the utility system.
The City may prepay the bonds prior to their maturity date with the approval of the Nevada State Treasurer at a redemption
price equal to the principal and accrued interest without paying a premium.  If the City defaults on the bonds a penalty of one-
tenth of one percent of the defaulted payment will be due for each day of nonpayment beyond the 10 day grace period.  There
are no payment acceleration clauses should the City default on the bond agreement.  The City has pledged future sewer utility
customer revenues and connection fees, net of specified operating expenses, to repay the sewer utility general obligation bonds
through fiscal year 2030. The total principal and interest to be paid on the bonds is $17,028,290. During fiscal year 2020,
principal and interest paid for the bonds totaled $3,429,395.  Net pledged revenues totaled $16,995,464..

Note 10 - Stabilization Arrangements

In June 2011, the City Council adopted a Financial Stabilization Fund Policy, under which a portion of the revenue received
from business licenses and/or interest income allocated to the fund is committed to be the primary sources of revenue for the
Stabilization Special Revenue Fund. Each year during the budget process Council reaffirms this policy. At June 30, 2020, the
Stabilization Special Revenue Fund has a committed fund balance of $812,101.

The Stabilization Special Revenue Fund balance may only be used if the following conditions exist:

 Expenditures incurred from a natural disaster upon formal declaration by the City Council; or

 If the total actual General Fund revenues decrease by 4 percent or more from the previous year.

Note 11 - Defined Benefit Pension Plan

Plan Description - The City contributes to the Public Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Nevada (PERS) for pension
coverage of its employees. PERS administers a cost-sharing, multiple-employer, defined benefit public employees’ retirement
system which includes both Regular and Police/Fire members.  PERS was established by the Nevada Legislature in 1947,
effective July 1, 1948.  PERS is administered to provide a reasonable base income to qualified employees who have been
employed by a public employer and whose earnings capacities have been removed or substantially impaired by age or
disability.

Benefits Provided - Benefits, as required by the Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS or statute), are determined by the number of
years of accredited service at time of retirement and the member’s highest average compensation in any 36 consecutive months
with special provisions for members entering PERS on or after January 1, 2010 and July 1, 2015.  Benefit payments to which
participants or their beneficiaries may be entitled under the plan include pension benefits, disability benefits, and survivor
benefits.

Monthly benefit allowances for members are computed as 2.5% of average compensation for each accredited year of service
prior to July 1, 2001.  For service earned on and after July 1, 2001, this multiplier is 2.67% of average compensation.  For
members entering PERS on or after January 1, 2010, there is a 2.5% multiplier for all years of service.  Regular members
entering PERS on or after July 1, 2015, have a 2.25% multiplier.  PERS offers several alternatives to the unmodified service
retirement allowance which, in general, allow the retired employee to accept a reduced service retirement allowance payable
monthly during his or her lifetime and various optional monthly payments to a named beneficiary after his or her death.

Post-retirement increases are provided by authority of NRS 286.575 - .579.
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Vesting - Regular members entering PERS prior to January 1, 2010, are eligible for retirement at age 65 with five years of
service, at age 60 with ten years of service, or at any age with thirty years of service. Regular members entering PERS on or
after January 1, 2010, are eligible for retirement at age 65 with five years of service, or age 62 with ten years of service, or at
any age with thirty years of service.  Regular members entering PERS on or after July 1, 2015, are eligible for retirement at age
65 with five years of service, or age 62 with ten years of service, at age 55 with thirty years of service, or at any age with thirty-
three and a third years of service.

Police/Fire members entering PERS prior to January 1, 2010, are eligible for retirement at age 65 with five years of service, at
age 55 with ten years of service, at age 50 with twenty years of service, or at any age with twenty-five years of service.
Police/Fire members entering PERS on or after January 1, 2010 and prior to July 1, 2015, are eligible for retirement at age 65
with five years of service, or age 60 with ten years of service, or age 50 with twenty years of service, or at any age with thirty
years of service.  Police/Fire members entering PERS on or after July 1, 2015, are eligible for retirement at age 65 with five
years of service, at age 60 with ten years of service, at age 50 with twenty years of service and at any age with thirty-three and a
third years of service.  Only service performed in a position as a police officer or firefighter may be counted towards eligibility
for retirement as Police/Fire accredited service.

The normal ceiling limitation on monthly benefit allowances is 75% of average compensation.  However, a member who has an
effective date of membership before July 1, 1985, is entitled to a benefit of up to 90% of average compensation. Both Regular
and Police/Fire members become fully vested as to benefits upon completion of five years of service.

Contributions - The authority for establishing and amending the obligation to make contributions, and member contribution
rates, is set by statute.  New hires, in agencies which did not elect the Employer-Pay Contribution (EPC) plan prior to July 1,
1983, have the option of selecting one of two contribution plans.  One plan provides for matching employee and employer
contributions, while the other plan provides for employer-pay contributions only.  The City contributes under the employer-pay
contribution (EPC) option.

Under the Employer-Pay provisions, the contributions made by employers on behalf of employees are not credited to the
member's PERS account and are not refunded upon termination; however, they are reported as plan member contributions.  For
employees covered by the Employer-Pay provisions, average compensation is increased by an employer pay factor to assure
contributions are not less than they would have been if the contributions had been made by the member and the employer
separately.

PERS’ basic funding policy provides for periodic contributions at a level pattern of cost as a percentage of salary throughout an
employee’s working lifetime in order to accumulate sufficient assets to pay benefits when due.

Although PERS receives an actuarial valuation on an annual basis indicating the contribution rates required to fund PERS on an
actuarial reserve basis, contributions actually made are in accordance with the required rates established by the Nevada
Legislature.  These statutory rates are increased/decreased pursuant to NRS 286.421 and 286.450.

For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2020, the statutory employer-pay contribution (EPC) rate was 29.25% for Regular members
and 42.50% for Police/Fire. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the statutory EPC rate was 28.00% for Regular members
and 40.50% for Police/Fire.

The City’s contributions were $13,459,992 for the year ended June 30, 2020.  Of this amount, $6,729,996 was classified as
Employer contributions and $6,729,996 was classified as Member contributions.
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PERS Investment Policy - PERS’ policies which determine the investment portfolio target asset allocation are established by
the PERS Board.  The asset allocation is reviewed annually and is designed to meet the future risk and return needs of PERS.

The following was the PERS Board adopted policy target asset allocation as of June 30, 2019:

Asset Class Target Allocation
Long-Term Geometric

Expected Real Rate of Return

U.S. stocks 42% 5.50%
International stocks 18% 5.50%
U.S. Bonds 28% 0.75%
Private Markets 12% 6.65%

As of June 30, 2019, PERS’ long-term inflation assumption was 2.75%.

Net Pension Liability - At June 30, 2020, the City reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liability of
$89,439,220. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2019, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net
pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The City’s proportion of the net pension liability was
based on the City’s share of contributions in PERS pension plan relative to the total contributions of all participating PERS
employers.  At June 30, 2019, the City’s proportion was 0.65591 percent, which was an increase of 0.00556 from its proportion
measured as of June 30, 2018.

Pension Liability Discount Rate Sensitivity - The following presents the net pension liability of the City as of June 30, 2020,
calculated using the discount rate of 7.50%, as well as what the City’s net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a
discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (6.50%) or 1-percentage-point higher (8.50%) than the current discount rate:

1% Decrease in
Discount Rate

(6.50%)
Discount Rate

(7.50%)

1% Increase in
Discount Rate

(8.50%)

Net Pension Liability $ 138,485,808 $ 89,439,220 $ 48,669,060

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the
PERS Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR), available on the PERS website www.nvpers.org.

Actuarial Assumptions - The City’s net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2019, and the total pension liability used
to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date.  The total pension liability was
determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Inflation Rate 2.75%
Payroll Growth 5.00%
Investment Rate of Return 7.50%, including inflation
Productivity Pay Increase 0.50%
Projected Salary Increases Regular: 4.25% to 9.15% depending on service

Police/Fire: 4.55% to 13.9%, depending on service
Rates include inflation and productivity increases

Other Assumptions Same as those used in the June 30, 2019 funding actuarial valuation

Mortality rates for all non-disabled members (Regular and Police/Fire) age 50 and over were based on the Headcount-Weighted
RP-2014 Healthy Annuitant Table projected to 2020 with Scale MP-2016, set forward one year for spouses and beneficiaries.
For all non-disabled members under the age of 50, mortality rates were based on the Headcount-Weighted RP-2014 Employee
Mortality Tables adjusted by the ratio of the mortality rate for members at age 50 to the mortality rate at age 50 from the
Employee mortality tables used for age 50 and over.  The mortality rates for ages less than 50 are then projected to 2020 with
Scale MP-2016.  The mortality table used in the actuarial valuation to project mortality rates for all disabled members (Regular
and Police/Fire) is the Headcount-Weighted RP-2014 Disabled Retiree Table, set forward four years.
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Actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2019 valuation were based on the results of the experience study for the period July
1, 2012 through June 30, 2016.

The actuary funding method used is the Entry Age Actuarial Cost Method.  It is intended to meet the funding objective and
result in a relatively level long-term contribution requirement as a percentage of salary.

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.50% as of June 30, 2019. The projection of cash flows used
to determine the discount rate assumed that employee and employer contributions will be made at the rate specified in statute.
Based on that assumption, the pension plan’s fiduciary net position at June 30, 2019, was projected to be available to make all
projected future benefit payments of current active and inactive employees. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on
pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability as of
June 30, 2019.

Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions – Based on the
City’s proportionate share of PERS net pension liability, for the year ended June 30, 2020, the City recognized pension expense
of $8,559,519. At June 30, 2020, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows
of Resources

Deferred Inflows of
Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience $ 3,289,561 $ 2,580,106

Changes of assumptions or other inputs 3,570,019 -

Net difference between projected and actual earnings on pension plan investments - 4,449,874

Changes in the employer's proportion and differences between contributions and
the employer's proportionate contributions 617,415 1,492,670

City contributions subsequent to the measurement date 6,729,996 -

$ 14,206,991 $ 8,522,650

Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from Employer contributions subsequent to the measurement date
in the amount of $6,729,996 will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ending June 30, 2021.

Other estimated amounts reported collectively as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year Ending June 30
2021 $ (208,871)
2022 (2,240,671)
2023 269,058
2024 611,572
2025 460,947
Thereafter 62,310

The average of the expected remaining service lives of active employees that will be provided with pensions through PERS as
determined at June 30, 2019 is 6.18 years.

Additional Information – The PERS Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) is available on the PERS website at
www.nvpers.org under Quick Links – Publications.
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Note 12 - Contingent Liabilities

There are lawsuits pending against the City of Sparks. The financial impact of remaining actions is not determinable at June 30,
2020, but in the opinion of management and legal counsel, any resulting liability will not materially affect the financial position
or results of operations of the City.

The City of Sparks also has contingent liabilities due to developers. Infrastructure development in the Spanish Springs Sphere
of Influence is being accomplished through development agreements. The purpose of the agreements is to establish a system of
regulation for the allocation and payment of costs to assure that new development contributes its proportionate share to the cost
of the required infrastructure. The agreements stipulate that should a developer provide land and/or capital improvements for
dedication to the City, the costs incurred through dedication and/or construction of capital improvements by the owner will be
credited against fees due. Such provisions in the agreements result in a liability of the City in the amount of the dedicated
capital assets in excess of the fees due from the developers for future development. The liability is contingent on the pending
receipt of infrastructure and future development permits issued. The contingent liability estimate of these credits due to
developers at June 30, 2020 is $2,988,456.

Note 13 - Commitments

As of June 30, 2020, the City entered into an interlocal agreement with Washoe County to help fund the construction and
infrastructure of the Washoe County P25 Radio System, a regional emergency response system.  On September 16, 2020
Washoe County issued debt in the amount of $9,135,000 related to the project.  The amount allocated to Sparks is estimated to
be $1,382,780 payable over fifteen years and is subject to change annually based on the participation and usage levels of other
regional partners.

Significant commitments, other than the P25 radio system, include the encumbrances outstanding in the General Fund, which
have been included in the appropriate classifications, are shown below.

Encumbrances

General fund $ 510,439

See Note 6 for further information on the City’s commitments related to the Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation Facility.
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Note 14 - Risk Management

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions;
injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The City reports its material risk management activities in the Internal Service
Funds in accordance with GASB Statements No. 10 and No. 30. The Group Insurance Self-Insurance Fund accounts for life,
medical, prescription, dental and vision insurance programs. The Worker’s Compensation Insurance Fund accounts for
worker’s compensation claims, including long-term benefits such as wage replacement. The Municipal Self-Insurance Fund
accounts for the costs related to general, auto and property liabilities.

Claims expenses and liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of that loss can be
reasonably estimated. These losses include an estimate of claims that have been incurred but not reported. Because actual
claims liabilities depend on such complex factors as inflation, changes in legal doctrines, and damage awards, the process used
in computing claims liability does not necessarily result in an exact amount. Claims liabilities are reevaluated periodically to
take into consideration recently settled claims, the frequency of claims, and other economic and social factors. Changes in the
balances of claims liabilities during the past two years are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Beginning of
Fiscal Year

Claims and
Changes in
Estimates Claim Payments

End of Fiscal
Year

Group Insurance Self-Insurance Fund $ 1,199,619 $ 8,521,765 $ (8,879,178) $ 842,206
Municipal Self-Insurance Fund 170,000 336,560 (465,684) 40,876
Workers' Compensation Fund 8,941,926 3,901,969 (2,504,386) 10,339,509

$ 10,311,545 $ 12,760,294 $ (11,849,248) $ 11,222,591

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019

Group Insurance Self-Insurance Fund $ 1,051,220 $ 9,406,097 $ (9,257,698) $ 1,199,619
Municipal Self-Insurance Fund - 805,282 (635,282) 170,000
Workers' Compensation Fund 6,688,884 3,407,294 (1,154,252) 8,941,926

$ 7,740,104 $ 13,618,673 $ (11,047,232) $ 10,311,545

The City combines both self-insurance and commercial insurance to protect against loss. Settled claims resulting from these
risks did not exceed commercial coverage over the past three fiscal years. The following is a detail of the coverage's for the
City's self-insured funds:

Group Insurance Self-Insurance – This fund charges the City's insured funds a fixed monthly premium per employee. Employee
claims in excess of $300,000 per occurrence are covered by excess insurance.

Workers' Compensation Insurance – The City is self-insured for individual worker's compensation claims up to $3,000,000 for
City police and firefighters and $1,500,000 for all other City employees, per occurrence. Claims in excess of this limit are
covered by excess insurance up to State statutory limits. This fund charges the City’s insured funds an annual premium per
employee, which may vary by employee type.

Municipal Self-Insurance – The City is self-insured for property and liability claims in amounts from $10,000 to $300,000 for
each occurrence (depending on the type of claim or damage), after which claims are covered by excess insurance. This fund
charges other funds maintained by the City a premium derived from prior year actual claims and administrative costs allocated
based on the number of employees in each fund.

Note 15 - Post-Employment Benefits

Accumulated Sick Leave

Upon retirement, qualified employees have the option of foregoing cash payment of their accumulated sick leave balances, by
opting for conversion of the balance to fund their post-employment group health insurance premiums. The converted balances
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are reported as liabilities on the City’s government-wide financial statements. The City pays the retirees’ group health insurance
premiums until exhaustion of the respective retirees’ balances. Increases in premiums are to be passed along to retirees
participating in the aforementioned program. However, those qualified employees who retired prior to or on December 10,
2001, will receive “premium credits” to partially offset their portion of the cost of the insurance premiums. The premium credits
are calculated and awarded based upon length of service.

For the year ended June 30, 2020, the City paid $1,119,967 in health insurance premiums on behalf of 130 retirees who opted
for the conversion of their accumulated sick leave.

Post-employment Benefits Other than Pensions (OPEB)

Plan Descriptions - The City of Sparks contributes to the Sparks Medical and Dental Benefit Plan (Sparks Plan), a single-
employer defined benefit healthcare plan administered by Hometown Health, and to a plan administered by the Nevada Public
Employees’ Benefits Program (NPEBP) which is treated as a single-employer defined benefit plan for financial reporting
purposes.

Benefit provisions for the Sparks Plan are established pursuant to NRS 287.023 and amended through negotiations between the
City and the Group Health Plan Benefits Committee whose voting membership consists of representatives of employee
bargaining groups.  Benefit provisions for NPEBP are established pursuant to NRS 287.023 and subject to amendment through
legislation by the State of Nevada each biennium and are administered by a ten member governing board appointed by the
governor.

Pursuant to NRS 287.023 (as amended during the 2007 session of the Nevada Legislature), through November 29, 2008,
retirees had the option to participate in the Sparks Plan for postemployment health care benefits or to join the NPEBP offered
by the State of Nevada.  However, subsequent to November 29, 2008, new retirees no longer have the option of joining the
NPEBP, yet still retain the option to participate in the Sparks Plan.

Neither plan has assets accumulated in a qualifying trust and therefore report an unreduced OPEB liability in accordance with
GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions.

Benefits Provided - Each plan provides medical, dental, vision, long-term disability, accidental death and dismemberment, and
life insurance benefits to eligible retired City employees and beneficiaries.

Local governments are required to pay the same portion of cost of coverage for those persons joining NPEBP that the State of
Nevada pays for those persons retired from state service who have continued to participate in the NPEBP.  NPEBP employer
paid subsidy, adjusted for years of credited service, may be allocated to more than one public employer based on retiree
employment history.  Subsidies paid during fiscal year 2020 by the City to NPEBP range from $4.16 to $2,293.92. The NPEBP
Master Plan Document can be obtained by writing to the Nevada Public Employees Medical Program, 901 South Stewart
Street, Suite 1001, Carson City, NV 89701.

Retirees in the Sparks Plan receive no direct subsidy from the City, with the following exceptions.  City firefighters and fire
chief officers who retired after July 1, 2005 receive a subsidy equal to 60% of retiree and dependent health insurance premiums
up to age 65, and 50% of retiree premiums after age 65.  City employees who retired prior to the adoption of the 1991-92
employee resolutions and contracts, receive a subsidy equal to the difference between current premium rates and the premium
rates agreed to in their retirement agreement, which vary by year and bargaining unit of retirement.  Also, employees retiring
after 1992 and before December 2001 receive a subsidy equal to a $5 credit towards health insurance premiums for each year of
service.  These subsidies range from $30.00 to $1,327.67 per month.  In addition, under state law, retiree loss experience is
pooled with active loss experience for the purpose of setting rates.  The difference between the true claims cost and the blended
premium is an implicit rate subsidy that creates an OPEB cost for the City.
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The premium rates in the Sparks Plan applicable to retirees not yet eligible for Medicare are the same as those for active
employees; reduced rates apply to those retirees covered by Medicare.

A summary of the premium rates for the Sparks plan, as of June 30, 2020, is shown below: 

Employee or
Surviving

Spouse only
Employee &

Spouse
Employee

& Child
Employee
& Family

Active employees $ 849.45 $ 1,560.10 $ 1,486.41 $ 2,217.62
Retiree, No Medicare 845.40 1,555.24 1,481.53 2,212.79

Spouse, with Medicare 674.86 1,404.82 - 2,045.66
Retiree, Medicare 678.29 1,237.72 1,314.42 1,895.24

Spouse, no Medicare 841.97 1,388.13 - 2,045.66

At June 30, 2020, the following employees were covered by the benefit terms:

Sparks Plan NPEBP Totals

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 157 90 247
Active employees 428 - 428

585 90 675

Total OPEB Liability - The City's total OPEB liability of $43,493,794, of which $35,685,573 is related to the Sparks Plan and
$7,808,221 is related to NPEBP, was measured as of June 30, 2020 and was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1,
2018.

Actuarial assumptions and other inputs - The total OPEB liability in the actuarial valuation determined on July 1, 2018 for both
plans was based on the following actuarial assumptions and other inputs:

Sparks Plan NPEBP

Inflation 2.40% 2.40%

Salary increases, based on years of service

Range from 4.25% to 9.15% for
regular employees and from

4.55% to 13.90% for police and
fire N/A

Discount rate 2.21% 2.21%

Healthcare cost trend rate*

1.50% for initial year of two year
study followed by 5.4% for 2020,
declining gradually to 3.94% by

2075

1.50% for initial year of two year
study followed by 5.4% for 2020,
declining gradually to 3.94% by

2075
Retiree share of benefit costs Range from $183.07 to $2,212.79 Range from $0 to $1,992.55

The discount rate was based on the Bond Buyer General Obligation 20-year Municipal Bond Index.

Mortality rates for employees were based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Employee Table, projected to 2020 with Scale
MP-2016 and for retirees were based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Annuitant Table, projected to 2020 with
Scale MP-2016, set forward one year for spouses and beneficiaries.
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The demographic and payroll growth actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2018 valuation are based on the same
assumptions used in the Public Employees' Retirement System of Nevada (PERS) actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2018,
which was based on the results of an experience review completed in 2017.

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability

Sparks Plan NPEBP Total

Balance at June 30, 2019 $ 29,113,582 $ 6,721,632 $ 35,835,214

Changes for the year:
Service Costs 1,134,315 - 1,134,315
Interest 1,045,020 230,094 1,275,114
Differences between expected and actual experience (1,091,105) 28,399 (1,062,706)
Changes in assumptions or other inputs 6,442,521 1,163,476 7,605,997
Benefit payments (958,760) (335,380) (1,294,140)

Net changes 6,571,991 1,086,589 7,658,580

Balance at June 30, 2020 $ 35,685,573 $ 7,808,221 $ 43,493,794

Significant changes of assumptions and other inputs since the measurement date of June 30, 2019 are noted below:

 Discount rate has been updated from 3.51% to 2.21% based on the 20-year, tax-exempt general obligation municipal

bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher as of June 30, 2020. This change caused an increase in liability

during the year.

 Initial health care trend rate has been updated from 5.40% to 1.50% based on actual premium rates increase from

2018 to 2019. This change caused a decrease in liability.

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate - The following presents the total OPEB liability of the
City, calculated using a discount rate of 2.21%, as well as what the City's total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated
using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (1.21%) or 1-percentage-point higher (3.21%) than the current discount
rate:

1% Decrease (1.21%)
Discount Rate

(2.21%) 1% Increase (3.21%)

Sparks Plan $ 41,897,006 $ 35,685,573 $ 30,732,662

NPEBP 9,167,321 7,808,221 6,724,494

Total OPEB Liability $ 51,064,327 $ 43,493,794 $ 37,457,156
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Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates - The following presents the total OPEB
liability of the City, calculated using healthcare cost trend rates of 1.50% for 2019 followed by 5.40% decreasing to an ultimate
rate of 3.94% by 2075, as well as what the City's total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend
rates that are 1-percentage-point lower (4.4% decreasing to 2.94%) or 1-percentage-point higher (6.4% decreasing to 4.94%)
than the current healthcare cost trend rates:

1% Decrease (4.4%
decreasing to 2.94%

by 2075)

Healthcare Cost
Trend Rates (5.4%

decreasing to 3.94%
by 2075)

1% Increase (6.4%
decreasing to 4.94%

by 2075)

Sparks Plan $ 29,631,788 $ 35,685,573 $ 43,524,143

NPEBP 6,483,616 7,808,221 9,523,348

Total OPEB Liability $ 36,115,404 $ 43,493,794 $ 53,047,491

OPEB Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources related to OPEB - For the year ended June
30, 2020 the City recognized an OPEB expense of $3,479,668, of which $3,113,017 is related to the Sparks Plan and $366,651
is related to NPEBP.  At June 30, 2020, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to both OPEB plans from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows
of Resources

Deferred Inflows
of Resources

Sparks Plan

Differences between expected and actual experience $ - $ (3,615,816)
Differences between changes of economic and demographic assumptions or of

other inputs 8,991,978

NPEBP

Differences between expected and actual experience 4,380 (689,843)
Differences between changes of economic and demographic assumptions or of

other inputs 1,526,476 -

Total $ 10,522,834 $ (4,305,659)

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB will be recognized in
OPEB expense as follows:

Year ended June 30 Sparks Plan NPEBP

2021 $ 933,682 $ 136,557
2022 933,682 136,557
2023 933,682 136,557
2024 933,682 136,557
2025 876,952 124,512
Thereafter 764,482 170,273
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Note 16 - Tax Abatements

Consolidated sales taxes collected in Nevada are partially allocated to local governments in accordance with the distribution
formulas established by Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS).  The State of Nevada has entered into various tax abatement
agreements which have reduced fiscal year 2020 intergovernmental revenues of the City by $684,559.

State of Nevada Tax Abatements

Aviation Tax Abatement (NRS 360.753) $ 38,613
Data Centers Abatement (NRS 360.754) 24,067
Local Sales and Use Tax Abatement* 470,385
Renewable Energy Abatement (NRS 701A.370) 151,494

*Local Sales and Use Tax is a component of the State's Standard Tax Abatement (NRS 360.750)

Note 17 - Capital Facilities Fund

Pursuant to NRS 354.598155, the Capital Facilities Fund, a nonmajor governmental fund, expended $193,087 on the following:

City Hall Human Resources Carpet Replacement $ 18,665
Citywide Re-Keying/Security Infrastructure 125,346
Fire Station 1 Heat Pump and Future HVAC System Pumping 37,798
Fire Station 1 - Paging System Upgrade 3,050
Fire Station 4 - Paging System Upgrade 8,228

$ 193,087

Note 18 - Subsequent Events

Under the CARES Act, the State of Nevada received $836 million directly from the Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF), of which
$148.5 million was paid to local governments with populations less than 500,000. The State allocated a maximum of
$19,176,261 to the City of Sparks.  To the extent actual qualified expenditures are less than the amount allocated to the City of
Sparks and/or if funds have not been used to cover necessary expenditures pursuant to the State’s terms and conditions by
December 30, 2020, the City must return the balance of unspent funds to the State.  The City anticipates using the amount
allocated before December 30, 2020.
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2020 2019

Sparks Plan NPEBP Sparks Plan NPEBP

Total OPEB Liability

Service Cost $ 1,134,315 $ - $ 784,223 $ -
Interest 1,045,020 230,094 1,077,848 269,030
Differences between expected and actual

experience (1,091,105) 28,399 (3,752,815) (993,729)
Changes of assumptions or other inputs 6,442,521 1,163,476 4,415,457 646,898
Benefit payments (958,760) (335,380) (947,571) (301,682)

Net change in total OPEB liability 6,571,991 1,086,589 1,577,142 (379,483)

Total OPEB liability-beginning 29,113,582 6,721,632 27,536,440 7,101,115

Total OPEB liability-ending $ 35,685,573 $ 7,808,221 $ 29,113,582 $ 6,721,632

Covered-employee payroll 44,517,475 - 42,302,486 -

Total OPEB liability as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll %80.16 - %68.82 -

*GASB Statement No. 75 requires ten years of information to be presented in this table.  However, until ten years of data is
available, the City will present information only for those years for which information is available.

Notes to Schedule:

No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75 to pay related benefits.

Changes of benefit terms: There were no changes to benefits terms.

Changes of assumptions: The Sparks Plan and the NPEBP changes in actuarial assumptions are noted in italics:

2020 2019

Discount rate
2.21% 3.51% 

Payroll growth

Ranges from 4.25% to 9.15%
for regular employees and from
4.55% to 13.9% for Police and
Fire, based on years of service 

Ranges from 4.25% to 9.15%
for regular employees & from

4.55% to 13.9% for Police and
Fire, based on years of service 

Healthcare cost trend rate

Initial rate of 1.5% followed by
5.4% declining gradually to an
ultimate rate of 3.94% by 2075 

5.4% declining gradually to an
ultimate rate of 3.94% by 2075

Mortality Table - Employee's

RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted
Employee Table, projected to

2020 with Scale MP-2016

RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted
Employee Table, projected to

2020 with Scale MP-2016

Mortality Table - Retiree's

RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted
Healthy Annuitant Table,

projected to 2020 with Scale
MP-2016, set forward one year

for spouses and beneficiaries

RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted
Healthy Annuitant Table,

projected to 2020 with Scale
MP-2016, set forward one year

for spouses and beneficiaries
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Schedule of Changes in the City's Total Other Postemployment Benefits Liability and Other Related Ratios
Last Ten Fiscal Years*

2018

Sparks Plan NPEBP

$ 785,174 $ -
1,019,654 274,311

- -
539,508 114,654

(598,390) (291,307)

1,745,946 97,658

25,790,494 7,003,457

$ 27,536,440 $ 7,101,115

40,116,014 -

%68.64 -

2018

3.87% 

4.5% 

5.9% declining gradually over
60 years. to an ultimate rate of

3.94% 

RP-2000 Combined Healthy
Mortality Tables, projected to

2014 with Scale AA, set back 1
year for regular females, and

set forward 1 year for all Police 

RP-2000 Combined Healthy
Mortality Tables, projected to

2014 with Scale AA, set back 1
year for regular females, and

set forward 1 year for all Police
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2019 2018 2017 2016

City's portion of the net pension liability %0.65591 %0.65035 %0.65133 %0.63750

City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability $ 89,439,220 $ 88,692,434 $ 86,625,696 $ 87,624,211

City’s covered payroll $ 36,201,228 $ 34,483,164 $ 34,821,590 $ 32,837,554

City’s proportional share of the net pension liability as a
percentage of its covered payroll %247.06 %257.21 %248.77 %266.84

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension
liability %76.50 %75.20 %74.40 %72.20

* GASB Statement No. 68 requires ten years of information to be presented in this table. However, until ten years of data is
available, the City will present information only for those years for which information is available.
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Public Employees' Retirement System of Nevada (PERS)
Last Ten Fiscal Years*

2015 2014

%0.66963 %0.68240

$ 77,407,621 $ 71,650,806

$ 31,672,326 $ 31,931,910

%244.40 %224.39

%75.10 %76.30
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2020 2019 2018 2017

Statutorily required contribution $ 6,729,996 $ 6,194,100 $ 5,901,799 $ 5,718,019

Contributions in relation to the statutorily required
contribution $ 6,729,996 $ 6,194,100 $ 5,901,799 $ 5,718,019

Contribution deficiency (excess) $ - $ - $ - $ -

City’s covered payroll $ 37,976,678 $ 36,201,228 $ 34,483,164 $ 34,821,590

Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll %17.72 %17.11 %17.12 %16.42

* GASB Statement No. 68 requires ten years of information to be presented in this table. However, until ten years of data is
available, the City will present information only for those years for which information is available.
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Public Employees' Retirement System of Nevada (PERS)
Last Ten Fiscal Years*

2016 2015

$ 5,405,048 $ 5,168,048

$ 5,405,048 $ 5,168,048

$ - $ -

$ 32,837,554 $ 31,672,326

%16.46 %16.32
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City of Sparks
Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Governmental Funds

June 30, 2020

Non Major
Special

Revenue
Funds

Non Major
Debt Service

Funds

Non Major
Capital

Projects Funds

Total
Governmental

Funds

Assets
Cash and investments $ 6,936,166 $ 2,351,238 $ 22,687,650 $ 31,975,054
Accounts receivable, net 2,433 - 842,575 845,008
Due from other governments 569,955 29,595 638,159 1,237,709
Notes receivable, net 1,322,268 - - 1,322,268
Restricted cash and investments - 2,907,250 - 2,907,250

Total assets $ 8,830,822 $ 5,288,083 $ 24,168,384 $ 38,287,289

Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 193,615 $ - $ 56,059 $ 249,674
Accrued liabilities 178,062 - 74,556 252,618
Contracts payable 423,851 - 1,701,247 2,125,098
Contract retentions payable 21,310 - 230,243 251,553
Refundable deposits - - 1,000 1,000
Unearned revenues 376,937 - 5,030 381,967
Due to other funds 21,450 - - 21,450
Due to other governments 124,735 - 57,906 182,641

Total liabilities 1,339,960 - 2,126,041 3,466,001

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenue - grants 1,381,332 - - 1,381,332
Unavailable revenue - property taxes and other - - 85,892 85,892

Total deferred inflows of resources 1,381,332 - 85,892 1,467,224

Fund Balances
Restricted for

Grants and donations 224,380 - - 224,380
Law enforcement 426,852 - - 426,852
Promotion of special events 136,867 - - 136,867
Various judicial uses 274,185 - - 274,185
Municipal facilities construction 180,576 - - 180,576
Court fee collection programs 665,371 - - 665,371
Developer agreements 2,494,270 - 484,446 2,978,716
Debt service reserve - 5,288,083 - 5,288,083
Parks and recreation - - 5,146,860 5,146,860
Street improvements & rehabilitation - - 355,507 355,507
Capital projects - - 579,701 579,701
Improvements to Victorian Square - - 4,838,017 4,838,017

Committed for
Economic development 64,000 - - 64,000
Parks and recreation 57,236 - - 57,236
Road surface repairs 773,692 - - 773,692
Economic Stabilization 812,101 - - 812,101

Assigned for
Specific capital projects - - 2,447,903 2,447,903
Other capital projects - - 8,104,017 8,104,017

Total fund balances 6,109,530 5,288,083 21,956,451 33,354,064

Total liabilities, deferred inflow of resources, and fund balances $ 8,830,822 $ 5,288,083 $ 24,168,384 $ 38,287,289
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NonMajor Governmental Funds
 Year Ended June 30, 2020

Non Major
Special

Revenue
Funds

Non Major
Debt Service

Funds

Non Major
Capital

Projects Funds Total 

Revenues
Taxes $ 196,000 $ 3,965,000 $ 5,199,730 $ 9,360,730
Licenses and permits 1,192,468 - 3,821,982 5,014,450
Intergovernmental revenues 1,796,315 177,572 2,858,423 4,832,310
Charges for services 1,851,079 - 105,491 1,956,570
Fines and forfeits - - 12,000 12,000
Miscellaneous 309,007 83,146 740,726 1,132,879

Total revenues 5,344,869 4,225,718 12,738,352 22,308,939

Expenditures
Current

General government 50 - 1,002,226 1,002,276
Judicial 214,147 - - 214,147
Public safety 808,591 - 126,787 935,378
Public works 415,430 - 3,488,828 3,904,258
Culture and recreation 3,687,366 - 623,322 4,310,688
Community support 4,450,500 - 1,300,886 5,751,386

Total current expenditures 9,576,084 - 6,542,049 16,118,133

Capital outlay
General government - - 1,174,337 1,174,337
Public safety 5,185 - 127,498 132,683
Public works - - 2,544,525 2,544,525
Culture and recreation 23,624 - 1,607,230 1,630,854
Community support 542,637 - 1,232,359 1,774,996

Total capital outlay 571,446 - 6,685,949 7,257,395

Debt service
Principal - 5,245,000 - 5,245,000
Interest - 765,544 - 765,544
Fiscal charges and other - 3,200 - 3,200

Total debt service - 6,013,744 - 6,013,744

Total expenditures 10,147,530 6,013,744 13,227,998 29,389,272

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures (4,802,661) (1,788,026) (489,646) (7,080,333)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Refunding bonds issued 3,883,955 - - 3,883,955
Transfers

Transfers in 1,405,000 1,507,374 3,702,764 6,615,138
Transfers out (113,185) - (2,916,916) (3,030,101)

Total other financing sources (uses) 5,175,770 1,507,374 785,848 7,468,992

Net Change in Fund Balances 373,109 (280,652) 296,202 388,659

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 5,736,421 5,568,735 21,660,249 32,965,405

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 6,109,530 $ 5,288,083 $ 21,956,451 $ 33,354,064
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Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Community Development Block Grant Fund

To account for monies received by the City as a grantee in the Federal Community Development Small Cities Discretionary
Grant Program, which must be used for qualifying projects.

Community Development Entitlement Grant Fund

To account for monies received by the City as a grantee in the Federal Community Development Entitlement Grant Program,
which must be used for qualifying programs.

Sparks Grants and Donations Fund

To account for monies from all governmental fund grant awards, donations and other designated use awards, except Community
Development and Block Grant awards, received by the City of Sparks to be used in accordance with award documentation.

Tourism and Marketing Fund

To account for resources received pursuant to the Washoe County Taxes on Transient Lodging Act of 1999.

Parks and Recreation Program Fund

To account for monies received from recreation program registration fees to finance those recreation programs administered by
the Recreation Department.

Court Administrative Assessment Fund

To account for monies received from the Municipal Court administrative fees to finance Municipal Court related improvements.

Street Cut Fund

To account for resources received principally from private utility companies to repair City streets after they have been cut to
perform underground utility work.

Impact Fee Service Area No. 1 Fund

To account for impact fees to be collected in the Northern Sparks Sphere of Influence.

Tourism Improvement District 1 Fund

To account for monies deposited into the fund, from proceeds of Sales Tax Anticipation Revenue Bonds, to be used to acquire,
improve, and equip certain real and personal property within the City of Sparks, Nevada Tourism Improvement District No. 1
(Legends at Sparks Marina).

Stabilization Fund

To account for resources committed by the City Council for fiscal emergencies.
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Community
Development
Block Grant

Community
Development

Entitlement Grant
Sparks Grants &

Donations
Tourism and
Marketing

Assets
Cash and investments $ - $ - $ 491,804 $ 344,867
Accounts receivable, net - - - -
Due from other governments - 279,867 290,088 -
Notes receivable, net 1,322,268 - - -

Total assets $ 1,322,268 $ 279,867 $ 781,892 $ 344,867

Liabilities
Accounts payable $ - $ 240 $ 53,232 $ 12,000
Accrued liabilities - 511 2,256 -
Contracts payable - 244,157 13,438 -
Contract retentions payable - 12,850 - -
Unearned revenues - - - 196,000
Due to other funds - 21,450 - -
Due to other governments - 659 2,670 -

Total liabilities - 279,867 71,596 208,000

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenue - grants 1,322,268 - 59,064 -

Fund Balances
Restricted for

Grants and donations - - 224,380 -
Law enforcement - - 426,852 -
Promotion of special events - - - 136,867
Various judicial uses - - - -
Municipal facilities construction - - - -
Court fee collection programs - - - -
Developer agreements - - - -

Committed for
Economic development - - - -
Parks and recreation - - - -
Road surface repairs - - - -
Economic Stabilization - - - -

Total fund balances - - 651,232 136,867

Total liabilities, deferred inflow of resources, and fund
balances $ 1,322,268 $ 279,867 $ 781,892 $ 344,867
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Parks &
Recreation
Program

Court
Administrative

Assessment Street Cut
Impact Fee

Service Area No. 1

Tourism
Improvement

District 1 Stabilization Total 

$ 719,842 $ 1,125,822 $ 947,460 $ 2,494,270 $ - $ 812,101 $ 6,936,166
2,063 - 370 - - - 2,433

- - - - - - 569,955
- - - - - - 1,322,268

$ 721,905 $ 1,125,822 $ 947,830 $ 2,494,270 $ - $ 812,101 $ 8,830,822

$ 127,867 $ 210 $ 66 $ - $ - $ - $ 193,615
172,082 - 3,213 - - - 178,062

- 5,480 160,776 - - - 423,851
- - 8,460 - - - 21,310

180,937 - - - - - 376,937
- - - - - - 21,450

119,783 - 1,623 - - - 124,735

600,669 5,690 174,138 - - - 1,339,960

- - - - - - 1,381,332

- - - - - - 224,380
- - - - - - 426,852
- - - - - - 136,867
- 274,185 - - - - 274,185
- 180,576 - - - - 180,576
- 665,371 - - - - 665,371
- - - 2,494,270 - - 2,494,270

64,000 - - - - - 64,000
57,236 - - - - - 57,236

- - 773,692 - - - 773,692
- - - - - 812,101 812,101

121,236 1,120,132 773,692 2,494,270 - 812,101 6,109,530

$ 721,905 $ 1,125,822 $ 947,830 $ 2,494,270 $ - $ 812,101 $ 8,830,822
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Community
Development
Block Grant

Community
Development
Entitlement

Grant
Sparks Grants &

Donations
Tourism and
Marketing

Revenues
Taxes $ - $ - $ - $ 196,000
Licenses and permits - - - -
Intergovernmental revenues - 845,548 782,627 -
Charges for services 77,159 - 4,002 -
Miscellaneous - - 233,349 2,814

Total revenues 77,159 845,548 1,019,978 198,814

Expenditures
Current

General government - - 50 -
Judicial - - 67,597 -
Public safety - - 775,791 -
Public works - - - -
Culture and recreation - - 29,177 -
Community support 77,159 302,911 - 185,050

Total current 77,159 302,911 872,615 185,050

Capital outlay
Public safety - - 5,185 -
Culture and recreation - - - -
Community support - 542,637 - -

Total capital outlay - 542,637 5,185 -

Total expenditures 77,159 845,548 877,800 185,050

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures - - 142,178 13,764

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Refunding bonds issued - - - -
Transfers

Transfers in - - - -
Transfers out - - - -

Total other financing sources (uses) - - - -

Net Change in Fund Balances - - 142,178 13,764

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year - - 509,054 123,103

Fund Balances, End of Year $ - $ - $ 651,232 $ 136,867
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City of Sparks
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Parks &
Recreation
Program

Court
Administrative

Assessment Street Cut

Impact Fee
Service Area No.

1

Tourism
Improvement

District 1 Stabilization Total 

$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 196,000
19,145 - 419,600 553,723 - 200,000 1,192,468

- 168,140 - - - - 1,796,315
1,769,918 - - - - - 1,851,079

4,630 - 9,555 48,122 186 10,351 309,007

1,793,693 168,140 429,155 601,845 186 210,351 5,344,869

- - - - - - 50
- 146,550 - - - - 214,147
- - - 32,800 - - 808,591
- - 415,430 - - - 415,430

3,658,189 - - - - - 3,687,366
- - - - 3,885,380 - 4,450,500

3,658,189 146,550 415,430 32,800 3,885,380 - 9,576,084

- - - - - - 5,185
- - - 23,624 - - 23,624
- - - - - - 542,637

- - - 23,624 - - 571,446

3,658,189 146,550 415,430 56,424 3,885,380 - 10,147,530

(1,864,496) 21,590 13,725 545,421 (3,885,194) 210,351 (4,802,661)

- - - - 3,883,955 - 3,883,955

1,405,000 - - - - - 1,405,000
- - - (95,136) (18,049) - (113,185)

1,405,000 - - (95,136) 3,865,906 - 5,175,770

(459,496) 21,590 13,725 450,285 (19,288) 210,351 373,109

580,732 1,098,542 759,967 2,043,985 19,288 601,750 5,736,421

$ 121,236 $ 1,120,132 $ 773,692 $ 2,494,270 $ - $ 812,101 $ 6,109,530
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Community Development Block Grant
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Revenues
Charges for services

Federal grant-Housing Rehab loan reimbursements $ 85,000 $ 77,159 $ (7,841) $ 73,491

Expenditures
Community support

Services and supplies 85,000 77,159 7,841 73,491

Net Change in Fund Balances - - - -

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year - - - -

Fund Balances, End of Year $ - $ - $ - $ -
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Community Development Entitlement Grant
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Revenues
Intergovernmental revenues

Community Development Block and Entitlement grants $ 1,030,023 $ 845,548 $ (184,475) $ 759,823

Expenditures
Community support

Salaries and wages 104,106 88,214 15,892 79,392
Employee benefits 48,632 40,263 8,369 36,435
Services and supplies 254,850 174,434 80,416 214,927
Capital outlay 622,435 542,637 79,798 429,069

Total expenditures 1,030,023 845,548 184,475 759,823

Net Change in Fund Balances - - - -

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year - - - -

Fund Balances, End of Year $ - $ - $ - $ -
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Sparks Grants & Donations
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Revenues
Intergovernmental revenues

Federal grants
Department of Justice $ 90,889 $ 31,296 $ (59,593) $ 145,852
Department of Transportation, Traffic Safety 46,000 73,584 27,584 279,732
Department of Homeland Security 9,447 9,447 - -
Department of Health and Human Services - - - 274
Executive Office of the President 8,446 6,994 (1,452) 11,171
National Endowment for the Arts 2,550 49,507 46,957 762

State and County grants
Council of the Arts 4,950 4,950 - -
Washoe County 325,371 377,848 52,477 517,803

Other local government shared revenues
Crime forfeitures 160,709 158,709 (2,000) 304,277
Other 86,187 70,292 (15,895) 80,187

Charges for services
Recreation - 4,002 4,002 -

Miscellaneous
Investment income (loss) - 5,435 5,435 8,354
Other 223,989 227,914 3,925 181,702

Total revenues 958,538 1,019,978 61,440 1,530,114

Expenditures
General government

Services and supplies 30,461 50 30,411 85

Judicial
Services and supplies 97,805 67,597 30,208 77,001

Public safety
Salaries and wages 136,614 101,684 34,930 238,635
Employee benefits 34,215 37,364 (3,149) 107,602
Services and supplies 760,332 636,743 123,589 602,043
Capital outlay 208,319 5,185 203,134 359,346

Total public safety 1,139,480 780,976 358,504 1,307,626

Culture and recreation
Salaries and wages - - - 304
Employee benefits - - - 67
Services and supplies 96,994 29,177 67,817 84,728
Capital outlay 200,000 - 200,000 -

Total culture and recreation 296,994 29,177 267,817 85,099

Total expenditures 1,564,740 877,800 686,940 1,469,811

Net Change in Fund Balances (606,202) 142,178 748,380 60,303

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 917,787 509,054 (408,733) 448,751

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 311,585 $ 651,232 $ 339,647 $ 509,054
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Tourism and Marketing
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Revenues
Taxes

Room taxes $ 196,000 $ 196,000 $ - $ 196,000
Miscellaneous

Investment income (loss) 2,100 2,814 714 3,806

Total revenues 198,100 198,814 714 199,806

Expenditures
Community support

Services and supplies 277,000 185,050 91,950 174,903

Net Change in Fund Balances (78,900) 13,764 92,664 24,903

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 105,500 123,103 17,603 98,200

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 26,600 $ 136,867 $ 110,267 $ 123,103
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Parks & Recreation Program
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Revenues
Licenses and permits

Concession franchise fees $ 21,000 $ 19,145 $ (1,855) $ 22,623
Charges for services

Recreation program fees 2,631,580 1,731,660 (899,920) 2,687,781
Administrative service charges 2,500 425 (2,075) 1,314
Other 51,000 37,833 (13,167) 340,799

Miscellaneous
Other 16,000 4,630 (11,370) 122

Total revenues 2,722,080 1,793,693 (928,387) 3,052,639

Expenditures
Culture and recreation

Salaries and wages 2,622,181 2,269,638 352,543 2,740,081
Employee benefits 711,922 674,452 37,470 673,534
Services and supplies 914,364 714,099 200,265 719,624

Total expenditures 4,248,467 3,658,189 590,278 4,133,239

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures (1,526,387) (1,864,496) (338,109) (1,080,600)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers

Transfers in 1,405,000 1,405,000 - 1,422,000

Net Change in Fund Balances (121,387) (459,496) (338,109) 341,400

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 254,837 580,732 325,895 239,332

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 133,450 $ 121,236 $ (12,214) $ 580,732
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Court Administrative Assessment
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Revenues
Intergovernmental revenues

Municipal court administrative assessments $ 32,600 $ 25,412 $ (7,188) $ 31,696
Court collection fees 150,000 106,821 (43,179) 153,996
Court facility administrative assessments 45,000 35,907 (9,093) 43,755

Total revenues 227,600 168,140 (59,460) 229,447

Expenditures
Judicial

Salaries and wages 12,000 10,053 1,947 13,296
Employee benefits 174 - 174 -
Services and supplies 1,250,900 136,497 1,114,403 210,775
Capital outlay - - - 66,200

Total expenditures 1,263,074 146,550 1,116,524 290,271

Net Change in Fund Balances (1,035,474) 21,590 1,057,064 (60,824)

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 1,052,136 1,098,542 46,406 1,159,366

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 16,662 $ 1,120,132 $ 1,103,470 $ 1,098,542
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Street Cut
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Revenues
Licenses and permits

Street cuts $ 280,000 $ 419,600 $ 139,600 $ 325,144
Miscellaneous

Investment income (loss) 6,400 9,555 3,155 13,928

Total revenues 286,400 429,155 142,755 339,072

Expenditures
Public works

Salaries and wages 41,324 40,494 830 39,701
Employee benefits 20,451 20,191 260 19,372
Services and supplies 436,108 354,745 81,363 130,835

Total expenditures 497,883 415,430 82,453 189,908

Net Change in Fund Balances (211,483) 13,725 225,208 149,164

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 638,099 759,967 121,868 610,803

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 426,616 $ 773,692 $ 347,076 $ 759,967
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Impact Fee Service Area No. 1
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Revenues
Licenses and permits

Flood control fees $ 70,000 $ 43,477 $ (26,523) $ 173,852
Public facility fees 200,000 103,841 (96,159) 172,861
Park fees 200,000 312,210 112,210 297,787
Sanitary sewer fees 220,000 94,195 (125,805) 117,145

Miscellaneous
Investment income (loss) 18,700 48,122 29,422 37,167

Total revenues 708,700 601,845 (106,855) 798,812

Expenditures
Public safety

Services and supplies 150,000 32,800 117,200 -

Public works
Services and supplies - - - 8,400

Culture and recreation
Services and supplies - - - 3,807
Capital outlay 35,000 23,624 11,376 -

Total culture and recreation 35,000 23,624 11,376 3,807

Total expenditures 185,000 56,424 128,576 12,207

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures 523,700 545,421 21,721 786,605

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers

Transfers out (220,000) (95,136) 124,864 (118,261)

Net Change in Fund Balances 303,700 450,285 146,585 668,344

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 1,778,940 2,043,985 265,045 1,375,641

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 2,082,640 $ 2,494,270 $ 411,630 $ 2,043,985
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Tourism Improvement District 1
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Revenues
Miscellaneous

Investment income (loss) $ 100 $ 186 $ 86 $ 415

Expenditures
Community support

Services and supplies 17,000 3,885,380 (3,868,380) 2,575

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (16,900) (3,885,194) (3,868,294) (2,160)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Refunding bonds issued - 3,883,955 (3,883,955) -

Transfers out - (18,049) (18,049) -

Total other financing sources (uses) - 3,865,906 (3,902,004) -

Net change in fund balances (16,900) (19,288) (2,388) (2,160)

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 18,047 19,288 1,241 21,448

Fund balances, end of year $ 1,147 $ - $ (1,147) $ 19,288
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Stabilization
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Revenues
Licenses and permits

Business licenses and permits $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ - $ 200,000
Miscellaneous

Investment income (loss) 5,000 10,351 5,351 11,073

Total revenues 205,000 210,351 5,351 211,073

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 595,677 601,750 6,073 390,677

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 800,677 $ 812,101 $ 11,424 $ 601,750
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City of Sparks
Debt Service Funds

June 30, 2020

Major Debt Service Fund

General Obligation Debt Service Fund

To accumulate monies for the payment of the following general obligation bonds and revenue bonds:

 Consolidated Tax Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2014

Consolidated taxes are used to service the debt.

 Senior Sales Tax Anticipation Revenue Bonds, Series A

 Subordinate Sales Tax Anticipation Revenue Bonds, Series A

 Senior Sales Tax Anticipation Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2019A

 Subordinate Sales Tax Anticipation Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2019B (Tax-Exempt)

 Subordinate Sales Tax Anticipation Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2019C (Taxable)

Sales taxes are used to service the debt.

 2016 Limited Obligation Improvement Refunding Bond

Special assessments are used to service the debt.

Nonmajor Debt Service Funds

Redevelopment Agency Area No. 1 Tax Revenue Fund

To accumulate monies for the payment of the following debt for the Redevelopment Agency Area No. 1:

 2010 Tax Increment Refunding Revenue Bonds

Ad valorem taxes and governmental services taxes are used to service the debt.

Redevelopment Agency Area No. 2 Debt Service Fund

To accumulate monies for the payment of the following debt for the Redevelopment Agency Area No. 2:

 2016 Tax Increment Obligation Refunding Bonds

 2014 Subordinate Lien Tax Increment Revenue Refunding Bonds

Ad valorem taxes are used to service the debt.
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

General Obligation Debt Service
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Revenues
Taxes

Special assessments $ 1,048,969 $ 1,048,969 $ - $ 1,328,071
Intergovernmental revenues

Dedicated sales tax - improvement districts 14,560,000 13,019,211 (1,540,789) 14,394,394
Miscellaneous

Investment income (loss) 247,300 191,263 (56,037) 320,870

Total revenues 15,856,269 14,259,443 (1,596,826) 16,043,335

Expenditures
Debt service

Principal 8,109,988 8,879,988 (770,000) 8,522,169
Interest 6,460,353 4,792,511 1,667,842 6,791,640
Fiscal charges and other 3,040 - 3,040 3,038
Refunding bond issuance costs - 1,066,498 (1,066,498) -

Total expenditures 14,573,381 14,738,997 (165,616) 15,316,847

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures 1,282,888 (479,554) (1,762,442) 726,488

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Refunding bonds issued - 92,725,392 92,725,392 -
Payments to refunded bond escrow agent - (93,513,935) (93,513,935) -
Transfers

Transfers in 1,036,780 1,054,829 18,049 1,033,809
Transfers out - (2,764) (2,764) -

Total other financing sources (uses) 1,036,780 263,522 (773,258) 1,033,809

Net Change in Fund Balances 2,319,668 (216,032) (2,535,700) 1,760,297

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 14,662,505 15,609,278 946,773 13,848,981

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 16,982,173 $ 15,393,246 $ (1,588,927) $ 15,609,278
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City of Sparks
Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Debt Service Funds

June 30, 2020

Redevelopment
Agency Area No. 1
Tax Revenue Fund

Redevelopment
Agency Area No. 2
Debt Service Fund Total 

Assets
Cash and investments $ 718,635 $ 1,632,603 $ 2,351,238
Due from other governments 29,595 - 29,595
Restricted assets

Cash and investments 2,178,750 728,500 2,907,250

Total assets $ 2,926,980 $ 2,361,103 $ 5,288,083

Fund Balances
Restricted for

Debt service reserve 2,926,980 2,361,103 5,288,083

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources and fund balances $ 2,926,980 $ 2,361,103 $ 5,288,083
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City of Sparks
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - 

Non Major Debt Service Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Redevelopment
Agency Area No. 1
Tax Revenue Fund

Redevelopment
Agency Area No. 2
Debt Service Fund Total 

Revenues
Taxes $ 2,200,000 $ 1,765,000 $ 3,965,000
Intergovernmental revenues 177,572 - 177,572
Miscellaneous 26,712 56,434 83,146

Total revenues 2,404,284 1,821,434 4,225,718

Expenditures
Debt service

Principal 4,055,000 1,190,000 5,245,000
Interest 415,006 350,538 765,544
Fiscal charges and other 1,100 2,100 3,200

Total expenditures 4,471,106 1,542,638 6,013,744

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures (2,066,822) 278,796 (1,788,026)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers

Transfers in 1,507,374 - 1,507,374

Net Change in Fund Balances (559,448) 278,796 (280,652)

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 3,486,428 2,082,307 5,568,735

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 2,926,980 $ 2,361,103 $ 5,288,083
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Redevelopment Agency Area No. 1 Tax Revenue Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Revenues
Taxes

Ad valorem $ 2,200,000 $ 2,200,000 $ - $ 2,205,000
Intergovernmental revenues

Motor vehicle privilege tax 177,572 177,572 - 177,572
Miscellaneous

Investment income (loss) 21,200 26,712 5,512 40,947

Total revenues 2,398,772 2,404,284 5,512 2,423,519

Expenditures
Debt service

Principal 1,875,000 4,055,000 (2,180,000) 1,790,000
Interest 415,006 415,006 - 500,031
Fiscal charges and other 1,100 1,100 - 1,100

Total expenditures 2,291,106 4,471,106 (2,180,000) 2,291,131

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 107,666 (2,066,822) (2,174,488) 132,388

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers

Transfers in - 1,507,374 1,507,374 -

Net Change in Fund Balances 107,666 (559,448) (667,114) 132,388

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 3,466,082 3,486,428 20,346 3,354,040

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 3,573,748 $ 2,926,980 $ (646,768) $ 3,486,428
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Redevelopment Agency Area No. 2 Debt Service Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Revenues
Taxes

Ad valorem $ 1,765,000 $ 1,765,000 $ - $ 1,765,000
Miscellaneous

Investment income (loss) 18,400 56,434 38,034 60,123

Total revenues 1,783,400 1,821,434 38,034 1,825,123

Expenditures
Debt service

Principal 1,190,000 1,190,000 - 1,164,000
Interest 350,538 350,538 - 381,381
Fiscal charges and other 2,200 2,100 100 2,100

Total expenditures 1,542,738 1,542,638 100 1,547,481

Net Change in Fund Balances 240,662 278,796 38,134 277,642

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 2,040,483 2,082,307 41,824 1,804,665

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 2,281,145 $ 2,361,103 $ 79,958 $ 2,082,307
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City of Sparks
Capital Projects Funds

June 30, 2020

Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds

Recreation and Parks Funds (Districts 1, 2 and 3)

To provide for acquisition, improvement and expansion of public parks, playgrounds and recreation facilities within the City.
Financing is provided by a residential park construction tax.

Road Fund

To provide for the maintenance, acquisition and construction of streets and roads related to capital assets. Financing is provided
by an allocation of State shared revenues, right-of-way toll fees and franchise fees.

Capital Projects Fund

To provide for acquisition and construction of designated capital assets, except those financed by special sources or Proprietary
Funds. Financing is provided by an allocation from other funds and tax supported bonds.

Capital Facilities Fund

To provide for the acquisition of land, improvements to land, purchase of major equipment, renovations of government
facilities, and repayment of short-term financing for these activities. The City can use this fund for any of the above activities
that they consider necessary.

Parks and Recreation Project Fund

To provide for specific park and recreation purposes. Financing is provided by franchise fees.

Local Improvement District 3 Fund

To account for monies deposited into the fund, from proceeds of special assessment bonds and from developer cash
contributions, to be used to acquire infrastructure constructed by the Developer per an Acquisition Agreement.

Redevelopment Agency Area No. 1 Revolving Fund

To account for the resources used for financing the acquisition and construction of capital improvement projects and other
necessary or incidental expenditures in accordance with a redevelopment plan for the Redevelopment Area No. 1. Financing is
provided by tax supported bonds.

Redevelopment Agency Area No. 2 Revolving Fund

To account for the resources used for financing the acquisition and construction of capital improvement projects and other
necessary or incidental expenditures in accordance with a redevelopment plan for the Redevelopment Area No. 2. Financing is
to be provided by tax supported bonds, allocations from other funds, and grant revenues.

Victorian Square Room Tax Fund

To provide for specific capital improvements within Victorian Square. Financing is provided by tax proceeds on the rental of
transient lodging within the City.

107



Recreation
& Parks

District 1

Recreation
& Parks

District 2

Recreation
& Parks

District 3 Road Fund
Capital
Projects

Assets
Cash and investments $ 1,159,131 $ 827,581 $ 1,943,940 $ 1,024,690 $ 3,555,165
Accounts receivable, net - - - 617,901 1,510
Due from other governments - - - 359,892 -

Total assets $ 1,159,131 $ 827,581 $ 1,943,940 $ 2,002,483 $ 3,556,675

Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 3 $ - $ - $ 2,471 $ 36,089
Accrued liabilities - - - 62,932 -
Contracts payable - 2,258 - 1,404,341 79,317
Contract retentions payable 8,292 17,506 - 128,738 10,717
Refundable deposits - - - - -
Unearned revenues - - - - -
Due to other governments - - - 48,494 -

Total liabilities 8,295 19,764 - 1,646,976 126,123

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenue - property taxes and other - - - - -

Fund Balances
Restricted for

Developer agreements - - - - -
Parks and recreation 1,150,836 807,817 1,943,940 - -
Street improvements & rehabilitation - - - 355,507 -
Capital projects - - - - -
Improvements to Victorian Square - - - - -

Assigned for
Specific capital projects - - - - 502,169
Other capital projects - - - - 2,928,383

Total fund balances 1,150,836 807,817 1,943,940 355,507 3,430,552

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources and fund
balances $ 1,159,131 $ 827,581 $ 1,943,940 $ 2,002,483 $ 3,556,675
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City of Sparks
Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds

June 30, 2020

Capital
Facilities

Park &
Recreation

Project

Local
Improvement

District 3

Redevelopment
Area No. 1
Revolving

Redevelopment
Agency Area No.

2 Revolving

Victorian
Square Room

Tax Total 

$ 578,223 $ 3,037,398 $ 484,495 $ 258,888 $ 5,025,634 $ 4,792,505 $ 22,687,650
- 221,876 - 1,288 - - 842,575

1,478 - - 89,037 113,589 74,163 638,159

$ 579,701 $ 3,259,274 $ 484,495 $ 349,213 $ 5,139,223 $ 4,866,668 $ 24,168,384

$ - $ 11,003 $ 49 $ 3,305 $ 3,109 $ 30 $ 56,059
- 11,178 - 446 - - 74,556
- - - 197,639 - 17,692 1,701,247
- 33,762 - 20,299 - 10,929 230,243
- 1,000 - - - - 1,000
- 3,780 - 1,250 - - 5,030
- 8,550 - 862 - - 57,906

- 69,273 49 223,801 3,109 28,651 2,126,041

- - - 39,393 46,499 - 85,892

- - 484,446 - - - 484,446
- 1,244,267 - - - - 5,146,860
- - - - - - 355,507

579,701 - - - - - 579,701
- - - - - 4,838,017 4,838,017

- 1,945,734 - - - - 2,447,903
- - - 86,019 5,089,615 - 8,104,017

579,701 3,190,001 484,446 86,019 5,089,615 4,838,017 21,956,451

$ 579,701 $ 3,259,274 $ 484,495 $ 349,213 $ 5,139,223 $ 4,866,668 $ 24,168,384
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Recreation
& Parks

District 1

Recreation
& Parks

District 2

Recreation
& Parks

District 3 Road Fund
Capital
Projects

Revenues
Taxes $ 227,249 $ 140,740 $ 340,000 $ - $ -
Licenses and permits - - - 2,740,913 -
Intergovernmental revenues - - - 2,619,479 -
Charges for services - - - - -
Fines and forfeits - - - - -
Miscellaneous 27,339 36,970 37,060 172,567 64,492

Total revenues 254,588 177,710 377,060 5,532,959 64,492

Expenditures
Current

General government - - - - 983,561
Public safety - - - - 106,801
Public works - - - 3,462,143 26,685
Culture and recreation 17,073 41,892 23,502 - 30,175
Community support - - - - -

Total current 17,073 41,892 23,502 3,462,143 1,147,222

Capital outlay
General government - - - - 1,048,991
Public safety - - - - 98,408
Public works - - - 2,544,525 -
Culture and recreation 258,396 359,488 44,594 - -
Community support - - - - -

Total capital outlay 258,396 359,488 44,594 2,544,525 1,147,399

Total expenditures 275,469 401,380 68,096 6,006,668 2,294,621

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures (20,881) (223,670) 308,964 (473,709) (2,230,129)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers

Transfers in - - - - 2,817,242
Transfers out - - - - -

Total other financing sources (uses) - - - - 2,817,242

Net Change in Fund Balances (20,881) (223,670) 308,964 (473,709) 587,113

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 1,171,717 1,031,487 1,634,976 829,216 2,843,439

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 1,150,836 $ 807,817 $ 1,943,940 $ 355,507 $ 3,430,552
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City of Sparks
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -

Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Capital Facilities

Park &
Recreation

Project

Local
Improvement

District 3

Redevelopment
Area No. 1
Revolving

Redevelopment
Agency Area

No. 2 Revolving
Victorian Square

Room Tax Total 

$ - $ - $ - $ 1,136,981 $ 2,321,610 $ 1,033,150 $ 5,199,730
- 1,081,069 - - - - 3,821,982

231,636 7,308 - - - - 2,858,423
- 105,491 - - - - 105,491
- - - - 12,000 - 12,000

17,780 73,045 5,183 51,277 121,589 133,424 740,726

249,416 1,266,913 5,183 1,188,258 2,455,199 1,166,574 12,738,352

18,665 - - - - - 1,002,226
19,986 - - - - - 126,787

- - - - - - 3,488,828
- 510,680 - - - - 623,322
- - 1,534 141,589 58,628 1,099,135 1,300,886

38,651 510,680 1,534 141,589 58,628 1,099,135 6,542,049

125,346 - - - - - 1,174,337
29,090 - - - - - 127,498

- - - - - - 2,544,525
- 944,752 - - - - 1,607,230
- - - 899,081 - 333,278 1,232,359

154,436 944,752 - 899,081 - 333,278 6,685,949

193,087 1,455,432 1,534 1,040,670 58,628 1,432,413 13,227,998

56,329 (188,519) 3,649 147,588 2,396,571 (265,839) (489,646)

- 882,758 2,764 - - - 3,702,764
- - - (1,805,336) (1,111,580) - (2,916,916)

- 882,758 2,764 (1,805,336) (1,111,580) - 785,848

56,329 694,239 6,413 (1,657,748) 1,284,991 (265,839) 296,202

523,372 2,495,762 478,033 1,743,767 3,804,624 5,103,856 21,660,249

$ 579,701 $ 3,190,001 $ 484,446 $ 86,019 $ 5,089,615 $ 4,838,017 $ 21,956,451
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Recreation & Parks District 1
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final
Budget Actual Variance 2019

Revenues
Taxes

Residential park construction tax $ 340,000 $ 227,249 $ (112,751) $ 169,500
Miscellaneous

Investment income (loss) 5,900 27,339 21,439 31,334

Total revenues 345,900 254,588 (91,312) 200,834

Expenditures
Culture and recreation

Services and supplies 48,962 17,073 31,889 18,889
Capital outlay 715,495 258,396 457,099 -

Total expenditures 764,457 275,469 488,988 18,889

Net Change in Fund Balances (418,557) (20,881) 397,676 181,945

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 1,096,743 1,171,717 74,974 989,772

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 678,186 $ 1,150,836 $ 472,650 $ 1,171,717
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Recreation & Parks District 2
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Revenues
Taxes

Residential park construction tax $ 308,000 $ 140,740 $ (167,260) $ 76,337
Miscellaneous

Investment income (loss) - 36,970 36,970 49,054

Total revenues 308,000 177,710 (130,290) 125,391

Expenditures
Culture and recreation

Services and supplies 42,093 41,892 201 23,966
Capital outlay 741,732 359,488 382,244 207,037

Total expenditures 783,825 401,380 382,445 231,003

Net Change in Fund Balances (475,825) (223,670) 252,155 (105,612)

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 803,269 1,031,487 228,218 1,137,099

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 327,444 $ 807,817 $ 480,373 $ 1,031,487
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Recreation & Parks District 3
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Revenues
Taxes

Residential park construction tax $ 200,000 $ 340,000 $ 140,000 $ 346,000
Miscellaneous

Investment income (loss) 9,100 37,060 27,960 66,341

Total revenues 209,100 377,060 167,960 412,341

Expenditures
Culture and recreation

Services and supplies 69,458 23,502 45,956 384
Capital outlay 1,181,400 44,594 1,136,806 48,050

Total expenditures 1,250,858 68,096 1,182,762 48,434

Net Change in Fund Balances (1,041,758) 308,964 1,350,722 363,907

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 1,059,081 1,634,976 575,895 1,271,069

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 17,323 $ 1,943,940 $ 1,926,617 $ 1,634,976
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Road Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Revenues
Licenses and permits

Right of way toll fees $ 733,450 $ 712,103 $ (21,347) $ 711,089
Electric franchise fees 1,627,143 1,431,145 (195,998) 1,538,769
Gas franchise fees 463,335 597,665 134,330 460,536

Intergovernmental revenues
State shared revenues

Motor vehicle fuel tax 2,839,930 2,526,092 (313,838) 2,641,830
Other local government shared revenues - 93,387 93,387 11,301

Miscellaneous
Investment income (loss) 8,400 10,361 1,961 37,606
Other 236,660 162,206 (74,454) -

Total revenues 5,908,918 5,532,959 (375,959) 5,401,131

Expenditures
Public works

Salaries and wages 1,242,177 1,151,886 90,291 1,113,454
Employee benefits 760,985 659,028 101,957 656,585
Services and supplies 1,911,501 1,651,229 260,272 1,156,116
Capital outlay 2,777,629 2,544,525 233,104 2,904,378

Total expenditures 6,692,292 6,006,668 685,624 5,830,533

Net Change in Fund Balances (783,374) (473,709) 309,665 (429,402)

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 978,057 829,216 (148,841) 1,258,618

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 194,683 $ 355,507 $ 160,824 $ 829,216
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Capital Projects
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Revenues
Miscellaneous

Investment income (loss) $ 4,400 $ 61,906 $ 57,506 $ 72,218
Other - 2,586 2,586 -

Total revenues 4,400 64,492 60,092 72,218

Expenditures
General government

Services and supplies 1,613,278 983,561 629,717 366,039
Capital outlay 1,953,807 1,048,991 904,816 506,723

Total general government 3,567,085 2,032,552 1,534,533 872,762

Public safety
Services and supplies 391,432 106,801 284,631 13,437
Capital outlay 1,022,280 98,408 923,872 12,610

Total public safety 1,413,712 205,209 1,208,503 26,047

Public works
Services and supplies 31,885 26,685 5,200 37,119

Culture and recreation
Services and supplies 110,000 30,175 79,825 81
Capital outlay - - - 346,853

Total culture and recreation 110,000 30,175 79,825 346,934

Total expenditures 5,122,682 2,294,621 2,828,061 1,282,862

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures (5,118,282) (2,230,129) 2,888,153 (1,210,644)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers

Transfers in 2,817,242 2,817,242 - 2,300,000

Net Change in Fund Balances (2,301,040) 587,113 2,888,153 1,089,356

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 2,587,174 2,843,439 256,265 1,754,083

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 286,134 $ 3,430,552 $ 3,144,418 $ 2,843,439
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Capital Facilities
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Revenues
Intergovernmental revenues

County ad valorem taxes $ 211,000 $ 231,636 $ 20,636 $ 215,983
Miscellaneous

Investment income (loss) 3,700 17,780 14,080 18,528

Total revenues 214,700 249,416 34,716 234,511

Expenditures
General government

Services and supplies 20,000 18,665 1,335 4,006
Capital outlay 194,637 125,346 69,291 -

Total general government 214,637 144,011 70,626 4,006

Public safety
Services and supplies 3,050 19,986 (16,936) 6,081
Capital outlay 110,197 29,090 81,107 122,527

Total public safety 113,247 49,076 64,171 128,608

Culture and recreation
Services and supplies 121,030 - 121,030 27,234

Total expenditures 448,914 193,087 255,827 159,848

Net Change in Fund Balances (234,214) 56,329 290,543 74,663

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 538,452 523,372 (15,080) 448,709

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 304,238 $ 579,701 $ 275,463 $ 523,372
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Park & Recreation Project
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Revenues
Licenses and permits

Concession franchise fees $ 100,000 $ 66,664 $ (33,336) $ 99,996
Electric franchise fees 813,571 715,572 (97,999) 769,385
Gas franchise fees 231,656 298,833 67,177 230,268
Park fees 52,700 - (52,700) 46,905
Federal grants - 7,308 7,308 -

Charges for services
Other 137,000 105,491 (31,509) 137,962

Miscellaneous
Investment income (loss) 15,500 73,045 57,545 79,726

Total revenues 1,350,427 1,266,913 (83,514) 1,364,242

Expenditures
Culture and recreation

Salaries and wages 280,387 235,199 45,188 276,586
Employee benefits 144,553 104,297 40,256 135,434
Services and supplies 357,245 171,184 186,061 204,365
Capital outlay 2,215,757 944,752 1,271,005 1,750,192

Total expenditures 2,997,942 1,455,432 1,542,510 2,366,577

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures (1,647,515) (188,519) 1,458,996 (1,002,335)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers

Transfers in 882,758 882,758 - 500,000

Net Change in Fund Balances (764,757) 694,239 1,458,996 (502,335)

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 1,841,163 2,495,762 654,599 2,998,097

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 1,076,406 $ 3,190,001 $ 2,113,595 $ 2,495,762

118



City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Local Improvement District 3
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Revenues
Miscellaneous

Investment income (loss) $ 3,200 $ 5,183 $ 1,983 $ 7,820
Other - - - 3,037

Total revenues 3,200 5,183 1,983 10,857

Expenditures
Community support

Services and supplies 471,100 1,534 469,566 3,125

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures (467,900) 3,649 471,549 7,732

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers

Transfers in - 2,764 2,764 -

Net Change in Fund Balances (467,900) 6,413 474,313 7,732

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 470,534 478,033 7,499 470,301

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 2,634 $ 484,446 $ 481,812 $ 478,033
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Redevelopment Area No. 1 Revolving
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Revenues
Taxes

Ad valorem $ 1,045,000 $ 1,136,981 $ 91,981 $ 892,923
Miscellaneous

Investment income (loss) 6,200 35,738 29,538 76,893
Rents and royalties 15,000 15,500 500 16,200
Other - 39 39 -

Total revenues 1,066,200 1,188,258 122,058 986,016

Expenditures
Community support

Salaries and wages 16,378 16,517 (139) 15,303
Employee benefits 8,363 8,421 (58) 7,770
Services and supplies 172,887 116,651 56,236 196,531
Capital outlay 1,311,681 899,081 412,600 451,825

Total expenditures 1,509,309 1,040,670 468,639 671,429

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures (443,109) 147,588 590,697 314,587

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers

Transfers out (297,962) (1,805,336) (1,507,374) (297,108)

Net Change in Fund Balances (741,071) (1,657,748) (916,677) 17,479

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 2,760,529 1,743,767 (1,016,762) 1,726,288

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 2,019,458 $ 86,019 $ (1,933,439) $ 1,743,767
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Redevelopment Agency Area No. 2 Revolving
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Revenues
Taxes

Ad valorem $ 1,695,000 $ 2,321,610 $ 626,610 $ 1,631,411
Fines and forfeits

Forfeits - Other - 12,000 12,000 4,050
Miscellaneous

Investment income (loss) - 121,589 121,589 94,501

Total revenues 1,695,000 2,455,199 760,199 1,729,962

Expenditures
Community support

Services and supplies 94,998 58,628 36,370 139,372

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 1,600,002 2,396,571 796,569 1,590,590

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers out - (1,111,580) (1,111,580) -

Net Change in Fund Balances 1,600,002 1,284,991 (315,011) 1,590,590

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 3,549,372 3,804,624 255,252 2,214,034

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 5,149,374 $ 5,089,615 $ (59,759) $ 3,804,624
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Victorian Square Room Tax
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Revenues
Taxes

Room taxes $ 1,217,882 $ 1,033,150 $ (184,732) $ 1,172,646
Miscellaneous

Investment income (loss) 21,800 133,424 111,624 208,420

Total revenues 1,239,682 1,166,574 (73,108) 1,381,066

Expenditures
Community support

Services and supplies 1,018,149 1,099,135 (80,986) 1,034,463
Capital outlay 800,000 333,278 466,722 350,147

Total expenditures 1,818,149 1,432,413 385,736 1,384,610

Net Change in Fund Balances (578,467) (265,839) 312,628 (3,544)

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 4,137,201 5,103,856 966,655 5,107,400

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 3,558,734 $ 4,838,017 $ 1,279,283 $ 5,103,856
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City of Sparks
Enterprise Funds

June 30, 2020

Major Enterprise Fund

Sewer Operations Fund

To account for the provision of sewer services to the residents of the City and some residents of Washoe County. All activities
necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to, administration, operations,
maintenance, financing and related debt service.

Nonmajor Enterprise Fund

Development Services Fund

To account for the issuance of building permits and other fees designated to finance building and development of the City.
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - Budget and Actual

Sewer Operations
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Operating revenues
Licenses and permits

Sanitary sewer fees $ 215,000 $ 127,264 $ (87,736) $ 167,532
Charges for services

Sewer charges 28,874,261 27,713,348 (1,160,913) 25,962,151
Miscellaneous 72,719 61,861 (10,858) 69,153

Total operating revenues 29,161,980 27,902,473 (1,259,507) 26,198,836

Operating Expenses
Salaries and wages 3,506,756 3,414,174 92,582 2,839,267
Employee benefits 2,112,581 2,015,332 97,249 1,638,666
Services and supplies 15,205,326 12,135,960 3,069,366 10,817,700
Depreciation 11,200,100 6,965,843 4,234,257 7,238,804
Net loss from Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation

Facility 2,850,000 2,500,089 349,911 2,318,494

Total operating expenses 34,874,763 27,031,398 7,843,365 24,852,931

Operating Income (Loss) (5,712,783) 871,075 6,583,858 1,345,905

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses)
Investment income 159,725 1,283,599 1,123,874 1,710,357
Interest Expense (690,631) (488,816) 201,815 (557,616)
Miscellaneous/Other - 16,827 16,827 (213)
Gain (loss) on disposition of assets - (83,447) (83,447) (39,718)

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) (530,906) 728,163 1,259,069 1,112,810

Income Before Capital Contributions and Transfers (6,243,689) 1,599,238 7,842,927 2,458,715

Capital Contributions
Sewer connection fees 4,181,679 6,720,318 2,538,639 7,174,498
Sewer lines and storm drains - 1,993,398 1,993,398 8,946,089

Total capital contributions 4,181,679 8,713,716 4,532,037 16,120,587

Transfers
Transfers in 220,000 95,136 (124,864) 118,261
Transfers out (3,997) (316,117) (312,120) (3,985)

Total transfers 216,003 (220,981) (436,984) 114,276

Change in Net Position $ (1,846,007) 10,091,973 $ 11,937,980 $ 18,693,578

Net Position, Beginning of Year 236,222,517

Net Position, End of Year $ 246,314,490
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - Budget and Actual

Development Services
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Operating revenues
Licenses and permits

Building permits $ 2,015,000 $ 2,773,301 $ 758,301 $ 2,334,526
Other 40,200 52,737 12,537 43,081

Charges for services
Building and planning fees 1,899,125 2,442,147 543,022 2,309,069
Engineering fees 748,100 513,872 (234,228) 739,887

Miscellaneous - - - 10,835

Total operating revenues 4,702,425 5,782,057 1,079,632 5,437,398

Operating Expenses
Salaries and wages 2,352,968 2,091,377 261,591 1,784,985
Employee benefits 1,255,829 1,124,534 131,295 862,058
Services and supplies 3,095,781 2,031,233 1,064,548 2,290,417
Depreciation 100,000 12,125 87,875 9,986

Total operating expenses 6,804,578 5,259,269 1,545,309 4,947,446

Operating Income (Loss) (2,102,153) 522,788 2,624,941 489,952

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses)
Investment income 35,000 226,653 191,653 272,775
Miscellaneous/Other 100 3,081 2,981 160
Gain (loss) on disposition of assets - (622) (622) -

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 35,100 229,112 194,012 272,935

Income (Loss) Before Transfers (2,067,053) 751,900 2,818,953 762,887

Transfers
Transfers out (23,980) (59,792) (35,812) (135,557)

Change in Net Position $ (2,091,033) 692,108 $ 2,783,141 $ 627,330

Net Position, Beginning of Year 3,682,846

Net Position, End of Year $ 4,374,954
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City of Sparks
Internal Service Funds

June 30, 2020

Internal Service Funds

Motor Vehicle Maintenance Fund

To account for the costs of acquisition of vehicles and for operating a maintenance facility for the vehicles and related
equipment used by City departments. Such costs are billed to the user departments and include depreciation on vehicles and
equipment.

Group Insurance Self-Insurance Fund

To account for the operations of the group health and accident insurance program covering City employees.

Workers' Compensation Insurance Fund

To account for money received from other City funds for workers’ compensation claims, compensating injured workers, and the
cost of administering a self-funded insurance program.

Municipal Self-Insurance Fund

To account for monies received from insurance claims and other sources to cover the costs to repair and replace damaged real
and personal property owned by the City and to cover uninsured claims.
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Motor Vehicle
Maintenance

Group Insurance
Self- Insurance

Workers'
Compensation

Insurance

Assets
Current assets

Cash and investments $ 5,321,568 $ 8,348,338 $ 2,656,119
Accounts receivable, net 22,993 350,844 -
Due from other governments - - 54,426
Deposits - 9,072 10,000
Inventory of supplies 199,814 - -

Total current assets 5,544,375 8,708,254 2,720,545

Noncurrent assets
Capital Assets:

Construction in progress 2,079,657 - -
Buildings 475,005 - -
Site improvements 245,445 - -
Machinery and equipment 29,152,398 - -
Less accumulated depreciation (21,707,229) - -

Total noncurrent assets 10,245,276 - -

Total assets 15,789,651 8,708,254 2,720,545

Deferred outflows of resources
Deferred outflows related to pension 195,088 - -
Deferred outflows related to OPEB 49,230 - -

Total deferred outflows of resources 244,318 - -

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources 16,033,969 8,708,254 2,720,545

Liabilities
Current liabilities

Accounts payable 152,950 27,388 619,349
Accrued liabilities 39,588 - -
Due to other governments 29,393 - -
Contracts payable 38,100 - -
Compensated absences payable (current maturities) 77,707 - -
Claims liabilities (current maturities) - 842,206 1,836,547

Total current liabilities 337,738 869,594 2,455,896

Noncurrent liabilities
Compensated absences payable (net of current maturities) 165,114 - -
Total OPEB liability 159,283 - -
Sick leave conversion payable (net of current maturities) 26,950 - -
Claims liabilities (net of current maturities) - - 8,502,962
Net pension liability 1,044,444 - -

Total noncurrent liabilities 1,395,791 - 8,502,962

Total liabilities 1,733,529 869,594 10,958,858

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred inflows related to pensions 106,760 - -
Deferred inflows related to OPEB 40,567 - -

Total deferred inflows of resources 147,327 - -

Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources 1,880,856 869,594 10,958,858

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 10,245,274 - -
Restricted for claims - 7,838,660 -
Unrestricted 3,907,839 - (8,238,313)

Total Net Position $ 14,153,113 $ 7,838,660 $ (8,238,313)
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City of Sparks
Combining Statement of Net Position - Internal Service Funds

June 30, 2020

Municipal Self-
Insurance Total

$ 204,508 $ 16,530,533
16,020 389,857

- 54,426
- 19,072
- 199,814

220,528 17,193,702

- 2,079,657
- 475,005
- 245,445
- 29,152,398
- (21,707,229)

- 10,245,276

220,528 27,438,978

- 195,088
- 49,230

- 244,318

220,528 27,683,296

23,383 823,070
- 39,588
- 29,393
- 38,100
- 77,707

40,876 2,719,629

64,259 3,727,487

- 165,114
- 159,283
- 26,950
- 8,502,962
- 1,044,444

- 9,898,753

64,259 13,626,240

- 106,760
- 40,567

- 147,327

64,259 13,773,567

- 10,245,274
156,269 7,994,929

- (4,330,474)

$ 156,269 $ 13,909,729
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Motor Vehicle
Maintenance

Group Insurance
Self- Insurance

Workers'
Compensation

Insurance

Operating Revenues
Charges for services $ 5,314,480 $ 12,059,808 $ 1,584,890
Miscellaneous 8,195 285,373 29,575

Total operating revenues 5,322,675 12,345,181 1,614,465

Operating Expenses
Salaries and wages 603,289 - -
Employee benefits 403,305 - -
Services and supplies 1,502,584 9,599,298 4,270,984
Depreciation 2,014,041 - -

Total operating expenses 4,523,219 9,599,298 4,270,984

Operating Income (Loss) 799,456 2,745,883 (2,656,519)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenditures)
Investment income 104,238 152,181 68,298
Gain (loss) on disposition of assets 112,477 - -

Total nonoperating revenues (expenditures) 216,715 152,181 68,298

Income (Loss) Before Capital Contributions and Transfers 1,016,171 2,898,064 (2,588,221)

Capital Contributions
Vehicles 97,428 - -

Transfers
Transfers in 347,932 - 1,400,000

Change in net position 1,461,531 2,898,064 (1,188,221)

Net position, Beginning of year 12,691,582 4,940,596 (7,050,092)

Net position, End of Year $ 14,153,113 $ 7,838,660 $ (8,238,313)
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City of Sparks
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - Internal Service Funds

Year Ended June 30, 2020

Municipal Self-
Insurance

Total Internal
Service Funds

$ 1,200,095 $ 20,159,273
104,972 428,115

1,305,067 20,587,388

- 603,289
- 403,305

1,192,732 16,565,598
- 2,014,041

1,192,732 19,586,233

112,335 1,001,155

2,660 327,377
- 112,477

2,660 439,854

114,995 1,441,009

- 97,428

- 1,747,932

114,995 3,286,369

41,274 10,623,360

$ 156,269 $ 13,909,729
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Motor Vehicle
Maintenance

Group
Insurance Self-

Insurance

Operating activities
Cash received from customers and users $ (10,754) $ 2,970,050
Cash received from interfund services provided 5,314,480 9,739,743
Cash received from reimbursements of insurance claims - 285,373
Cash paid to employees (1,002,837) -
Cash paid to suppliers (1,451,134) (10,027,978)

Net cash from (used for) operating activities 2,849,755 2,967,188

Noncapital financing activities
Transfers in - -

Net cash from (used for) noncapital financing activities - -

Capital and related financing activities
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 153,612 -
Acquisition of capital assets (2,213,189) -

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities (2,059,577) -

Investing activities
Investment income (loss) 104,238 152,181

Net cash used for investing activities 104,238 152,181

Net change in cash and cash equivalents 894,416 3,119,369

Cash and cash equivalents, Beginning of Year 4,427,152 5,228,969

Cash and cash equivalents, End of Year $ 5,321,568 $ 8,348,338

131



City of Sparks
Combining Statement of Cash Flows - Internal Service Funds

Year Ended June 30, 2020

Workers'
Compensation

Insurance
Municipal Self-

Insurance Total

$ 1,598,730 $ 106,951 $ 4,664,977
- 1,350,095 16,404,318
- - 285,373
- - (1,002,837)

(2,254,112) (1,422,867) (15,156,091)

(655,382) 34,179 5,195,740

1,400,000 - 1,400,000

1,400,000 - 1,400,000

- - 153,612
- - (2,213,189)

- - (2,059,577)

68,298 2,660 327,377

68,298 2,660 327,377

812,916 36,839 4,863,540

1,843,203 167,669 11,666,993

$ 2,656,119 $ 204,508 $ 16,530,533
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Motor Vehicle
Maintenance

Group
Insurance Self-

Insurance

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash from (used for) operating activities:

Operating income (loss) $ 799,456 $ 2,745,883

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash from (used for) operating
activities
Depreciation 2,014,041 -

Changes in
Accounts receivable (18,949) 649,985
Due from other funds - -
Due from other governments - -
Inventory of supplies (23,990) -
Pension related amounts 27,515 -
OPEB related amounts 735 -
Accounts payable 62,242 (71,267)
Accrued liabilities 6,411 -
Contracts payable 11,713 -
Due to other governments 1,485 -
Compensated absences (30,904) -
Claims liabilities - (357,413)

Total adjustments 2,050,299 221,305

Net cash from (used for) operating activities $ 2,849,755 $ 2,967,188

Noncash investing and capital and related financing activities

Contributions of capital assets from other funds $ 445,360 $ -
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City of Sparks
Combining Statement of Cash Flows - Internal Service Funds

Year Ended June 30, 2020

Workers'
Compensation

Insurance
Municipal Self-

Insurance Total

$ (2,656,519) $ 112,335 $ 1,001,155

- - 2,014,041

- (16,020) 615,016
- 150,000 150,000

(15,735) 17,999 2,264
- - (23,990)
- - 27,515
- - 735

619,289 (53,991) 556,273
- - 6,411
- (47,020) (35,307)
- - 1,485
- - (30,904)

1,397,583 (129,124) 911,046

2,001,137 (78,156) 4,194,585

$ (655,382) $ 34,179 $ 5,195,740

$ - $ - $ 445,360
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - Budget and Actual

Motor Vehicle Maintenance
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Operating revenues
Charges for services

Equipment rent $ 4,698,951 $ 4,820,296 $ 121,345 $ 4,459,310
Fuel 504,552 494,184 (10,368) 590,107
Other 150,000 - (150,000) 216,862

Miscellaneous - 8,195 8,195 3,362

Total operating revenues 5,353,503 5,322,675 (30,828) 5,269,641

Operating Expenses
Salaries and wages 722,088 603,289 118,799 619,444
Employee benefits 395,869 403,305 (7,436) 341,834
Services and supplies 1,642,444 1,502,584 139,860 1,562,574
Depreciation 2,139,500 2,014,041 125,459 1,879,329

Total operating expenses 4,899,901 4,523,219 376,682 4,403,181

Operating Income (Loss) 453,602 799,456 345,854 866,460

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses)
Investment income 24,100 104,238 80,138 107,635
Gain (loss) on disposition of assets (50,000) 112,477 162,477 6,673

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) (25,900) 216,715 242,615 114,308

Income before Capital Contributions and Transfers 427,702 1,016,171 588,469 980,768

Capital Contributions
Vehicles - 97,428 97,428 51,652

Transfers
Transfers in - 347,932 347,932 111,645
Transfers out (1,000,000) - 1,000,000 -

Total transfers (1,000,000) 347,932 1,347,932 111,645

Change in Net Position $ (572,298) 1,461,531 $ 2,033,829 $ 1,144,065

Net Position, Beginning of Year 12,691,582

Net Position, End of Year $ 14,153,113
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - Budget and Actual

Group Insurance Self- Insurance
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Operating revenues
Charges for services

Other $ 12,590,974 $ 12,059,808 $ (531,166) $ 11,719,035
Miscellaneous

Reimbursement from insurance claims 200,000 285,373 85,373 255,434

Total operating revenues 12,790,974 12,345,181 (445,793) 11,974,469

Operating Expenses
Services and supplies 11,721,685 9,599,298 2,122,387 10,317,720

Operating Income (Loss) 1,069,289 2,745,883 1,676,594 1,656,749

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses)
Investment income 12,300 152,181 139,881 184,101

Change in Net Position $ 1,081,589 2,898,064 $ 1,816,475 $ 1,840,850

Net Position, Beginning of Year 4,940,596

Net Position, End of Year $ 7,838,660
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - Budget and Actual

Workers' Compensation Insurance
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Operating revenues
Charges for services

Contributions and reimbursements $ 1,555,061 $ 1,584,890 $ 29,829 $ 973,186
Miscellaneous

Reimbursement from insurance claims - 29,575 29,575 45,690

Total operating revenues 1,555,061 1,614,465 59,404 1,018,876

Operating Expenses
Services and supplies 2,525,435 4,270,984 (1,745,549) 3,772,149

Operating Income (Loss) (970,374) (2,656,519) (1,686,145) (2,753,273)

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses)
Investment income 26,700 68,298 41,598 109,784

Transfers
Transfers in - 1,400,000 1,400,000 -

Change in Net Position $ (943,674) (1,188,221) $ (244,547) $ (2,643,489)

Net Position, Beginning of Year (7,050,092)

Net Position, End of Year $ (8,238,313)

137



City of Sparks
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - Budget and Actual

Municipal Self-Insurance
Year Ended June 30, 2020

(with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020

Final Budget Actual Variance 2019

Operating revenues
Charges for services

Interfund services provided $ 1,200,095 $ 1,200,095 $ - $ 1,072,989
Miscellaneous

Reimbursement from insurance claims 70,000 104,972 34,972 80,699

Total operating revenues 1,270,095 1,305,067 34,972 1,153,688

Operating Expenses
Services and supplies 1,293,519 1,192,732 100,787 1,268,040

Operating Income (Loss) (23,424) 112,335 135,759 (114,352)

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses)
Investment income 300 2,660 2,360 2,976

Income before Transfers (23,124) 114,995 138,119 (111,376)

Transfers
Transfers in - - - 150,000

Change in Net Position $ (23,124) 114,995 $ 138,119 $ 38,624

Net Position, Beginning of Year 41,274

Net Position, End of Year $ 156,269
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City of Sparks
Fiduciary Funds

June 30, 2020

Agency Funds

Sick Leave Retirement Fund

To account for the accumulation of resources for health insurance premium payments of specified retirees.

Postemployment Medical Benefits Fund

To account for the accumulation of resources for postemployment medical benefits of specified retirees.

Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation Facility

To account for cash and investments held for the Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation Facility.

Regional Transportation Commission Road Impact Fund

To account for assets held to be distributed on a quarterly basis to the Regional Transportation Commission.

Others

The following funds are maintained to account for the accumulation of resources to perform limited maintenance of landscaping
within the respective subdivisions:

• Mesa Meadows Landscape Maintenance Fund
• Promontory Landscape Maintenance Fund
• Triple Crown Landscape Maintenance Fund
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City of Sparks
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - Agency Funds

Year Ended June 30, 2020

City of Sparks
Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities 

Agency Funds
June 30, 2020

Balance
 June 30, 2019 Additions Deductions

Balance
June 30, 2020

Sick Leave Retirement Fund

Assets
Cash and investments $ 16,432 $ - $ 2,900 $ 13,532

Liabilities
Group insurance premiums payable $ 16,432 $ - $ 2,900 $ 13,532

Post Employment Medical Benefits Fund

Assets
Cash and equivalents $ 289,586 $ 243,450 $ 308,870 $ 224,166

Liabilities
Group insurance premiums payable $ 289,586 $ 243,450 $ 308,870 $ 224,166

Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation Facility

Assets
Cash and equivalents $ 3,324,970 $ 20,887,209 $ 20,820,650 $ 3,391,529

Liabilities
Due to other governments $ 3,324,970 $ 20,887,209 $ 20,820,650 $ 3,391,529

Regional Transportation Commission Road Impact Fund

Assets
Cash and equivalents $ 90,100 $ 1,665,044 $ 1,554,664 $ 200,480

Liabilities
Due to other governments $ 90,100 $ 1,665,044 $ 1,554,664 $ 200,480

Mesa Meadows Landscape Maintenance Fund

Assets
Cash and equivalents $ 9,076 $ 90,568 $ 80,025 $ 19,619

Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 9,076 $ 90,568 $ 80,025 $ 19,619

Promontory Landscape Maintenance Fund

Assets
Cash and equivalents $ 15,703 $ 30,230 $ 39,992 $ 5,941

Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 15,703 $ 30,230 $ 39,992 $ 5,941

Triple Crown Landscape Maintenance Fund

Assets
Cash and equivalents $ 165,642 $ 49,516 $ 54,494 $ 160,664

Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 165,642 $ 49,516 $ 54,494 $ 160,664
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City of Sparks
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - Agency Funds

Year Ended June 30, 2020

City of Sparks
Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities 

Agency Funds
June 30, 2020

Balance
 June 30, 2019 Additions Deductions

Balance
June 30, 2020

Total All Agency Funds

Assets
Cash and equivalents $ 3,911,509 $ 22,966,017 $ 22,861,595 $ 4,015,931

Liabilities
Account payable $ 190,421 $ 170,314 $ 174,511 $ 186,224
Group insurance premiums payable 306,018 243,450 311,770 237,698
Due to other governments 3,415,070 22,552,253 22,375,314 3,592,009

Total liabilities $ 3,911,509 $ 22,966,017 $ 22,861,595 $ 4,015,931
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City of Sparks
Statistical Section (Unaudited)

For the Years Ended June 30, 2020

This part of the City of Sparks’ comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed information as a context for
understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information says
about the city’s overall financial health

Section Contents Schedule #

Financial Trends 1.1-1.4

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the city’s financial
performance and well-being have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity 2.1-2.4

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the factors affecting the city’s ability to
generate its property and sales taxes.

Debt Capacity 3.1-3.4

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the city’s current levels of
outstanding debt, and its ability to issue additional future debt.

Demographic and Economic Information 4.1-4.2

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader understand the environment
within which the city’s financial activities take place and to help make comparisons over time and with
other governments.

Operating Information 5.1-5.3

These schedules contain information about the city’s operations and resources to help the reader
understand how the city’s financial information relates to the services the city provides and the activities
it performs.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive annual financial reports
for the relevant year.
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2020 2019 2018 2017

Governmental Activities
Net investment in capital assets $ 401,168,954 $ 392,011,088 $ 363,842,341 $ 377,956,278
Restricted 44,717,383 40,809,634 38,126,693 36,694,210
Unrestricted (204,210,323) (203,877,196) (212,691,309) (136,693,294)

Total Governmental Activities $ 241,676,014 $ 228,943,526 $ 189,277,725 $ 277,957,194

Business-Type Activities
Net investment in capital assets $ 151,475,847 $ 147,778,186 $ 137,394,248 $ 136,405,793
Restricted - - - -
Unrestricted 99,284,144 91,502,404 82,041,562 67,633,391

Total business-type activities net position $ 250,759,991 $ 239,280,590 $ 219,435,810 $ 204,039,184

Primary government
Net investment in capital assets $ 552,644,801 $ 539,789,274 $ 501,236,589 $ 514,362,071
Restricted 44,717,383 40,809,634 38,126,693 36,694,210
Unrestricted (104,926,179) (112,374,792) (130,649,747) (69,059,903)

Total primary government $ 492,436,005 $ 468,224,116 $ 408,713,535 $ 481,996,378

Prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.
143



City of Sparks
Schedule 1.1 – Net Position by Component

Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited)

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

$ 364,071,812 $ 349,494,836 $ 333,680,025 $ 276,456,276 $ 244,417,470 $ 248,628,684
35,374,824 35,589,211 41,194,330 42,903,334 51,091,604 54,408,668

(163,874,191) (162,908,270) (113,144,667) (101,758,726) (103,675,703) (106,405,447)

$ 235,572,445 $ 222,175,777 $ 261,729,688 $ 217,600,884 $ 191,833,371 $ 196,631,905

$ 133,052,926 $ 132,378,854 $ 124,836,498 $ 118,604,065 $ 117,872,586 $ 116,663,143
- - - - - -

61,224,746 52,757,466 62,226,339 62,724,798 64,634,725 65,174,839

$ 194,277,672 $ 185,136,320 $ 187,062,837 $ 181,328,863 $ 182,507,311 $ 181,837,982

$ 497,124,738 $ 481,873,690 $ 458,516,523 $ 395,060,341 $ 362,290,056 $ 365,291,827
35,374,824 35,589,211 41,194,330 42,903,334 51,091,604 54,408,668

(102,649,445) (110,150,804) (50,918,328) (39,033,928) (39,040,978) (41,230,608)

$ 429,850,117 $ 407,312,097 $ 448,792,525 $ 398,929,747 $ 374,340,682 $ 378,469,887
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2020 2019 2018 2017

Expenses

Governmental Activities
General government $ 15,441,627 $ 13,973,087 $ 13,621,461 $ 13,628,107
Judicial 2,795,918 2,675,432 2,462,689 2,351,052
Public safety 55,440,833 50,137,012 45,421,001 44,774,035
Public works 11,950,915 10,831,434 9,069,840 9,177,840
Culture and recreation 10,422,820 10,712,073 10,788,462 10,092,377
Community support 5,645,107 3,152,349 2,025,939 3,298,425
Intergovernmental - - - -
Interest and fiscal charges 6,545,310 7,987,116 10,352,937 10,501,091

Total governmental activities 108,242,530 99,468,503 93,742,329 93,822,927

Business-type Activities
Sewer 26,977,731 24,957,376 24,247,795 22,922,462
Development services 5,190,503 4,916,464 4,429,416 3,784,497
Special Events - - - -

Total business-type activities expenses 32,168,234 29,873,840 28,677,211 26,706,959

Total primary government expenses $ 140,410,764 $ 129,342,343 $ 122,419,540 $ 120,529,886

Program Revenues

Governmental Activities
Charges for services

General Government $ 18,789,975 $ 18,467,769 $ 17,303,881 $ 14,401,815
Judicial 724,787 849,504 884,023 858,488
Public Safety 796,259 828,841 961,350 570,336
Public Work 3,203,990 3,163,804 2,033,918 2,725,585
Sanitation 94,195 117,145 254,414 81,760
Culture, recreation, and community support 4,127,420 5,335,121 6,722,371 4,927,851

Operating grants and contributions 1,493,963 1,773,945 1,224,032 1,722,150
Capital grants, interest, and contributions 7,793,920 28,115,646 4,620,380 41,463,235

Total governmental activities program revenues 37,024,509 58,651,775 34,004,369 66,751,220

Business-type Activities
Charge for Sewer services 27,840,612 26,129,683 25,421,540 24,000,811
Charge for Development services 5,782,060 5,426,563 5,683,897 4,713,487
Operating grants, interest, and contributions - - - 13,729
Capital grants, interest, and contributions 8,713,716 16,120,587 14,538,770 7,648,854

Total business-type activities program revenues 42,336,388 47,676,833 45,644,207 36,376,881

Total primary government program revenue 79,360,897 106,328,608 79,648,576 103,128,101

Net (Expense)/Revenue
Governmental Activities (71,218,021) (40,816,728) (59,737,960) (27,071,707)
Business-type Activities 10,168,154 17,802,993 16,966,996 9,669,922

Total primary government net expense $ (61,049,867) $ (23,013,735) $ (42,770,964) $ (17,401,785)

Prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.
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City of Sparks
Schedule 1.2 – Changes in Net Position

Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited)

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

$ 17,259,801 $ 12,531,485 $ 10,756,417 $ 10,863,112 $ 8,817,144 $ 10,025,892
2,085,243 2,119,937 2,213,707 2,225,488 2,054,034 2,158,409

41,989,882 39,489,038 44,473,405 40,779,887 37,286,519 36,969,841
8,564,996 6,300,571 13,107,396 13,780,817 14,071,989 14,151,854

10,163,718 9,829,803 10,230,616 9,672,978 9,149,895 9,899,309
2,577,879 1,384,932 1,949,757 1,568,970 2,473,833 3,206,527

- - - - - -
9,827,453 11,187,762 10,748,859 13,158,074 13,480,497 12,860,069

92,468,972 82,843,528 93,480,157 92,049,326 87,333,911 89,271,901

23,863,114 22,442,881 24,153,084 24,622,329 20,399,005 21,680,905
2,871,068 1,991,181 1,624,933 1,780,442 1,468,521 1,653,448

- - - - - -

26,734,182 24,434,062 25,778,017 26,402,771 21,867,526 23,334,353

$ 119,203,154 $ 107,277,590 $ 119,258,174 $ 118,452,097 $ 109,201,437 $ 112,606,254

$ 14,374,893 $ 13,190,273 $ 12,019,773 $ 11,417,822 $ 11,607,851 $ 11,639,553
940,585 959,730 988,053 991,278 1,032,788 1,317,073
718,541 972,957 960,766 728,109 880,505 2,014,994

3,124,194 3,246,022 3,040,582 3,055,505 2,835,071 2,695,408
112,103 89,864 37,520 6,300 15,330 -

4,703,917 4,520,065 4,446,327 4,197,108 5,295,120 4,114,266
1,534,679 1,234,890 1,867,496 2,184,401 1,940,111 2,445,242

14,611,760 23,015,112 56,827,683 37,135,600 6,441,089 16,900,744

40,120,672 47,228,913 80,188,200 59,716,123 30,047,865 41,127,280

22,858,463 21,956,804 21,209,352 21,114,955 19,851,753 18,827,593
4,153,119 3,266,871 2,317,542 2,117,900 2,013,713 1,410,322

- - - - - -
6,490,750 5,509,920 7,746,694 2,246,382 589,860 797,086

33,502,332 30,733,595 31,273,588 25,479,237 22,455,326 21,035,001

73,623,004 77,962,508 111,461,788 85,195,360 52,503,191 62,162,281

(52,348,300) (35,614,615) (13,291,957) (32,333,203) (57,286,046) (48,144,621)
6,768,150 6,299,533 5,495,571 (923,534) 587,800 (2,299,352)

$ (45,580,150) $ (29,315,082) $ (7,796,386) $ (33,256,737) $ (56,698,246) $ (50,443,973)

146



2020 2019 2018 2017

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Position
Governmental Activities

Taxes
Ad valorem taxes $ 32,559,240 $ 29,945,770 $ 27,562,058 $ 26,361,970
Special assessments - taxes 324,269 361,665 342,080 889,479
Unrestricted intergovernmental - consolidated taxes 29,030,989 27,846,670 26,549,389 23,195,337
Other taxes 19,536,433 19,930,341 18,804,468 17,167,022

Unrestricted investment income 1,350,566 1,868,169 393,507 243,579
Other 868,239 508,633 (582,679) 1,625,010
Transfers 280,773 21,281 (228,473) (25,941)

Total governmental activities 83,950,509 80,482,529 72,840,350 69,456,456

Business-type Activities
Unrestricted investment income 1,510,252 1,983,132 69,182 (39,993)
Other 81,768 79,936 92,497 105,642
Transfers (280,773) (21,281) 228,473 25,941

Total business-type activities 1,311,247 2,041,787 390,152 91,590

Total primary government 85,261,756 82,524,316 73,230,502 69,548,046

Change in Net Position
Governmental Activities $ 12,732,488 $ 39,665,801 $ 13,102,390 $ 42,384,749
Business-Type Activities 11,479,401 19,844,780 17,357,148 9,761,512

Total primary government change in net position $ 24,211,889 $ 59,510,581 $ 30,459,538 $ 52,146,261
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City of Sparks
Schedule 1.2 – Changes in Net Position

Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited)

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

$ 25,735,620 $ 24,206,813 $ 23,423,624 $ 23,200,778 $ 23,935,797 $ 25,692,651
1,197,930 1,082,636 1,188,135 1,830,467 1,895,243 1,960,106

22,695,286 20,916,103 19,356,294 18,252,243 17,513,809 16,725,697
16,199,616 15,418,511 14,282,782 13,571,789 11,119,363 11,418,369

506,173 254,882 378,347 3,638 367,254 475,772
215,107 584,991 778,449 776,389 480,804 (4,471,332)

53,047 714,946 342,882 465,412 13,273 (183,529)

66,602,779 63,178,882 59,750,513 58,100,716 55,325,543 51,617,734

493,674 246,574 454,632 19,311 399,619 382,358
126,503 154,962 126,653 191,187 371,133 299,956
(53,047) (714,946) (342,882) (465,412) (13,273) 183,529

567,130 (313,410) 238,403 (254,914) 757,479 865,843

67,169,909 62,865,472 59,988,916 57,845,802 56,083,022 52,483,577

$ 14,254,479 $ 27,564,267 $ 46,458,556 $ 25,767,513 $ (1,960,503) $ 3,473,113
7,335,280 5,986,123 5,733,974 (1,178,448) 1,345,279 (1,433,509)

$ 21,589,759 $ 33,550,390 $ 52,192,530 $ 24,589,065 $ (615,224) $ 2,039,604
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2020 2019 2018 2017

General Fund
Nonspendable $ - $ - $ - $ -
Restricted - - - -
Assigned 510,439 119,485 955,058 332,086
Unassigned 6,350,345 8,237,017 5,860,155 2,381,986

Total general fund(1) $ 6,860,784 $ 8,356,502 $ 6,815,213 $ 2,714,072

All Other Governmental Funds
Restricted 36,488,361 36,560,228 33,709,418 32,696,433
Committed 1,707,029 1,942,449 1,240,812 913,386
Assigned 10,551,920 10,072,007 7,777,144 6,407,484

Total all other governmental funds(1) $ 48,747,310 $ 48,574,684 $ 42,727,374 $ 40,017,303

Notes:

1) Fluctuations in total general fund balance and total all other governmental funds balance primarily reflect activity related to
large capital projects.

Prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.
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City of Sparks
Schedule 1.3 - Fund Balances, Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited)

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

$ - $ 333 $ - $ - $ 1,268 $ 788
- - - - 13,571 346,058

2,345,634 2,499,431 1,101,885 1,693,859 2,153,036 1,336,536
3,661,772 3,946,852 3,762,386 4,113,903 4,324,416 5,161,421

$ 6,007,406 $ 6,446,616 $ 4,864,271 $ 5,807,762 $ 6,492,291 $ 6,844,803

36,862,093 35,767,128 41,650,718 35,210,268 36,390,477 35,551,672
1,073,424 798,424 1,163,684 1,040,583 837,136 692,616
3,429,725 3,993,693 3,443,911 3,417,542 3,523,829 4,559,865

$ 41,365,242 $ 40,559,245 $ 46,258,313 $ 39,668,393 $ 40,751,442 $ 40,804,153
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2020 2019 2018 2017

Revenues
Taxes $ 35,176,088 $ 33,018,266 $ 35,540,176 $ 29,734,198
Licenses and permits 19,910,793 20,025,849 18,919,475 15,476,836
Intergovernmental revenues 50,188,454 50,827,309 45,242,085 41,886,672
Charges for services 4,969,720 6,050,050 5,852,395 5,713,677
Fines and forfeits 586,214 584,391 703,704 622,678
Miscellaneous 1,807,644 1,752,147 770,509 597,537

Total revenues 112,638,913 112,258,012 107,028,344 94,031,598

Expenditures
General government* 14,477,331 12,839,338 12,773,774 13,009,722
Judicial 2,547,670 2,538,257 2,347,610 2,272,818
Public safety 50,827,457 47,535,551 43,983,575 43,333,646
Public works 5,787,155 4,872,701 4,734,652 4,709,480
Culture and recreation 7,565,828 7,781,638 7,559,359 7,534,030
Community support 6,190,832 2,289,008 1,235,472 994,435
Intergovernmental - - - -
Capital/Nonoperating 7,441,242 7,617,099 4,268,653 6,726,641
Debt service

Principal 14,124,988 11,476,169 13,644,519 7,852,000
Interest 5,558,055 7,673,052 9,423,142 10,165,272
Advance Refunding Escrow - - - 2,899,967
Other 1,069,698 6,238 18,153 241,093

Total expenditures 115,590,256 104,629,051 99,988,909 99,739,104

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures (2,951,343) 7,628,961 7,039,435 (5,707,506)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Gain (loss) on disposition of assets - - 250 1,096,000
Refunding bonds issued 96,609,347 - - 23,158,290
Bonds issued - - - -
Proceeds of refunding bonds - - - -
Payments to refunded bond escrow agent (93,513,935) - - (23,124,790)
Refunded bonds redeemed - - - -
Discount on bonds issued - - - (8,500)
Transfers in 8,781,547 5,255,809 2,939,738 7,099,724
Transfers out (10,248,706) (5,496,173) (3,168,211) (7,154,491)
Prior period adjustment - - - -

Total other financing sources (uses) 1,628,253 (240,364) (228,223) 1,066,233

Net Change in Fund Balances $ (1,323,090) $ 7,388,597 $ 6,811,212 $ (4,641,273)

Debt service as a percentage of noncapital expenditures %19.2 %19.7 %24.1 %22.5

* Includes General, Special Revenue, Capital Projects and Debt Service Funds.
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City of Sparks
Schedule 1.4 - Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited)

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

$ 28,969,948 $ 27,564,923 $ 32,673,904 $ 26,825,221 $ 27,612,851 $ 29,467,590
15,892,828 15,806,282 14,636,255 13,878,721 13,721,762 13,238,303
40,724,097 38,096,816 36,101,825 35,016,415 31,605,381 31,505,744

5,186,023 5,107,022 5,460,416 5,366,208 6,303,327 7,168,837
663,882 653,313 662,907 686,356 707,145 923,884
846,889 435,736 950,298 440,595 1,624,222 2,187,918

92,283,667 87,664,092 90,485,605 82,213,516 81,574,688 84,492,276

10,979,858 10,113,421 10,013,248 9,484,391 9,538,767 9,303,631
1,998,477 2,097,670 1,931,962 1,976,186 1,972,078 2,060,499

41,066,025 39,716,955 38,156,786 35,632,227 35,869,222 35,178,504
4,827,742 4,774,668 4,539,922 5,737,079 6,274,814 7,983,441
7,258,973 6,820,522 6,797,156 6,365,455 6,501,064 6,990,564
1,802,744 901,936 1,117,381 725,288 1,619,322 2,011,557

- - - - 259,051 295,331
5,918,626 5,082,673 4,077,064 6,920,081 3,228,900 5,672,383

7,398,000 13,797,000 13,825,000 6,080,000 5,665,000 5,120,000
10,920,981 11,208,334 12,003,482 11,135,169 10,068,803 10,427,468

- - - - - -
4,366 211,815 150,057 95,898 95,907 148,273

92,175,792 94,724,994 92,612,058 84,151,774 81,092,928 85,191,651

107,875 (7,060,902) (2,126,453) (1,938,258) 481,760 (699,375)

934,000 2,150,000 100,000 88,258 - -
- - - - - -
- - - - - 4,180,000
- 7,285,000 7,330,000 - - -
- (7,132,187) - - - -
- - - - - (4,120,000)
- - - - - -

6,542,487 5,749,856 6,207,065 4,643,725 4,699,972 4,911,833
(7,217,575) (5,108,490) (5,864,183) (4,561,303) (4,582,435) (5,095,362)

- - - - (1,004,520) -

258,912 2,944,179 7,772,882 170,680 (886,983) (123,529)

$ 366,787 $ (4,116,723) $ 5,646,429 $ (1,767,578) $ (405,223) $ (822,904)

%21.2 %27.9 %29.2 %22.3 %20.2 %19.6
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Real Property Assessed Value

Fiscal Year
ended June 30, Residential Commercial Industrial Other

2020 $ 2,086,593,940 $ 574,305,361 $ 432,462,837 $ 250,414,488

2019 1,858,722,178 529,486,683 406,704,885 222,187,916

2018 1,898,935,896 488,497,068 384,454,122 152,542,043

2017 1,796,385,878 469,528,526 373,049,844 157,675,703

2016 1,628,545,964 492,592,811 352,196,393 149,463,174

2015 1,412,538,525 491,969,082 346,266,412 139,008,743

2014 1,194,487,527 490,827,042 344,402,528 139,544,675

2013 1,205,915,561 484,053,275 333,460,281 135,939,375

2012 1,297,586,987 485,223,299 335,130,418 134,354,569

2011 1,438,907,544 466,143,248 326,211,878 128,602,963

Source: Washoe County Assessor 

Pursuant to NRS 361.227, real property is valued at taxable value, determined by calculating the full cash value (market value)
of land and estimated replacement cost of improvements less appropriate depreciation. Taxable assessed value is 35% of
estimated actual value. Real property is reappraised at least every five years. Property not reappraised is revalued annually
using various approved methods
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City of Sparks
Schedule 2.1 -Assessed Value of Estimated Value of Taxable Property

Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited)

Personal Property
Assessed Value

Less Tax Exempt
Property

Taxable Assessed
Value

Estimated Actual
Value

Percentage of
Taxable Value to

Actual Value
Total Direct Tax

Rate

$ 5,862,990 $ 194,266,121 $ 3,155,373,495 9,015,352,843 %35.00 0.9598

5,748,029 183,618,052 2,839,231,639 8,112,090,397 %35.00 0.9598

5,635,323 152,542,043 2,777,522,409 7,935,432,597 %35.00 0.9598

5,524,826 157,699,419 2,644,465,358 7,555,615,314 %35.00 0.9598

5,416,496 158,289,982 2,469,924,856 7,056,928,160 %35.00 0.9598

5,310,290 158,289,982 2,236,803,070 6,390,865,914 %35.00 0.9598

5,206,167 158,470,881 2,015,997,058 5,759,991,594 %35.00 0.9161

5,004,005 151,109,413 2,013,263,084 5,752,180,239 %35.00 0.9161

4,905,887 153,036,305 2,104,164,855 6,011,899,586 %35.00 0.9161

4,809,693 142,328,445 2,222,346,881 6,349,562,516 %35.00 0.9161
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2020 2019 2018 2017

City of Sparks Direct Rate
Operating Rate 0.7109 0.7109 0.7109 0.7109
Voter Approved 0.1105 0.1105 0.1105 0.1105
Legislative Overrides 0.1384 0.1384 0.1384 0.1384

Total City of Sparks Direct Rate 0.9598 0.9598 0.9598 0.9598

Overlapping Rates
Washoe County 1.3917 1.3917 1.3917 1.3917
Washoe County School District 1.1385 1.1385 1.1385 1.1385
Washoe Regional Water Planning Board/Special

Districts - - - -
State of Nevada 0.1700 0.1700 0.1700 0.1700

Total Overlapping Rates 2.7002 2.7002 2.7002 2.7002

Total City of Sparks Property Tax Rate 3.6600 3.6600 3.6600 3.6600

Redevelopment Agency of the City of Sparks 3.1808 3.1778 3.2085 3.2085

Source: Nevada Department of Taxation

Note: AB 489 and SB 509 are two property tax relief measures that were passed during the 2005 Nevada legislative session that
places limitations on increases of property tax paid by Nevada property owners. These tax relief measures have the potential of
limiting the property tax rates levied by Nevada governmental agencies.
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City of Sparks
Schedule 2.2 - Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates

Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited)

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

0.7109 0.7109 0.6672 0.6672 0.6672 0.6672
0.1105 0.1105 0.1105 0.1105 0.1105 0.1105
0.1384 0.1384 0.1384 0.1384 0.1384 0.1384

0.9598 0.9598 0.9161 0.9161 0.9161 0.9161

1.3917 1.3917 1.3917 1.3917 1.3917 1.3917
1.1385 1.1385 1.1385 1.1385 1.1385 1.1385

- - - - - 0.0005
0.1700 0.1700 0.1700 0.1700 0.1700 0.1700

2.7002 2.7002 2.7002 2.7002 2.7002 2.7007

3.6600 3.6600 3.6163 3.6163 3.6163 3.6168

3.2085 3.1940 3.1238 3.1336 3.1336 3.2075
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City of Sparks
Schedule 2.3 – Ten Largest Assessed Valuations

Current Year and Nine Years Ago (Unaudited)

2020 2011

Taxpayer
Assessed
Valuation Rank

Percentage
of Total
Assessed
Valuation

Assessed
Valuation Rank

Percentage
of Total
Assessed
Valuation

RED Sparks SPE LLC $ 33,446,142 1 1.06% $ - -%

Smooth Bourbon LLC 22,431,133 2 0.71% - -%

ICON Reno Property Owner Pool 3 17,538,557 3 0.56% - -%

Sunroad Lumina Apartments Partners 17,008,240 4 0.54% - -%

Lennar Reno LLC 16,212,923 5 0.51% - -%

Prime Park Vista LLC 14,772,596 6 0.47% 13,219,600 5 0.59%

Toll NV Limited Partnership 14,461,215 7 0.46% - -%

RCG-Sparks LLC 14,217,552 8 0.45% - -%

Sparks Marina JV LLC 13,916,484 9 0.44% - -%

BL Road LLC 13,626,617 10 0.43% - -%

Prologis NA3 LLC - -% 33,910,191 1 1.53%

Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Co. - -% 16,216,011 2 0.73%

Sparks Nugget, Inc. - -% 15,416,310 3 0.69%

Inland American Sparks Crossing - -% 14,618,203 4 0.66%

Sparks Galleria Investors LLC - -% 12,621,048 6 0.57%

Sparks Family Hospital Inc - -% 12,317,137 7 0.55%

Prologis NA3 NV LLC - -% 10,528,880 8 0.47%

US INST Real Est Equities LP - -% 10,074,825 9 0.45%

Pioneer Meadows Apartments LLC - -% 8,079,750 10 0.36%

Total, Ten Largest Taxpayers 177,631,459 5.63% 147,001,955 6.61%

Total, Other Taxpayers 2,977,742,036 94.37% 2,075,344,926 93.39%

Total Assessed Valuations $ 3,155,373,495 100.00% $ 2,222,346,881 100.00%

Source: Washoe County Assessor

This list represents the ten largest property assessments based on property-owning taxpayers in the City. It is possible that an
owner of several parcels may have an aggregate assessed value that is large than those listed above. This schedule does not
include the City of Sparks Redevelopment Agency valuation.
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City of Sparks
Schedule 2.4 – Property Tax Levies and Collections

Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited)

Current Year Total Collections to Date

Fiscal Year
Ended

June 30, Taxes Levied Tax Collections
Percentage of
Taxes Levied

Delinquent Tax
Collections Tax Collections

Percent of Taxes
Levied

2020 $ 29,230,408 $ 29,146,606 99.71 $ - $ 29,146,606 99.71%

2019 26,972,304 26,892,344 99.70 48,214 26,940,558 99.88%

2018 24,822,400 24,741,565 99.67 75,175 24,816,740 99.98%

2017 23,816,110 23,725,954 99.62 87,044 23,812,998 99.99%

2016 23,092,284 23,012,450 99.65 79,128 23,091,578 100.00%

2015 22,185,805 22,076,170 99.51 108,930 22,185,100 100.00%

2014 22,220,370 21,302,629 95.87 917,385 22,220,014 100.00%

2013 22,131,906 21,370,949 96.56 760,957 22,131,906 100.00%

2012 21,867,752 21,720,508 99.33 147,244 21,867,752 100.00%

2011 23,635,725 23,309,474 98.62 326,251 23,635,725 100.00%

Note: Property taxes are collected by the County and remitted periodically throughout the fiscal year. Delinquent tax collections
paid to the City in the current year are allocated to the year levied for this presentation.  Includes Redevelopment Agency
Areas No. 1 & 2.
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General Bonded Debt

Fiscal
Year

Ended
General

Obligation Redevelopment

Total
General
Bonded 

Available to
Repay General

Bonded 
Net General

Bonded 

Percentage
of Actual
Property Per

June 30, Bonds Notes Bonds Notes Debt Debt Debt Value(1) Capita(2)

2020 $ - $ - $ 22,188,460 $ - $ 22,188,460 $ 18,215,706 $ 3,972,754 0.04% $ 221.57

2019 - - 28,146,901 - 28,146,901 18,776,147 9,370,754 0.12% 290.39

2018 - - 31,969,961 - 31,969,961 17,865,984 14,103,977 0.18% 333.97

2017 - - 40,340,988 - 40,340,988 19,752,855 20,588,133 0.27% 431.08

2016 1,035,000 - 43,497,856 - 44,532,856 18,910,066 25,622,790 0.36% 481.98

2015 2,025,000 - 46,722,399 - 48,747,399 17,298,588 31,448,811 0.49% 532.46

2014 2,975,000 - 55,592,348 - 58,567,348 22,921,066 35,646,282 0.62% 649.20

2013 3,890,000 - 58,713,918 - 62,603,918 22,373,617 40,230,301 0.70% 694.83

2012 4,770,000 - 61,675,488 - 66,445,488 23,585,259 42,860,229 0.71% 719.87

2011 5,610,000 - 64,542,058 - 70,152,058 26,898,775 43,253,283 0.68% 777.19

1) See Schedule 2.1 for estimated actual property value.

2) See Schedule 4.1 for population and personal income data.
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City of Sparks
Schedule 3.1 – Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type

Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited)

Other Governmental 
Activities Debt Business Type Activities

Revenue Capital
Sewer
Utility Sewer Utility

Total
Primary

Percentage
of Personal Per

Bonds Leases Bonds Notes Government Income(2) Capita(2)

$ 92,793,284 $ - $ 28,088,741 $ 3,470,629 $ 146,541,114 0.52% $ 1,463.36

96,320,024 - 33,141,506 4,218,271 161,826,702 0.63% 1,669.56

103,776,530 - 38,082,582 4,945,551 178,774,624 0.79% 1,867.60

108,853,102 - 42,928,969 5,652,641 197,775,700 0.92% 2,113.42

112,162,608 - 46,817,980 6,356,605 209,870,049 1.10% 2,271.42

115,117,114 171,670 32,329,748 7,057,710 203,423,641 1.07% 2,221.97

117,730,620 744,875 35,923,567 7,739,883 220,706,294 1.16% 2,446.47

119,952,126 1,292,535 39,407,646 8,403,635 231,659,861 1.23% 2,571.14

121,953,240 1,891,690 42,785,394 9,049,464 242,125,277 1.29% 2,623.19

123,674,746 2,464,385 46,060,110 9,680,647 252,031,947 1.38% 2,792.16
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City of Sparks
Schedule 3.2 – General Obligation Direct and Overlapping Debt

Year Ended June 30, 2020 (Unaudited)

 Name of Government Unit
Debt

Outstanding

Presently
Self-Supporting Debt

Outstanding
Percentage

Applicable(1)

Applicable Net
Debt

Direct
City of Sparks(2)

Governmental activity
Revenue bonds $ 92,793,284 $ 92,793,284 100.00% $ 92,793,284
Tax allocation bonds & notes 22,188,460 22,188,460 100.00% 22,188,460

Total direct debt 114,981,744 114,981,744 114,981,744

Overlapping
Washoe County School District 1,035,502,000 - 14.14% 146,419,983
Washoe County 120,853,000 36,421,000 14.14% 17,088,614
State of Nevada 1,283,145,000 349,439,000 2.43% 31,180,424

Total overlapping 2,439,500,000 385,860,000 194,689,021

Total general obligation direct and
overlapping $2,554,481,744 $ 500,841,744 $ 309,670,765

Source: Washoe County Comptroller's Office; Washoe County School District; and the State of Nevada.

1) Calculation based on present assessed valuation of Sparks compared to Washoe County, Washoe County School District
and State of Nevada respectively.

2)  Amounts are net of issuance discounts.
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Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Assessed value of taxable property, including redevelopment $ 3,421,431,221

Debt limit - (20% of total assessed value) $ 684,286,244

Debt Applicable to Limit
Governmental GO Debt
Business-type Activities GO Debt 28,088,741

Total Net Debt Subject to Limitation 28,088,741

Legal debt margin $ 656,197,503

2020 2019 2018 2017

Debt Limit $ 684,286,244 $ 613,381,910 $ 595,228,536 $ 564,422,667

Total net debt subject to limitation 28,088,741 33,141,506 37,566,649 42,145,498

Available General Obligation Debt Limit $ 656,197,503 $ 580,240,404 $ 557,661,887 $ 522,277,169

Total Net Debt Subject to limitation as a
Percentage of Debt Limit %4.1 %5.4 %6.3 %7.5

Note: The legal debt limit is set forth in the City Charter Article VII Sec 7.010

          Data is also available in published Debt Management Policy on file with the City of Sparks.
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City of Sparks
Schedule 3.3 – Legal Debt Margin Information

Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited)

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

$ 493,984,971 $ 479,349,402 $ 434,121,479 $ 434,924,468 $ 454,847,772 $ 484,829,014

47,852,980 41,412,458 46,638,450 51,701,282 56,607,529 61,350,874

$ 446,131,991 $ 437,936,944 $ 387,483,029 $ 383,223,186 $ 398,240,243 $ 423,478,140

%9.7 %8.6 %10.7 %11.9 %12.4 %12.7

Prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.
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City of Sparks
Schedule 3.4 – Pledged Revenue Coverage

Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited)

Fiscal Year
Ended Pledged

Less:
Operating Net Revenues Debt Service Requirements Coverage 

June 30, Revenues(1) Expenses(2) Available Principal Interest Total 

Sewer Utility Bonds(3)

2020 $ 34,560,930 $ 17,565,466 $ 16,995,464 $ 3,195,453 $ 213,970 $ 3,409,423 5.0

2019 33,304,181 15,295,633 18,008,548 3,103,311 253,623 3,356,934 5.4

2018 36,224,774 14,598,519 21,626,255 3,013,849 292,133 3,305,982 6.5

2017 29,281,895 14,052,528 15,229,367 3,056,723 816,603 3,873,326 3.9

2016 27,458,269 14,382,880 13,075,389 3,521,768 907,329 4,429,097 3.0

2015 25,717,679 13,434,169 12,283,510 3,593,820 964,405 4,558,225 2.7

2014 23,371,365 14,341,132 9,030,233 3,484,079 1,075,889 4,559,968 2.0

2013 23,097,560 15,017,616 8,079,944 3,377,748 1,183,914 4,561,662 1.8

2012 20,441,613 11,666,850 8,774,763 3,274,716 1,288,578 4,563,294 1.9

2011 19,542,426 12,398,442 7,143,984 2,877,236 1,380,953 4,258,189 1.7

1) Pledged revenue for sewer utility bonds includes revenue derived from licenses and permits, sewer connection fees, and
charges for services.

2) Operating expenses exclude depreciation, interest, and other non-operating expenses.

3) Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
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Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, Population(1)

City Area Square
Miles(6)

Total
Personal Income(3)

Per Capita Personal
Income(3)

2020 100,140 36.50 $ 28,016,338,000 $ 59,639

2019 96,928 35.81 25,556,498,000 55,487

2018 95,726 35.81 22,724,381,000 49,653

2017 93,581 35.81 21,428,813,000 47,526

2016 92,396 35.81 19,165,475,745 43,805

2015 91,551 35.81 19,089,119,268 43,311

2014 90,214 35.81 19,013,067,000 42,823

2013 90,100 35.81 18,868,025,416 43,317

2012 92,302 35.81 18,792,854,000 43,317

2011 90,264 35.81* 18,258,112,000 42,524

* Copper Canyon Annexation detached to Washoe County FY 11

Sources:

1)  Nevada Department of Taxation.

2)  City of Sparks, Management Services Department.

3)  U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis, 2017, for Reno/Sparks Metropolitan Area; Estimated based
on available data from BEA.

4) State of Nevada Department of Employment, Training and Rehabilitation for Reno/Sparks Metropolitan area
(nevadaworkforce.com).

5) Washoe County School District, enrollment for 2018 is estimated. Official counts are not available at time of publication.

6)  City of Sparks, Community Services Department
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City of Sparks
Schedule 4.1 – Demographic and Economic Statistics

Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited)

Unemployment Rate(4)

Public
School Enrollment(5)

Business Licenses
Issued(2)

Total Construction
Permits(6)

Total Construction
Value(6)

8.7 18,890 8,249 4,103 401,232,440

3.2 18,813 8,123 3,935 325,105,877

3.5 18,503 7,378 3,935 344,557,136

4.2 18,780 7,372 3,636 259,406,469

5.1 18,058 6,966 3,712 232,467,828

6.4 17,927 7,053 3,581 175,692,045

7.6 17,737 6,529 2,579 125,653,129

9.7 18,401 6,377 2,393 124,334,661

11.1 18,401 6,084 2,463 110,712,242

12.6 17,862 4,956 1,763 60,711,375
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City of Sparks
Schedule 4.2 – Principal Employers

Current Year and Nine Years Ago (Unaudited)

March, 2020 2011

Employer Employees(1) Rank

Percentage of
Total 

County

Employment(2) Employees(1) Rank

Percentage of
Total

County

Employment(2)

Sparks Nugget, Inc. 1000-1499 1 0.54% 1000-1499 1 0.59%
United Parcel Service 1000-1499 2 0.54% 900-990 2 0.44%
City of Sparks 500-999 3 0.32% 600-699 3 0.30%
Western Village 500-999 4 0.32% 400-499 6 0.21%
Q&D Construction 500-999 5 0.32% -%
Northern Nevada Medical Center 500-999 6 0.32% 400-499 4 0.21%
Baldini's 250-499 7 0.16% -%
Rail City 250-499 8 0.16% 300-399 9 0.16%
Wal-mart Superstore 250-499 9 0.16% 400-499 7 0.21%
Swift Transportation 250-499 10 0.16% -%
Henry Schein Inc -% 400-499 5 0.21%
Department of Transportation -% 300-399 8 0.16%
Scheels -% 200-299 10 0.12%

Total Reno/Sparks Metropolitan

Area Covered Employment 230,900 213,505

Source:  Top Employers are provided to the Nevada Department of Employment, Training, and Rehabilitation from Info Group
USA, City of Sparks and United Parcel were confirmed independently.  Info Group reports are produced twice each year
January-June 2019 1st half, July-December 2019 2nd half.

1)  Nevada Revised Statutes Chapter 612 stipulate that actual employment for individual employers may not be published.

2)  Total employment statistics are only available for the greater Reno/Sparks metropolitan area.
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Function 2020 2019 2018 2017

General government 62.2 59.5 58.5 58.6
Judicial 16.0 15.5 15.5 15.5
Public safety 269.0 254.5 250.5 250.3
Public works 22.5 23.0 21.5 21.0
Culture and recreation 95.2 96.8 89.0 93.0
Community support 1.2 1.2 1.0 0.1
Sewer - Business Type 108.9 102.1 100.0 95.2
Development services - Business Type 33.3 33.8 31.0 29.3

Total 608.3 586.4 567.0 563.0

Source: City of Sparks Financial Services Department, Budget Document
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City of Sparks
Schedule 5.1 – Full Time Equivalent City Government Employees by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited)

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

59.7 56.5 55.0 57.5 57.5 69.5
17.0 15.5 15.5 15.5 15.5 15.0

245.3 241.0 243.0 243.0 243.0 235.0
21.5 42.7 52.5 95.5 95.5 22.0
91.0 53.0 82.0 100.5 100.5 140.5

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
93.6 91.0 77.0 37.0 37.0 82.0
23.9 18.5 18.0 10.0 10.0 15.5

552.0 518.2 543.0 559.0 559.0 579.5
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Function/Program 2020 2019 2018 2017

General Government

Business licenses issued(3) 8,249 8,123 7,378 7,694

Judicial(1)

Municipal Court Cases Filed
Misdemeanor, non-traffic 1,974 1,975 1,802 1,731
Traffic and parking violations 3,455 3,906 3,679 4,140

Public Safety

Police(5)

Number of sworn personnel 118 112 112 112
Number of cases 11,208 11,984 11,565 12,283
Calls for service 92,136 84,676 82,386 78,604

Fire(6)

Number of firefighters 77 86 87 87
Emergency responses 12,608 12,029 12,685 13,724
Average response time (minutes) 5.5 4.2 3.9 3.8

Public Works(2)

Labor hours for graffiti removal 1,134 1,623 1,675 1,565
Pounds of material used for filling potholes 79,000 91,485 32,183 12,789
Tons of sand used during snow removal 258 670 664 279
Pounds of material used for pavement crack

sealing 127,839 117,105 270,743 298,160
Street sweeper operator miles 6,311 5,933 8,014 8,238

Culture and Recreation(7)

Adult softball league number of participants 768 83,352 85,096 85,812
Before and after school program enrollment 1,749 1,801 17,194 15,937
Community "Fun Run" number of participants 1,279 1,502 1,634 1,720

Utilities

Sewer residential accounts(3) 31,596 31,143 30,697 29,494

Sewer commercial accounts(3) 1,830 1,817 1,814 1,816

Treatment Plant Flows (millions of gallons)(4) 10,926.0 11,516.8 10,633.4 10,918.7

Development Services(2)

Building permits issued 4,103 3,890 3,935 3,636

NR = Not reported

Sources:

1) Uniform System for Judicial Records, Nevada Administrative Office of the Courts (AOC), Planning and Analysis Division,
Annual Report of the Nevada Judiciary

2) City of Sparks Community Services Department

3) City of Sparks Management Services Department

4) Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation Facility

5) City of Sparks Police Department

6) City of Sparks Fire Department (note FY18, FY19 the Sparks Fire Department reported enroute arrival time for all priority
1 calls)

7) City of Sparks Parks and Recreation Department
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City of Sparks
Schedule 5.2 – Operating Indicators by Function/Program

Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited)

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

6,966 7,053 6,529 7,067 6,084 4,956

1,778 1,999 1,923 1,977 1,999 2,320
4,366 4,635 5,158 5,044 4,945 7,618

110 108 108 108 105 105
11,815 12,656 11,850 11,845 11,598 12,400
80,345 79,176 76,962 76,566 79,568 77,554

86 86 87 87 87 89
12,882 11,163 10,055 9,415 8,831 8,198

3.7 3.5 3.5 5.5 5.4 4.9

1,623 2,180 2,427 2,045 1,369 1,854
13,365 15,211 16,254 112979 154592 N/R

428 145 350 804 187 452

205,705 57,756 283,600 255,159 152,445 168,147
8,872 10,190 9,509 9,458 1,372 700

71,211 67,692 82,840 78,086 69,436 65,839
15,933 15,319 15,265 14,465 14,302 12,010
1,054 2,330 2,303 2,400 1,885 1,739

29,647 28,956 28,643 29,127 28,975 28,794

1,813 1,803 1,790 1,730 1,723 1,709

9,879.0 9,787.0 9,706.0 10,227.0 10,659.0 9,626.0

3,712 3,581 2,579 2,393 2,463 1,763
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Function/Program 2020 2019 2018 2017

General Government

City owned facilities(1) 48 48 48 48

Number of networked computers(5) 450 450 450 425
Public Safety

Police(2)

Marked police vehicles 54 49 62 56
Police motorcycles 6 6 6 10

Fire(3)

Fire stations 5 5 5 5
Fire engines 19 19 17 17

Public Works(1)

Paved streets (miles) 734.1 734.1 734.1 734.1

Culture and Recreation(4)

Parks 50 50 50 50
Acreage of parks - developed 617.7 617.7 617.7 618.6
Acreage of parks - undeveloped 598.0 598.0 598.0 579.2
Swimming pools - outdoors 1 1 1 1
Swimming pools - indoors 2 2 2 2
Athletic Fields - lighted 26 26 26 26
Athletic Fields - unlighted 28 28 28 28
Tennis courts - lighted 12 12 12 12
Tennis courts - unlighted 3 3 3 3
Basketball courts - lighted 1 1 1 1
Basketball courts - unlighted 34 34 34 34
Community centers 3 3 3 3
Rodeo arenas 1 - - -
Sand volleyball courts 6 12 12 12

Utilities(1)

Sewer lines (miles) 374.0 373.2 372.6 359.8
Storm drains (miles) 271.0 268.7 268.5 259.8

NR = Not reported

Sources:

1)  City of Sparks Community Services Department

2)  City of Sparks Police Department

3)  City of Sparks Fire Department

4)  City of Sparks Parks and Recreation Department

5)  City of Sparks Information Technology Division
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City of Sparks
Schedule 5.3 – Capital Assets Statistics by Function/Program

Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited)

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

48 48 48 48 48 48

460 408 352 352 352 400

45 30 30 29 29 29
6 5 5 5 5 5

5 5 5 5 5 5
17 17 17 17 17 17

734.1 656.0 656.0 656.0 656.0 656.0

52 56 56 56 56 55
616.0 591.0 591.0 591.0 591.0 587.0
582.4 616.0 616.0 693.7 697.0 697.0

1 1 1 1 1 2
2 2 2 2 2 1

26 26 26 26 24 24
28 28 28 28 28 28
12 12 12 12 12 12
3 3 3 3 3 3
1 1 1 1 1 1

34 34 34 34 34 34
3 3 3 4 4 3
- - - - 1 1

12 7 8 10 10 10

357.5 356.1 395.0 346.8 346.8 344.8
254.7 253.7 250.0 248.6 248.6 247.3
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/ŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶƚ��ƵĚŝƚŽƌ͛Ɛ�ZĞƉŽƌƚ�ŽŶ�/ŶƚĞƌŶĂů��ŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ZĞƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�
ĂŶĚ�ŽŶ��ŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�KƚŚĞƌ�DĂƚƚĞƌƐ��ĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ĂŶ��ƵĚŝƚ�ŽĨ�&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�

WĞƌĨŽƌŵĞĚ�ŝŶ��ĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ��ƵĚŝƚŝŶŐ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�
�
�
dŽ�ƚŚĞ�,ŽŶŽƌĂďůĞ�DĂǇŽƌ�ĂŶĚ��ŝƚǇ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�
�ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ͕�EĞǀĂĚĂ�
^ƉĂƌŬƐ͕�EĞǀĂĚĂ�
�
�
tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂƵĚŝƚĞĚ͕�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵĚŝƚŝŶŐ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇ�ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�^ƚĂƚĞƐ�ŽĨ�
�ŵĞƌŝĐĂ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ĂƵĚŝƚƐ�ĐŽŶƚĂŝŶĞĚ�ŝŶ�'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ��ƵĚŝƚŝŶŐ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�
ŝƐƐƵĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵƉƚƌŽůůĞƌ�'ĞŶĞƌĂů�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�^ƚĂƚĞƐ͕�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŐŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚĂů�
ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ͕�ƚŚĞ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐͲƚǇƉĞ�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ͕�ĞĂĐŚ�ŵĂũŽƌ�ĨƵŶĚ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŐŐƌĞŐĂƚĞ�ƌĞŵĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ĨƵŶĚ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�
ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ͕�EĞǀĂĚĂ�;ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇͿ�ĂƐ�ŽĨ�ĂŶĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĞŶĚĞĚ�:ƵŶĞ�ϯϬ͕�ϮϬϮϬ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�ŶŽƚĞƐ�
ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĐŽůůĞĐƚŝǀĞůǇ�ĐŽŵƉƌŝƐĞ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ďĂƐŝĐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŚĂǀĞ�
ŝƐƐƵĞĚ�ŽƵƌ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ƚŚĞƌĞŽŶ�ĚĂƚĞĚ�EŽǀĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϬ͕�ϮϬϮϬ͘�
�
/ŶƚĞƌŶĂů��ŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ZĞƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�
/Ŷ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͕�ǁĞ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĞĚ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�
ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƌĞƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�;ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽůͿ�ĂƐ�Ă�ďĂƐŝƐ�ĨŽƌ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶŝŶŐ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂƌĞ�
ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŝƌĐƵŵƐƚĂŶĐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞ�ŽĨ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶƐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͕�
ďƵƚ�ŶŽƚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞ�ŽĨ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ĂŶ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĞĨĨĞĐƚŝǀĞŶĞƐƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů͘�
�ĐĐŽƌĚŝŶŐůǇ͕�ǁĞ�ĚŽ�ŶŽƚ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐ�ĂŶ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĞĨĨĞĐƚŝǀĞŶĞƐƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ͕�EĞǀĂĚĂ͛Ɛ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�
ĐŽŶƚƌŽů͘�
�
��ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ�ŝŶ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ĞǆŝƐƚƐ�ǁŚĞŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶ�Žƌ�ŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�Ă�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ĚŽĞƐ�ŶŽƚ�ĂůůŽǁ�
ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�Žƌ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ͕�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŶŽƌŵĂů�ĐŽƵƌƐĞ�ŽĨ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ĂƐƐŝŐŶĞĚ�ĨƵŶĐƚŝŽŶƐ͕�ƚŽ�ƉƌĞǀĞŶƚ͕�Žƌ�
ĚĞƚĞĐƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽƌƌĞĐƚ͕�ŵŝƐƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽŶ�Ă�ƚŝŵĞůǇ�ďĂƐŝƐ͘���ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ǁĞĂŬŶĞƐƐ�ŝƐ�Ă�ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ͕�Žƌ�Ă�
ĐŽŵďŝŶĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐŝĞƐ͕�ŝŶ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů͕�ƐƵĐŚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞƌĞ�ŝƐ�Ă�ƌĞĂƐŽŶĂďůĞ�ƉŽƐƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ƚŚĂƚ�Ă�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�
ŵŝƐƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶƚŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ǁŝůů�ŶŽƚ�ďĞ�ƉƌĞǀĞŶƚĞĚ͕�Žƌ�ĚĞƚĞĐƚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽƌƌĞĐƚĞĚ�ŽŶ�Ă�
ƚŝŵĞůǇ�ďĂƐŝƐ͘���ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ�ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ�ŝƐ�Ă�ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ͕�Žƌ�Ă�ĐŽŵďŝŶĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐŝĞƐ͕�ŝŶ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�
ƚŚĂƚ�ŝƐ�ůĞƐƐ�ƐĞǀĞƌĞ�ƚŚĂŶ�Ă�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ǁĞĂŬŶĞƐƐ͕�ǇĞƚ�ŝŵƉŽƌƚĂŶƚ�ĞŶŽƵŐŚ�ƚŽ�ŵĞƌŝƚ�ĂƚƚĞŶƚŝŽŶ�ďǇ�ƚŚŽƐĞ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞĚ�
ǁŝƚŚ�ŐŽǀĞƌŶĂŶĐĞ͘�
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KƵƌ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƌĞƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�ǁĂƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ůŝŵŝƚĞĚ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞ�ĚĞƐĐƌŝďĞĚ�ŝŶ�
ƚŚĞ�ĨŝƌƐƚ�ƉĂƌĂŐƌĂƉŚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƐĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ǁĂƐ�ŶŽƚ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶĞĚ�ƚŽ�ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨǇ�Ăůů�ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐŝĞƐ�ŝŶ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�
ŽǀĞƌ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƌĞƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŵŝŐŚƚ�ďĞ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ǁĞĂŬŶĞƐƐĞƐ�Žƌ�ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ�ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐŝĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞƌĞĨŽƌĞ͕�
ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ǁĞĂŬŶĞƐƐĞƐ�Žƌ�ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ�ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐŝĞƐ�ŵĂǇ�ĞǆŝƐƚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŶŽƚ�ďĞĞŶ�ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨŝĞĚ͘�tĞ�ĚŝĚ�ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨǇ�Ă�
ĐĞƌƚĂŝŶ�ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ�ŝŶ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů͕�ĚĞƐĐƌŝďĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞ�ŽĨ�ĨŝŶĚŝŶŐƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ƋƵĞƐƚŝŽŶĞĚ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ĂƐ�&ŝŶĚŝŶŐ�ϮϬϮϬͲϬϬϭ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�Ă�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ǁĞĂŬŶĞƐƐ͘�
�
�ŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�KƚŚĞƌ�DĂƚƚĞƌƐ�
�Ɛ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ŽďƚĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ƌĞĂƐŽŶĂďůĞ�ĂƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ǁŚĞƚŚĞƌ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĨƌĞĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�
ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ŵŝƐƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ͕�ǁĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĞĚ�ƚĞƐƚƐ�ŽĨ�ŝƚƐ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĐĞƌƚĂŝŶ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶƐ�ŽĨ�ůĂǁƐ͕�
ƌĞŐƵůĂƚŝŽŶƐ͕�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŐƌĂŶƚ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚƐ͕�ŶŽŶĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĐŽƵůĚ�ŚĂǀĞ�Ă�ĚŝƌĞĐƚ�ĂŶĚ�
ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ĞĨĨĞĐƚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘�,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕�ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ�ĂŶ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚŽƐĞ�
ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶƐ�ǁĂƐ�ŶŽƚ�ĂŶ�ŽďũĞĐƚŝǀĞ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ĂƵĚŝƚ͕�ĂŶĚ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚŝŶŐůǇ͕�ǁĞ�ĚŽ�ŶŽƚ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐ�ƐƵĐŚ�ĂŶ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ͘�dŚĞ�
ƌĞƐƵůƚƐ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ƚĞƐƚƐ�ĚŝƐĐůŽƐĞĚ�ŶŽ�ŝŶƐƚĂŶĐĞƐ�ŽĨ�ŶŽŶĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�Žƌ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ŵĂƚƚĞƌƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂƌĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�
ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ��ƵĚŝƚŝŶŐ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ͘�
�
�ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬ͕�EĞǀĂĚĂ͛Ɛ�ZĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�ƚŽ�&ŝŶĚŝŶŐƐ�
dŚĞ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĚŝŶŐ�ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨŝĞĚ�ŝŶ�ŽƵƌ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ŝƐ�ĚĞƐĐƌŝďĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞ�ŽĨ�
ĨŝŶĚŝŶŐƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƋƵĞƐƚŝŽŶĞĚ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽƌƌĞĐƚŝǀĞ�ĂĐƚŝŽŶ�ƉůĂŶ͘�dŚĞ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�ǁĂƐ�ŶŽƚ�ƐƵďũĞĐƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�
ĂƵĚŝƚŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ĂƉƉůŝĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ͕�ĂĐĐŽƌĚŝŶŐůǇ͕�ǁĞ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐ�ŶŽ�
ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�ŝƚ͘�
�
WƵƌƉŽƐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŝƐ�ZĞƉŽƌƚ�
dŚĞ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ŝƐ�ƐŽůĞůǇ�ƚŽ�ĚĞƐĐƌŝďĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĐŽƉĞ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ƚĞƐƚŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ĂŶĚ�
ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƐƵůƚƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚĞƐƚŝŶŐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŶŽƚ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ĂŶ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĞĨĨĞĐƚŝǀĞŶĞƐƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�
�ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�Žƌ�ŽŶ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ͘�dŚŝƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ŝƐ�ĂŶ�ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂů�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ĂŶ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĞĚ�ŝŶ�
ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ��ƵĚŝƚŝŶŐ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ŝŶ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ĂŶĚ�
ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ͘��ĐĐŽƌĚŝŶŐůǇ͕�ƚŚŝƐ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŝƐ�ŶŽƚ�ƐƵŝƚĂďůĞ�ĨŽƌ�ĂŶǇ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞ͘�
�

�
�
ZĞŶŽ͕�EĞǀĂĚĂ�
EŽǀĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϬ͕�ϮϬϮϬ
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ZĞƉŽƌƚ�ŽŶ�/ŶƚĞƌŶĂů��ŽŶƚƌŽů�KǀĞƌ��ŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ZĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝĨŽƌŵ�'ƵŝĚĂŶĐĞ�

�
�

dŽ�ƚŚĞ�,ŽŶŽƌĂďůĞ�DĂǇŽƌ�ĂŶĚ��ŝƚǇ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�
�ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ͕�EĞǀĂĚĂ�
^ƉĂƌŬƐ͕�EĞǀĂĚĂ�
�
�
ZĞƉŽƌƚ�ŽŶ��ŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�DĂũŽƌ�&ĞĚĞƌĂů�WƌŽŐƌĂŵ�
tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂƵĚŝƚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ͕�EĞǀĂĚĂ͛Ɛ�;ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇͿ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƚǇƉĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�
ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĚĞƐĐƌŝďĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�KD���ŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�^ƵƉƉůĞŵĞŶƚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĐŽƵůĚ�ŚĂǀĞ�Ă�ĚŝƌĞĐƚ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ĞĨĨĞĐƚ�
ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ŵĂũŽƌ�ĨĞĚĞƌĂů�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĞŶĚĞĚ�:ƵŶĞ�ϯϬ͕�ϮϬϮϬ͘�dŚĞ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ŵĂũŽƌ�ĨĞĚĞƌĂů�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵ�
ŝƐ�ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨŝĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƵŵŵĂƌǇ�ŽĨ�ĂƵĚŝƚŽƌ͛Ɛ�ƌĞƐƵůƚƐ�ƐĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞ�ŽĨ�ĨŝŶĚŝŶŐƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ƋƵĞƐƚŝŽŶĞĚ�ĐŽƐƚƐ͘�
�
DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ͛Ɛ�ZĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ��
DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŝƐ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďůĞ�ĨŽƌ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĨĞĚĞƌĂů�ƐƚĂƚƵƚĞƐ͕�ƌĞŐƵůĂƚŝŽŶƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĞƌŵƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ĐŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ�ŽĨ�ŝƚƐ�ĨĞĚĞƌĂů�ĂǁĂƌĚƐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�ŝƚƐ�ĨĞĚĞƌĂů�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵƐ͘��
�
�ƵĚŝƚŽƌ͛Ɛ�ZĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�
KƵƌ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ŝƐ�ƚŽ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐ�ĂŶ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ŵĂũŽƌ�ĨĞĚĞƌĂů�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵ�ďĂƐĞĚ�
ŽŶ�ŽƵƌ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƚǇƉĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ƌĞĨĞƌƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĂďŽǀĞ͘�tĞ�ĐŽŶĚƵĐƚĞĚ�ŽƵƌ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ŽĨ�
ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂƵĚŝƚŝŶŐ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇ�ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�^ƚĂƚĞƐ�ŽĨ��ŵĞƌŝĐĂ͖�
ƚŚĞ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ĂƵĚŝƚƐ�ĐŽŶƚĂŝŶĞĚ�ŝŶ�'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ��ƵĚŝƚŝŶŐ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ͕�ŝƐƐƵĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�
�ŽŵƉƚƌŽůůĞƌ�'ĞŶĞƌĂů�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�^ƚĂƚĞƐ͖�ĂŶĚ�dŝƚůĞ�Ϯ�h͘^͘��ŽĚĞ�ŽĨ�&ĞĚĞƌĂů�ZĞŐƵůĂƚŝŽŶƐ�WĂƌƚ�ϮϬϬ͕�hŶŝĨŽƌŵ�
�ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝǀĞ�ZĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ͕��ŽƐƚ�WƌŝŶĐŝƉůĞƐ͕�ĂŶĚ��ƵĚŝƚ�ZĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�&ĞĚĞƌĂů��ǁĂƌĚƐ�;hŶŝĨŽƌŵ�
'ƵŝĚĂŶĐĞͿ͘�dŚŽƐĞ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝĨŽƌŵ�'ƵŝĚĂŶĐĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ƉůĂŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ƚŽ�
ŽďƚĂŝŶ�ƌĞĂƐŽŶĂďůĞ�ĂƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ǁŚĞƚŚĞƌ�ŶŽŶĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ƌĞĨĞƌƌĞĚ�
ƚŽ�ĂďŽǀĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĐŽƵůĚ�ŚĂǀĞ�Ă�ĚŝƌĞĐƚ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ĞĨĨĞĐƚ�ŽŶ�Ă�ŵĂũŽƌ�ĨĞĚĞƌĂů�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵ�ŽĐĐƵƌƌĞĚ͘��Ŷ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�
ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�ĞǆĂŵŝŶŝŶŐ͕�ŽŶ�Ă�ƚĞƐƚ�ďĂƐŝƐ͕�ĞǀŝĚĞŶĐĞ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚŽƐĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ƐƵĐŚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ĂƐ�ǁĞ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĞĚ�ŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŝƌĐƵŵƐƚĂŶĐĞƐ͘��
�
tĞ�ďĞůŝĞǀĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŽƵƌ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ�Ă�ƌĞĂƐŽŶĂďůĞ�ďĂƐŝƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŽƵƌ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ŵĂũŽƌ�
ĨĞĚĞƌĂů�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵ͘�,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕�ŽƵƌ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ĚŽĞƐ�ŶŽƚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�Ă�ůĞŐĂů�ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ͘�
�
KƉŝŶŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�DĂũŽƌ�&ĞĚĞƌĂů�WƌŽŐƌĂŵ�
/Ŷ�ŽƵƌ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ͕�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĞĚ͕�ŝŶ�Ăůů�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ƌĞƐƉĞĐƚƐ͕�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƚǇƉĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�
ƌĞĨĞƌƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĂďŽǀĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĐŽƵůĚ�ŚĂǀĞ�Ă�ĚŝƌĞĐƚ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ĞĨĨĞĐƚ�ŽŶ�ŝƚƐ�ŵĂũŽƌ�ĨĞĚĞƌĂů�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�
ĞŶĚĞĚ�:ƵŶĞ�ϯϬ͕�ϮϬϮϬ͘�
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DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŝƐ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďůĞ�ĨŽƌ�ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ĞĨĨĞĐƚŝǀĞ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�
ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ƌĞĨĞƌƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĂďŽǀĞ͘�/Ŷ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�
ŽĨ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ͕�ǁĞ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĞĚ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƚǇƉĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�
ƚŚĂƚ�ĐŽƵůĚ�ŚĂǀĞ�Ă�ĚŝƌĞĐƚ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ĞĨĨĞĐƚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŵĂũŽƌ�ĨĞĚĞƌĂů�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵ�ƚŽ�ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵĚŝƚŝŶŐ�
ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂƌĞ�ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŝƌĐƵŵƐƚĂŶĐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞ�ŽĨ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ĂŶ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�
ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ŵĂũŽƌ�ĨĞĚĞƌĂů�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŽ�ƚĞƐƚ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ŽŶ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ŝŶ�
ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝĨŽƌŵ�'ƵŝĚĂŶĐĞ͕�ďƵƚ�ŶŽƚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞ�ŽĨ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ĂŶ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�
ĞĨĨĞĐƚŝǀĞŶĞƐƐ�ŽĨ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ͘��ĐĐŽƌĚŝŶŐůǇ͕�ǁĞ�ĚŽ�ŶŽƚ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐ�ĂŶ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�
ĞĨĨĞĐƚŝǀĞŶĞƐƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ͘��
�
KƵƌ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ǁĂƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ůŝŵŝƚĞĚ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞ�ĚĞƐĐƌŝďĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�
ƉƌĞĐĞĚŝŶŐ�ƉĂƌĂŐƌĂƉŚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƐĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ǁĂƐ�ŶŽƚ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶĞĚ�ƚŽ�ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨǇ�Ăůů�ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐŝĞƐ�ŝŶ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�
ƚŚĂƚ�ŵŝŐŚƚ�ďĞ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ǁĞĂŬŶĞƐƐĞƐ�Žƌ�ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ�ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐŝĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞƌĞĨŽƌĞ͕�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ǁĞĂŬŶĞƐƐĞƐ�Žƌ�
ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ�ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐŝĞƐ�ŵĂǇ�ĞǆŝƐƚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŶŽƚ�ďĞĞŶ�ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨŝĞĚ͘�,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕�ĂƐ�ĚŝƐĐƵƐƐĞĚ�ďĞůŽǁ͕�ǁĞ�ĚŝĚ�
ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨǇ�ĐĞƌƚĂŝŶ�ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐŝĞƐ�ŝŶ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�
ǁĞĂŬŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ�ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐŝĞƐ͘�
�
��ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ�ŝŶ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ĞǆŝƐƚƐ�ǁŚĞŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶ�Žƌ�ŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�Ă�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�
ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ĚŽĞƐ�ŶŽƚ�ĂůůŽǁ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�Žƌ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ͕�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŶŽƌŵĂů�ĐŽƵƌƐĞ�ŽĨ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�
ĂƐƐŝŐŶĞĚ�ĨƵŶĐƚŝŽŶƐ͕�ƚŽ�ƉƌĞǀĞŶƚ͕�Žƌ�ĚĞƚĞĐƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽƌƌĞĐƚ͕�ŶŽŶĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ƚǇƉĞ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�
ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�Ă�ĨĞĚĞƌĂů�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵ�ŽŶ�Ă�ƚŝŵĞůǇ�ďĂƐŝƐ͘���ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ǁĞĂŬŶĞƐƐ�ŝŶ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�
ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ŝƐ�Ă�ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ͕�Žƌ�Ă�ĐŽŵďŝŶĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐŝĞƐ͕�ŝŶ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ͕�ƐƵĐŚ�
ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞƌĞ�ŝƐ�Ă�ƌĞĂƐŽŶĂďůĞ�ƉŽƐƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ŶŽŶĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚ�ǁŝůů�
ŶŽƚ�ďĞ�ƉƌĞǀĞŶƚĞĚ͕�Žƌ�ĚĞƚĞĐƚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽƌƌĞĐƚĞĚ͕�ŽŶ�Ă�ƚŝŵĞůǇ�ďĂƐŝƐ͘�tĞ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐŝĞƐ�ŝŶ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�
ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ĚĞƐĐƌŝďĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞ�ŽĨ�ĨŝŶĚŝŶŐƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƋƵĞƐƚŝŽŶĞĚ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ĂƐ�
&ŝŶĚŝŶŐƐ�ϮϬϮϬͲϬϬϯ�ĂŶĚ�ϮϬϮϬͲϬϬϰ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ǁĞĂŬŶĞƐƐĞƐ͘�
�
��ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ�ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ�ŝŶ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ŝƐ�Ă�ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ͕�Žƌ�Ă�ĐŽŵďŝŶĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�
ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐŝĞƐ͕�ŝŶ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ƚǇƉĞ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�Ă�ĨĞĚĞƌĂů�
ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŝƐ�ůĞƐƐ�ƐĞǀĞƌĞ�ƚŚĂŶ�Ă�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ǁĞĂŬŶĞƐƐ�ŝŶ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ͕�ǇĞƚ�ŝŵƉŽƌƚĂŶƚ�
ĞŶŽƵŐŚ�ƚŽ�ŵĞƌŝƚ�ĂƚƚĞŶƚŝŽŶ�ďǇ�ƚŚŽƐĞ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŐŽǀĞƌŶĂŶĐĞ͘�tĞ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ�ŝŶ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�
ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ĚĞƐĐƌŝďĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞ�ŽĨ�ĨŝŶĚŝŶŐƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƋƵĞƐƚŝŽŶĞĚ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ĂƐ�
&ŝŶĚŝŶŐ�ϮϬϮϬͲϬϬϮ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�Ă�ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ�ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ͘�
�
dŚĞ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ĨŝŶĚŝŶŐƐ�ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨŝĞĚ�ŝŶ�ŽƵƌ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ĂƌĞ�ĚĞƐĐƌŝďĞĚ�
ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞ�ŽĨ�ĨŝŶĚŝŶŐƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƋƵĞƐƚŝŽŶĞĚ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽƌƌĞĐƚŝǀĞ�ĂĐƚŝŽŶ�ƉůĂŶ͘�dŚĞ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�
ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�ǁĂƐ�ŶŽƚ�ƐƵďũĞĐƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵĚŝƚŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ĂƉƉůŝĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ĂŶĚ͕�
ĂĐĐŽƌĚŝŶŐůǇ͕�ǁĞ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐ�ŶŽ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ͘�
�
dŚĞ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ŽŶ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ŝƐ�ƐŽůĞůǇ�ƚŽ�ĚĞƐĐƌŝďĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĐŽƉĞ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�
ƚĞƐƚŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƐƵůƚƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚĞƐƚŝŶŐ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽĨ�
ƚŚĞ�hŶŝĨŽƌŵ�'ƵŝĚĂŶĐĞ͘��ĐĐŽƌĚŝŶŐůǇ͕�ƚŚŝƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ŝƐ�ŶŽƚ�ƐƵŝƚĂďůĞ�ĨŽƌ�ĂŶǇ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞ͘��
�

�
ZĞŶŽ͕�EĞǀĂĚĂ�
EŽǀĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϬ͕�ϮϬϮϬ
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�ƵĚŝƚŽƌ͛Ɛ��ŽŵŵĞŶƚƐ�
�
�
dŽ�ƚŚĞ�,ŽŶŽƌĂďůĞ�DĂǇŽƌ�ĂŶĚ��ŝƚǇ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�
�ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ͕�EĞǀĂĚĂ�
^ƉĂƌŬƐ͕�EĞǀĂĚĂ�
�
�
/Ŷ�ĐŽŶŶĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŽƵƌ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŐŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚĂů�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ͕�ƚŚĞ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐͲ
ƚǇƉĞ�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ͕�ĞĂĐŚ�ŵĂũŽƌ�ĨƵŶĚ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŐŐƌĞŐĂƚĞ�ƌĞŵĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ĨƵŶĚ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ�;ƚŚĞ�
�ŝƚǇͿ�ĂƐ�ŽĨ�ĂŶĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĞŶĚĞĚ�:ƵŶĞ�ϯϬ͕�ϮϬϮϬ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�ŶŽƚĞƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͕�
ŶŽƚŚŝŶŐ�ĐĂŵĞ�ƚŽ�ŽƵƌ�ĂƚƚĞŶƚŝŽŶ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĐĂƵƐĞĚ�ƵƐ�ƚŽ�ďĞůŝĞǀĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ĨĂŝůĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŵƉůǇ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐ�
ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽĨ�EĞǀĂĚĂ�ZĞǀŝƐĞĚ�^ƚĂƚƵƚĞƐ�ĐŝƚĞĚ�ďĞůŽǁ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ƚŚĞ�ǀŝŽůĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�EŽƚĞ�Ϯ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�
ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘�,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕�ŽƵƌ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ǁĂƐ�ŶŽƚ�ĚŝƌĞĐƚĞĚ�ƉƌŝŵĂƌŝůǇ�ƚŽǁĂƌĚ�ŽďƚĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ŬŶŽǁůĞĚŐĞ�ŽĨ�ƐƵĐŚ�
ŶŽŶĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ͘��ĐĐŽƌĚŝŶŐůǇ͕�ŚĂĚ�ǁĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĞĚ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ͕�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ŵĂƚƚĞƌƐ�ŵĂǇ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĐŽŵĞ�ƚŽ�
ŽƵƌ�ĂƚƚĞŶƚŝŽŶ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ŶŽŶĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽĨ�EĞǀĂĚĂ�ZĞǀŝƐĞĚ�^ƚĂƚƵƚĞƐ�
ĐŝƚĞĚ�ďĞůŽǁ͕�ŝŶƐŽĨĂƌ�ĂƐ�ƚŚĞǇ�ƌĞůĂƚĞ�ƚŽ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ŵĂƚƚĞƌƐ͘�
�
^ƚĂƚƵƚĞ��ŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�
dŚĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ĚŝƐĐůŽƐƵƌĞ�ŽŶ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�EĞǀĂĚĂ�ZĞǀŝƐĞĚ�^ƚĂƚƵƚĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�EĞǀĂĚĂ��ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝǀĞ�
�ŽĚĞ�ŝƐ�ĐŽŶƚĂŝŶĞĚ�ŝŶ�EŽƚĞ�Ϯ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘�
�
WƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ�ŽŶ�WƌŝŽƌ�zĞĂƌ�^ƚĂƚƵƚĞ��ŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�
�ǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌĞĚ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ǇĞĂƌ�ƚŽ�ĂǀŽŝĚ�ŽǀĞƌͲĞǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�
EZ^͕�ĞǆĐĞƉƚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚŽƐĞ�ŝƚĞŵƐ�ĚŝƐĐůŽƐĞĚ�ŝŶ�EŽƚĞ�Ϯ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘�
�
WƌŝŽƌ�zĞĂƌ�ZĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĂƚŝŽŶƐ�
^ĞĞ�ƚŚĞ�^ƵŵŵĂƌǇ�^ĐŚĞĚƵůĞ�ŽĨ�WƌŝŽƌ�zĞĂƌ��ƵĚŝƚ�&ŝŶĚŝŶŐƐ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�ƐĞƉĂƌĂƚĞ�ĐŽǀĞƌ͘�
�
�ƵƌƌĞŶƚ�zĞĂƌ�ZĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĂƚŝŽŶƐ�
KƵƌ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ǇĞĂƌ�ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ĂƌĞ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�^ĐŚĞĚƵůĞ�ŽĨ�&ŝŶĚŝŶŐƐ�ĂŶĚ�YƵĞƐƚŝŽŶĞĚ��ŽƐƚƐ͘��
�
EĞǀĂĚĂ�ZĞǀŝƐĞĚ�^ƚĂƚƵƚĞ�ϯϱϰ͘ϲϭϭϱ�
��ĨƵŶĚ�ǁĂƐ�ĐƌĞĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�EĞǀĂĚĂ�ZĞǀŝƐĞĚ�^ƚĂƚƵƚĞ�ϯϱϰ͘ϲϭϭϱ͕�͞&ƵŶĚ�ƚŽ�ƐƚĂďŝůŝǌĞ�ŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ�
ŽĨ�ůŽĐĂů�ŐŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ŵŝƚŝŐĂƚĞ�ĞĨĨĞĐƚƐ�ŽĨ�ŶĂƚƵƌĂů�ĚŝƐĂƐƚĞƌ͘͟�&ƵŶĚƐ�ĚĞƉŽƐŝƚĞĚ�ĂŶĚͬŽƌ�ĂĐĐƵŵƵůĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�
ƚŚĞ�^ƚĂďŝůŝǌĂƚŝŽŶ�^ƉĞĐŝĂů�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞ�&ƵŶĚ�ĨŽƌ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ƐƚĂďŝůŝǌĂƚŝŽŶ�ĐĂŶ�ŽŶůǇ�ďĞ�ƵƐĞĚ�ŝĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ�
ĚĞƐĐƌŝďĞĚ�ŝŶ�EŽƚĞ�ϭϬ�ĂƌĞ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚ͘�
�

�
ZĞŶŽ͕�EĞǀĂĚĂ�
EŽǀĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϬ͕�ϮϬϮϬ�
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

)HGHUDO�
&)'$�
1XPEHU

$JHQF\�RU�3DVV�
WKURXJK�1XPEHU

�)HGHUDO�
([SHQGLWXUHV�

�3D\PHQWV�WR�
6XEUHFLSLHQWV�

8�6��'HSDUWPHQW�RI�+RXVLQJ�DQG�8UEDQ�'HYHORSPHQW
'LUHFW�$ZDUG
��&'%*���(QWLWOHPHQW�*UDQWV�&OXVWHU
&RPPXQLW\�'HYHORSPHQW�%ORFN�*UDQWV���(QWLWOHPHQW�*UDQWV ������ %����0&�������� ����������������������� �����������������������
&RPPXQLW\�'HYHORSPHQW�%ORFN�*UDQWV���(QWLWOHPHQW�*UDQWV ������ %����0&�������� ����������������������� �������������������������
&RPPXQLW\�'HYHORSPHQW�%ORFN�*UDQWV���3URJUDP�,QFRPH ������ �� ������������������������ �������������������������
7RWDO�&'%*���(QWLWOHPHQW�*UDQWV�&OXVWHU ����������������������� �����������������������

7RWDO�8�6��'HSDUWPHQW�RI�+RXVLQJ�DQG�8UEDQ�'HYHORSPHQW ����������������������� �����������������������

8�6��'HSDUWPHQW�RI�-XVWLFH
'LUHFW�$ZDUG
2IILFH�RI�-XVWLFH�3URJUDPV���%XUHDX�RI�-XVWLFH�$VVLVWDQFH
%XOOHWSURRI�9HVW�3DUWQHUVKLS�3URJUDP ������ ������������%93 ������������������������� �������������������������
(TXLWDEOH�6KDULQJ�3URJUDP ������ �� ����������������������� �������������������������
&29,'����%-$�)<����&RURQDYLUXV�(PHUJHQF\�6XSSOHPHQWDO�)XQ ������ �����9'�%;����� ������������������������ �������������������������
7RWDO�8�6��'HSDUWPHQW�RI�-XVWLFH�'LUHFW�$ZDUGV ����������������������� �������������������������

3DVV�WKURXJK�IURP�6WDWH�RI�1HYDGD
(GZDUG�%\UQH�0HPRULDO�-XVWLFH�$VVLVWDQFH�*UDQW�3URJUDP ������ �����'-�%;����� ������������������������ �������������������������

7RWDO�8�6��'HSDUWPHQW�RI�-XVWLFH ����������������������� �������������������������

8�6��'HSDUWPHQW�RI�7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ �
3DVV�WKURXJK�IURP�6WDWH�RI�1HYDGD
��'HSDUWPHQW�RI�3XEOLF�6DIHW\��2IILFH�RI�7UDIILF�6DIHW\
+LJKZD\�6DIHW\�&OXVWHU�
1DWLRQDO�3ULRULW\�6DIHW\�3URJUDPV ������ -)������63'������ ������������������������� �������������������������
7RWDO�1DWLRQDO�3ULRULW\�6DIHW\�3URJUDPV ������������������������� �������������������������

6WDWH�DQG�&RPPXQLW\�+LJKZD\�6DIHW\ ������ -)������63'������ ������������������������ �������������������������
6WDWH�DQG�&RPPXQLW\�+LJKZD\�6DIHW\ ������ -)������63'������ ������������������������ �������������������������
7RWDO�6WDWH�DQG�&RPPXQLW\�+LJKZD\�6DIHW\ ������������������������ �������������������������

7RWDO�8�6��'HSDUWPHQW�RI�7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ ������������������������ �������������������������

([HFXWLYH�2IILFH�RI�WKH�3UHVLGHQW
3DVV�WKURXJK�IURP�/DV�9HJDV�0HWURSROLWDQ�3ROLFH�'HSDUWPHQW
+LJK�,QWHQVLW\�'UXJ�7UDIILFNLQJ�$UHDV�3URJUDP ������ *��19����$ ������������������������ �������������������������
7RWDO�([HFXWLYH�2IILFH�RI�WKH�3UHVLGHQW ������������������������ �������������������������

8�6��'HSDUWPHQW�RI�+RPHODQG�6HFXULW\
3DVV�WKURXJK�IURP�:DVKRH�&RXQW\�'LYLVLRQ�RI�(PHUJHQF\�0DQDJHPHQW
+RPHODQG�6HFXULW\�*UDQW�3URJUDP ������ (0:������66������ ������������������������ �������������������������
7RWDO�8�6��'HSDUWPHQW�RI�+RPHODQG�6HFXULW\ ������������������������ �������������������������

1DWLRQDO�(QGRZPHQW�IRU�WKH�$UWV
'LUHFW�$ZDUG
1DWLRQDO�(QGRZPHQW�IRU�WKH�$UWV ������ ���������� ������������������������ �������������������������

������������������������ �������������������������

727$/�(;3(1',785(6�2)�)('(5$/�$�$5'6 ��������������������� ����������������������

1RWHV�WR�WKH�6FKHGXOH�RI�([SHQGLWXUHV�RI�)HGHUDO�$ZDUGV

1RWH�$���%DVLV�RI�3UHVHQWDWLRQ

1RWH�%���6LJQLILFDQW�$FFRXQWLQJ�3ROLFHV

)HGHUDO�*UDQWRU�3DVV�WKURXJK�*UDQWRU�3URJUDP�7LWOH

7KLV�6FKHGXOH�RI�([SHQGLWXUHV�RI�)HGHUDO�$ZDUGV��6()$��LQFOXGHV�WKH�)HGHUDO�JUDQW�DFWLYLW\�RI�WKH�&LW\�RI�6SDUNV��1HYDGD�DQG�LV�SUHVHQWHG�RQ�WKH�
PRGLILHG�DFFUXDO�EDVLV�RI�DFFRXQWLQJ��7KH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�LQ�WKLV�VFKHGXOH�LV�SUHVHQWHG�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�RI�WKH�8QLIRUP�*XLGDQFH��
7KH�&LW\�RI�6SDUNV��1HYDGD�UHFHLYHG�IHGHUDO�DZDUGV�ERWK�GLUHFWO\�IURP�IHGHUDO�DJHQFLHV�DQG�LQGLUHFWO\�WKURXJK�SDVV�WKURXJK�HQWLWLHV��

*RYHUQPHQWDO�IXQG�W\SHV�SULPDULO\�DFFRXQW�IRU�WKH�&LW\
V�IHGHUDO�JUDQW�DFWLYLW\��7KHUHIRUH��H[SHQGLWXUHV�LQ�WKH�6()$�DUH�UHFRJQL]HG�RQ�WKH�PRGLILHG�
DFFUXDO�EDVLV���ZKHQ�WKH\�EHFRPH�D�GHPDQG�RQ�FXUUHQW�DYDLODEOH�ILQDQFLDO�UHVRXUFHV��)HGHUDO�ILQDQFLDO�DVVLVWDQFH�SURYLGHG�WR�D�VXEUHFLSLHQW�LV�
WUHDWHG�DV�DQ�H[SHQGLWXUH�ZKHQ�LW�LV�SDLG�WR�WKH�VXEUHFLSLHQW��7KH�&LW\
V�VXPPDU\�RI�VLJQLILFDQW�DFFRXQWLQJ�SROLFLHV�LV�SUHVHQWHG�LQ�1RWH���LQ�WKH�
&LW\
V�EDVLF�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV��7KH�&LW\�KDV�QRW�HOHFWHG�WR�XVH�WKH�����GH�PLQLPXV�FRVW�UDWH�
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�/�ʹ�^ƵŵŵĂƌǇ�ŽĨ��ƵĚŝƚŽƌ͛Ɛ�ZĞƐƵůƚƐ�

�
&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�̂ ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�
dǇƉĞ�ŽĨ�ĂƵĚŝƚŽƌ͛Ɛ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ŝƐƐƵĞĚ͗� � � ��hŶŵŽĚŝĨŝĞĚ�

�
/ŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƌĞƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ͗�

DĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ǁĞĂŬŶĞƐƐ;ĞƐͿ�ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨŝĞĚ͍� � � ��zĞƐ�

^ŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ�ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ;ŝĞƐͿ�ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨŝĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�
ďĞ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ǁĞĂŬŶĞƐƐĞƐ͍� � � ��EŽŶĞ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�

EŽŶĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ƚŽ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŶŽƚĞĚ͍� � � ��EŽ�
�
&ĞĚĞƌĂů��ǁĂƌĚƐ�
/ŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�ŵĂũŽƌ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵƐ͗�

DĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ǁĞĂŬŶĞƐƐ;ĞƐͿ�ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨŝĞĚ͍� � � ���zĞƐ�
^ŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ�ĚĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ;ŝĞƐͿ�ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨŝĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�
ǁĞĂŬŶĞƐƐĞƐ͍�

�zĞƐ�

dǇƉĞ�ŽĨ�ĂƵĚŝƚŽƌ͛Ɛ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ŝƐƐƵĞĚ�ŽŶ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ŵĂũŽƌ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵƐ͗� � � ���hŶŵŽĚŝĨŝĞĚ�
�

�ŶǇ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ĨŝŶĚŝŶŐƐ�ĚŝƐĐůŽƐĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂƌĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�
ǁŝƚŚ�ƐĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ϮϬϬ͘ϱϭϲ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝĨŽƌŵ�'ƵŝĚĂŶĐĞ͍�

�zĞƐ�

�
/ĚĞŶƚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ŵĂũŽƌ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵ͗�

�
����EĂŵĞ�ŽĨ�&ĞĚĞƌĂů�WƌŽŐƌĂŵ�Žƌ��ůƵƐƚĞƌ�

���'�ʹ��ŶƚŝƚůĞŵĞŶƚ�'ƌĂŶƚƐ��ůƵƐƚĞƌ�

�
�&���EƵŵďĞƌ;ƐͿ�

�ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ��ůŽĐŬ�'ƌĂŶƚƐͬ�ŶƚŝƚůĞŵĞŶƚ�'ƌĂŶƚƐ� � � ���ϭϰ͘Ϯϭϴ�
�

�ŽůůĂƌ�ƚŚƌĞƐŚŽůĚ�ƵƐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĚŝƐƚŝŶŐƵŝƐŚ�ďĞƚǁĞĞŶ�ƚǇƉĞ���ĂŶĚ�ƚǇƉĞ���
ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵƐ͗� � � ���ΨϳϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ�

�
�ƵĚŝƚĞĞ�ƋƵĂůŝĨŝĞĚ�ĂƐ�ůŽǁͲƌŝƐŬ�ĂƵĚŝƚĞĞ͍� � � ���EŽ�
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�//�ʹ�&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�̂ ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�&ŝŶĚŝŶŐƐ͗�

�
ϮϬϮϬͲϬϬϭ͗� �ƵĚŝƚ��ĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚ�ʹ �dĂǆĞƐ�ZĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞ�

DĂƚĞƌŝĂů�tĞĂŬŶĞƐƐ�
�
�ƌŝƚĞƌŝĂ͗� DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŝƐ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďůĞ�ĨŽƌ�ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶ�ĂŶ�ĞĨĨĞĐƚŝǀĞ�ƐǇƐƚĞŵ�ŽĨ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�

ŽǀĞƌ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƌĞƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ͘�ZĞĐŽŶĐŝůŝĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĐůĂƐƐŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞƐ�ŝƐ�Ă�ŬĞǇ�ĐŽŵƉŽŶĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�
ĞĨĨĞĐƚŝǀĞ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƌĞƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ͘�

�
�ŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶ͗� �ƵƌŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�ƚĞƐƚŝŶŐ�ŽǀĞƌ�ĐĞƌƚĂŝŶ�ƚĂǆĞƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞ�ďĂůĂŶĐĞƐ͕�ǁĞ�ŶŽƚĞĚ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƌĞĐŽƌĚĞĚ�

ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ǁƌŽŶŐ�ĨƵŶĚ͘�
�
�ĂƵƐĞ͗� dŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ�ĚŝĚ�ŶŽƚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂĚĞƋƵĂƚĞ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽůƐ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ĐĞƌƚĂŝŶ�ƚĂǆĞƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞ�ǁĞƌĞ�

ƌĞĐŽƌĚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ�ĨƵŶĚ͘�

�
�ĨĨĞĐƚ͗� WƌŝŽƌ�ƚŽ�ĂĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚ͕�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞ�ĂŵŽƵŶƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŽǀĞƌƐƚĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�'ĞŶĞƌĂů�&ƵŶĚ�ďǇ�

Ψϭ͕ϰϳϴ͕ϴϳϯ�ĂŶĚ�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�'ĞŶĞƌĂů�KďůŝŐĂƚŝŽŶ��Ğďƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�&ƵŶĚ�ďǇ�
Ψϭ͕ϰϳϴ͕ϴϳϯ͘�

�
ZĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĂƚŝŽŶ͗� tĞ�ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ�ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽůƐ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ĐĞƌƚĂŝŶ�ƚĂǆĞƐ�

ƌĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞ�ĂƌĞ�ƌĞĐŽƌĚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ�ĨƵŶĚ͘�
�
sŝĞǁƐ�ŽĨ�ZĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďůĞ�
KĨĨŝĐŝĂůƐ͗� dŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ�ĂŐƌĞĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĨŝŶĚŝŶŐ͘�
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^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�///�ʹ�&ŝŶĚŝŶŐƐ�ĂŶĚ�YƵĞƐƚŝŽŶĞĚ��ŽƐƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�&ĞĚĞƌĂů��ǁĂƌĚƐ͗�

�
ϮϬϮϬͲϬϬϮ͗� h͘^͘��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�,ŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�hƌďĂŶ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�

�ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ��ůŽĐŬ�'ƌĂŶƚ�ʹ��ŶƚŝƚůĞŵĞŶƚ�'ƌĂŶƚƐ��ůƵƐƚĞƌ͗��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�
�ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ��ůŽĐŬ�'ƌĂŶƚƐͬ�ŶƚŝƚůĞŵĞŶƚ�'ƌĂŶƚƐ͕��&���ϭϰ͘Ϯϭϴ�

�
ZĞƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�
^ŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ��ĞĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ�ŝŶ�/ŶƚĞƌŶĂů��ŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ��ŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�

�
'ƌĂŶƚ��ǁĂƌĚ�EƵŵďĞƌ͗� �ĨĨĞĐƚƐ�Ăůů�ŐƌĂŶƚ�ĂǁĂƌĚƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�ƵŶĚĞƌ��&���ϭϰ͘Ϯϭϴ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�^ĐŚĞĚƵůĞ�ŽĨ�

�ǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐ�ŽĨ�&ĞĚĞƌĂů��ǁĂƌĚƐ͘�
�
�ƌŝƚĞƌŝĂ͗� dŚĞ�KD���ŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�̂ ƵƉƉůĞŵĞŶƚ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚƐ�ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�&ĞĚĞƌĂů�ĂǁĂƌĚŝŶŐ�

ĂŐĞŶĐǇ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�Ăůů�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ͕�ĂƌĞ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƵŶĚĞƌůǇŝŶŐ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�
ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƌĞ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘�

�
�ŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶ͗� �ŵŽƵŶƚƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ��ϬϰWZϬϯ�ʹ ��ĐƚŝǀŝƚǇ�^ƵŵŵĂƌǇ�ZĞƉŽƌƚ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�

ƵŶĚĞƌůǇŝŶŐ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞƌĞĨŽƌĞ͕�ǁĞƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵ�
ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘�

�
�ĂƵƐĞ͗� dŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ�ĚŝĚ�ŶŽƚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂĚĞƋƵĂƚĞ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽůƐ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ƚŚĞ��ϬϰWZϬϯ�ĚĞŵŽŐƌĂƉŚŝĐ�

ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ǁĂƐ�ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŵŽƵŶƚƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ͘�
�
�ĨĨĞĐƚ͗� /ŶĂĐĐƵƌĂƚĞ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ŵĂǇ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĨĞĚĞƌĂů�ĂǁĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ĂŐĞŶĐǇ͘�

�
YƵĞƐƚŝŽŶĞĚ��ŽƐƚƐ͗� EŽŶĞ͘�
�
�ŽŶƚĞǆƚͬ^ĂŵƉůŝŶŐ͗� dŚĞ�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ĨŝƐĐĂů�ǇĞĂƌ�ϮϬϮϬ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵ�ǇĞĂƌ�ϮϬϭϴ�ǁĂƐ�ƐĞůĞĐƚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�

ƚĞƐƚŝŶŐ͘�dŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂůƐ�ĂƐƐŝƐƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵ�ǁĂƐ�ŶŽƚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�ƵŶĚĞƌůǇŝŶŐ�
ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ĨŽƌ�ϱ�ŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ϳ�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ�
ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ͘�

�
ZĞƉĞĂƚ�&ŝŶĚŝŶŐ�ĨƌŽŵ�
WƌŝŽƌ�zĞĂƌ͗� zĞƐ�ʹ�ƉƌŝŽƌ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĨŝŶĚŝŶŐ�ϮϬϭϵͲϬϬϭ͘�

�
ZĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĂƚŝŽŶ͗� tĞ�ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ�ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽůƐ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ƚŚĞ��ϬϰWZϬϯ�

ĚĞŵŽŐƌĂƉŚŝĐ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ŝƐ�ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŵŽƵŶƚƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ͘�
�
sŝĞǁƐ�ŽĨ�ZĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďůĞ�

KĨĨŝĐŝĂůƐ͗� dŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ�ĂŐƌĞĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĨŝŶĚŝŶŐ͘�
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ϮϬϮϬͲϬϬϯ͗� h͘^͘��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�,ŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�hƌďĂŶ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�
�ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ��ůŽĐŬ�'ƌĂŶƚ�ʹ��ŶƚŝƚůĞŵĞŶƚ�'ƌĂŶƚƐ��ůƵƐƚĞƌ͗��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�

�ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ��ůŽĐŬ�'ƌĂŶƚƐͬ�ŶƚŝƚůĞŵĞŶƚ�'ƌĂŶƚƐ͕��&���ϭϰ͘Ϯϭϴ�
�

^ƉĞĐŝĂů�dĞƐƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�WƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶƐ�ʹ �tĂŐĞ�ZĂƚĞ�ZĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�
DĂƚĞƌŝĂů�tĞĂŬŶĞƐƐ�ŝŶ�/ŶƚĞƌŶĂů��ŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ��ŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�

�

�
�
'ƌĂŶƚ��ǁĂƌĚ�EƵŵďĞƌ͗� �ĨĨĞĐƚƐ�Ăůů�ŐƌĂŶƚ�ĂǁĂƌĚƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�ƵŶĚĞƌ��&���ϭϰ͘Ϯϭϴ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�^ĐŚĞĚƵůĞ�ŽĨ�

�ǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐ�ŽĨ�&ĞĚĞƌĂů��ǁĂƌĚƐ͘�
�
�ƌŝƚĞƌŝĂ͗� dŚĞ�KD���ŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�̂ ƵƉƉůĞŵĞŶƚ�ƐƚĂƚĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŶŽŶͲ&ĞĚĞƌĂů�ĞŶƚŝƚŝĞƐ�ƐŚĂůů�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�

ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚƐ�ƐƵďũĞĐƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�tĂŐĞ�ZĂƚĞ�ZĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�;ǁŚŝĐŚ�
Ɛƚŝůů�ŵĂǇ�ďĞ�ƌĞĨĞƌĞŶĐĞĚ�ĂƐ�ƚŚĞ��ĂǀŝƐͲ�ĂĐŽŶ��ĐƚͿ͕�Ă�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ�Žƌ�ƐƵďĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ�
ĐŽŵƉůǇ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚŽƐĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ��K>�ƌĞŐƵůĂƚŝŽŶƐ�;Ϯϵ��&Z�ƉĂƌƚ�ϱ͕�>ĂďŽƌ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�
WƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶƐ��ƉƉůŝĐĂďůĞ�ƚŽ��ŽŶƚĂĐƚƐ�'ŽǀĞƌŶŝŶŐ�&ĞĚĞƌĂůůǇ�&ŝŶĂŶĐĞĚ�ĂŶĚ��ƐƐŝƐƚĞĚ��ŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶͿ͘�dŚŝƐ�
ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�Ă�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ�Žƌ�ƐƵďĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ�ƚŽ�ƐƵďŵŝƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ŶŽŶͲ&ĞĚĞƌĂů�ĞŶƚŝƚǇ�
ǁĞĞŬůǇ͕�ĨŽƌ�ĞĂĐŚ�ǁĞĞŬ�ŝŶ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĂŶǇ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�ǁŽƌŬ�ŝƐ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĞĚ͕�Ă�ĐŽƉǇ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂǇƌŽůů�ĂŶĚ�Ă�
ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�;ĐĞƌƚŝĨŝĞĚ�ƉĂǇƌŽůůƐͿ͘�

�
�ŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶ͗� �ĞƌƚĂŝŶ�ĐĞƌƚŝĨŝĞĚ�ƉĂǇƌŽůůƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ�ǁĞĞŬůǇ�ĂƐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶ�ĐĞƌƚĂŝŶ�ŝŶƐƚĂŶĐĞƐ͕�ƚŚĞƌĞ�

ǁĂƐ�ŶŽ�ĚŽĐƵŵĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŝŵĞůǇ�ĨŽůůŽǁ�ƵƉ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĞĨĨŽƌƚƐ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ�
ƌĞƉŽƌƚƐ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ�ǁĞĞŬůǇ�ĂƐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ͘�

�
�ĂƵƐĞ͗� dŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ�ĚŝĚ�ŶŽƚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂĚĞƋƵĂƚĞ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽůƐ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ƚŝŵĞůǇ�ĨŽůůŽǁ�ƵƉ�ǁŝƚŚ�

ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ�ǁĂƐ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĞĚ�ǁŚĞŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ĐĞƌƚŝĨŝĞĚ�ƉĂǇƌŽůůƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�
ǁĞĞŬůǇ͘�

�
�ĨĨĞĐƚ͗� EŽŶĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�tĂŐĞ�ZĂƚĞ�ZĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ďǇ�Ă�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ�Žƌ�ƐƵďĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ�ĐŽƵůĚ�ŽĐĐƵƌ�

ĂŶĚ�ŶŽƚ�ďĞ�ĚĞƚĞĐƚĞĚ�Žƌ�ĨŽůůŽǁĞĚ�ƵƉ�ŽŶ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ�ŝŶ�Ă�ƚŝŵĞůǇ�ŵĂŶŶĞƌ͘�
�
YƵĞƐƚŝŽŶĞĚ��ŽƐƚƐ͗� EŽŶĞ͘�
�
�ŽŶƚĞǆƚͬ^ĂŵƉůŝŶŐ͗� dǁŽ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƐƵďũĞĐƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ǁĂŐĞ�ƌĂƚĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƚǁŽ�ƉƌŝŵĞ�

ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�Ɛŝǆ�ƐƵďĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ͘���ŶŽŶƐƚĂƚŝƐƚŝĐĂů�ƐĂŵƉůĞ�ŽĨ�ƐĞǀĞŶ�ŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�Ϯϵ�ĐĞƌƚŝĨŝĞĚ�ƉĂǇƌŽůů�
ƐƵďŵŝƐƐŝŽŶƐ�ǁĂƐ�ƐĞůĞĐƚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚĞƐƚŝŶŐ͘��ůƚŚŽƵŐŚ�Ăůů�ĐĞƌƚŝĨŝĞĚ�ƉĂǇƌŽůůƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ͕�ƚŚƌĞĞ�
ƉĂǇƌŽůůƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ�ƚŝŵĞůǇ�ĂƐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ͘��ŽĐƵŵĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ�ǁĂƐ�ŶŽƚ�ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�ĞǀŝĚĞŶĐĞ�
ĨŽůůŽǁ�ƵƉ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ�ƚŝŵĞůǇ͘�

�
ZĞƉĞĂƚ�&ŝŶĚŝŶŐ�ĨƌŽŵ�
WƌŝŽƌ�zĞĂƌ͗� zĞƐ�ʹ�ƉƌŝŽƌ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĨŝŶĚŝŶŐ�ϮϬϭϵͲϬϬϮ͘�

�

ZĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĂƚŝŽŶ͗� tĞ�ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ�ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽůƐ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ƚŝŵĞůǇ�ĨŽůůŽǁ�ƵƉ�
ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ�ŝƐ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĞĚ�ǁŚĞŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ĐĞƌƚŝĨŝĞĚ�ƉĂǇƌŽůůƐ�ĂƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ǁĞĞŬůǇ�
ĂƐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ͘�

�
sŝĞǁƐ�ŽĨ�ZĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďůĞ�
KĨĨŝĐŝĂůƐ͗� dŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ�ĂŐƌĞĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĨŝŶĚŝŶŐ͘�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

184



City of Sparks
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

ϮϬϮϬͲϬϬϰ͗� h͘^͘��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�,ŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�hƌďĂŶ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�
�ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ��ůŽĐŬ�'ƌĂŶƚ�ʹ��ŶƚŝƚůĞŵĞŶƚ�'ƌĂŶƚƐ��ůƵƐƚĞƌ͗�

�ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ��ůŽĐŬ�'ƌĂŶƚƐͬ�ŶƚŝƚůĞŵĞŶƚ�'ƌĂŶƚƐ͕��&���ϭϰ͘Ϯϭϴ�
�

^ƉĞĐŝĂů�dĞƐƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�WƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶƐ�ʹ ��ŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚĂů�ZĞǀŝĞǁƐ�
DĂƚĞƌŝĂů�tĞĂŬŶĞƐƐ�ŝŶ�/ŶƚĞƌŶĂů��ŽŶƚƌŽů�ŽǀĞƌ��ŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�

�

�
�
'ƌĂŶƚ��ǁĂƌĚ�EƵŵďĞƌ͗� �ĨĨĞĐƚƐ�Ăůů�ŐƌĂŶƚ�ĂǁĂƌĚƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�ƵŶĚĞƌ��&���ϭϰ͘Ϯϭϴ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�^ĐŚĞĚƵůĞ�ŽĨ�

�ǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐ�ŽĨ�&ĞĚĞƌĂů��ǁĂƌĚƐ͘�
�
�ƌŝƚĞƌŝĂ͗� WƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ŵƵƐƚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂŶ�ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚĂů�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ƵŶůĞƐƐ�ƚŚĞǇ�ŵĞĞƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐƌŝƚĞƌŝĂ�ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�

ƌĞŐƵůĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ĞǆĞŵƉƚ�Žƌ�ĞǆĐůƵĚĞ�ƚŚĞŵ�ĨƌŽŵ�Ă�ZĞƋƵĞƐƚ�ĨŽƌ�ZĞůĞĂƐĞ�ŽĨ�&ƵŶĚƐ�;ZZK&Ϳ�ĂŶĚ�
ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚĂů�ĐĞƌƚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�;Ϯϰ�
�&Z�ƐĞĐƚŝŽŶƐ�ϱϴ͘ϭ͕�ϱϴ͘ϮϮ͕�ϱϴ͘ϯϰ͕�ϱϴ͘ϯϱ͕�ĂŶĚ�ϱϳϬ͘ϲϬϰͿ͘�

�
�ŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶ͗� dŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ�ŚĂĚ�ĞǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐ�ƚŽǁĂƌĚƐ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŶĂůǇƐŝƐ�ŽĨ�

ǁŚĞƚŚĞƌ�ĂŶ�ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚĂů�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ǁĂƐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�Žƌ�ĞǆĞŵƉƚ͘�

�
�ĂƵƐĞ͗� dŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ�ĚŝĚ�ŶŽƚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂĚĞƋƵĂƚĞ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽůƐ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�

ŵŽĚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ƚŽ�ĞǆŝƐƚŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚĂů�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�
ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ͘�

�
�ĨĨĞĐƚ͗� WƌŽũĞĐƚ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ŵĂǇ�ďĞ�ŝŶĞůŝŐŝďůĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƌĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚ͘�
�
YƵĞƐƚŝŽŶĞĚ��ŽƐƚƐ͗� hŶĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĂďůĞ͘�
�
�ŽŶƚĞǆƚͬ^ĂŵƉůŝŶŐ͗� EŽ�ƐĂŵƉůŝŶŐ�ǁĂƐ�ƵƐĞĚ͖�ǁĞ�ĞǆĂŵŝŶĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƚǁŽ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�

ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚĂů�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ͘�dŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŚĂĚ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ĂŶ�ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚĂů�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�
ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ǁĂƐ�ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĞĚ͘�,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕�ƚŚĞ�ƐĐŽƉĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƚƌĞĞƚ�
ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ǁĂƐ�ĞǆƉĂŶĚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�ƐƚƌĞĞƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�
ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐůǇ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚĂů�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ͘�

�
ZĞƉĞĂƚ�&ŝŶĚŝŶŐ�ĨƌŽŵ�
WƌŝŽƌ�zĞĂƌ͗� EŽ͘�

�

ZĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĂƚŝŽŶ͗� tĞ�ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ�ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽůƐ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ŵŽĚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ƚŽ�ĞǆŝƐƚŝŶŐ�
ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚĂů�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ͘�

�
sŝĞǁƐ�ŽĨ�ZĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďůĞ�
KĨĨŝĐŝĂůƐ͗� dŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�^ƉĂƌŬƐ�ĂŐƌĞĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĨŝŶĚŝŶŐ͘�
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City of Sparks
Schedule of Fees Imposed Subject to NRS 354.5989 - Limitation of Fees for Business Licenses

Year Ended June 30, 2020

Flat Fixed Fees

Business license revenue adjusted base at June 30, 2019 (Base Year) $ 859,244

Adjustment to Base

Percentage increase in population of the local government %3.31

Percentage increase in the Consumer Price Index for the year ending on December 31
next preceding the year for which the limit is being calculated (West urban Size
B/C -50,000 to 1,500,000, non seasonally adjusted) %2.77 %6.08

52,242

Adjusted base at June 30, 2020 911,486

Actual Revenue 781,215

Amount under allowable amount $ (130,271)

Fee Calculated on a Percentage of Gross Revenue

Base Revenue at June 30, 2019 $ 5,244,589

Percentage change in CPI %1.028

Adjusted base at June 30, 2020 5,391,437

Actual Revenue 5,179,032

Actual amount over allowable amount $ (212,405)
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